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o990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311

Doing Business As

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTERBAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHBAPTIST EMERG CTR CLAY

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)
3563 Philips Hwy Bldg F Ste 608
Att Mike Lee

Room/suite

E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Jacksonville, FL 322075663

F Name and address of principal officer
A HUGH GREENE

841 Prudential Dr Aetna Bld 1601
Jacksonville, FL 32207

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWBAPTISTIJAXCOM

(904)202-1797

G Gross recelpts $ 990,264,173

H(a)
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates

included?

Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1965

M State of legal domicile FL

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
CONTINUE THE HEALING MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING ACCESSIBLE, QUALITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES AT A
REASONABLE COSTIN AN ATMOSPHERE THAT FOSTERS RESPECT AND COMPASSION
g
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&
j 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
x 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 7,526
-8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 247
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 375,575
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,878,208 3,621,814
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 810,591,708 896,027,536
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 67,951,455 73,264,006
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 24,322,141 16,326,829
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 904,743,512 989,240,185
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,686,613 2,061,056
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 376,475,000 390,831,952
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 371,500,019 413,563,076
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 749,661,632 806,456,084
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 155,081,880 182,784,101
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,795,406,061 1,978,471,000
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 724,642,789 774,289,816
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 1,070,763,272 1,204,181,184

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2015-07-19
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here SCOTT WOOTEN SVP & CFO

Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Donald Neal Jr self-employed P00798244
ai Fim's name M KPMG LLP Firm's EIN = 13-5565207
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B 1212 NORTH 96TH STREET SUITE 300 Phone no (402) 348-1450
OMAHA, NE 68116

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

CONTINUE THE HEALING MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING ACCESSIBLE, QUALITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES AT A
REASONABLE COSTIN AN ATMOSPHERE THAT FOSTERS RESPECT AND COMPASSION

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

(Code ) (Expenses $ 731,433,824 including grants of $ 2,061,056 ) (Revenue $ 896,056,641 )

THE PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR THE ORGANIZATION ARE NUMEROUS AND EXPENSES OFTEN OVERLAP SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF
FLORIDA, INC (SBHF) IS A SUBSIDIARY OF BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), A TAX-EXEMPT PARENT HOLDING COMPANY LOCATED IN JACKSONVILLE,
FLORIDA SBHF IS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION THAT OPERATES TWO ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS, BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER (BMC) AND BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER
SOUTH (BMCS), AND BAPTIST EMERGENCY CENTER CLAY THE PRIMARY PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS BY EXPENSES ARE THE OPERATION OF THE
HOSPITALS, AND THE FOLLOWING ARE SOME OF THE ACHIEVEMENTS FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S HOSPITALS DURING THE YEAR THE TWO HOSPITALS HAVE 676
AND 225 LICENSED BEDS, RESPECTIVELY BMC IS A FULL-SERVICE, MAGNET-DESIGNATED TERTIARY CARE HOSPITAL REPRESENTING NEARLY ALL MAJOR
SPECIALTIES THIS FLAGSHIP HOSPITAL IS ALSO HOME TO BAPTIST HEART HOSPITAL, OFFERING COMPREHENSIVE, HIGH-QUALITY CARDIOVASCULAR CARE, AND
WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (WCH), THE ONLY FULL-SERVICE TERTIARY HOSPITAL FOR CHILDREN IN THE REGION, SERVING NORTH FLORIDA, SOUTH
GEORGIA AND BEYOND WCH IS RECOGNIZED YEAR AFTER YEAR AS ONE OF AMERICA'S BEST CHILDREN'S HOSPITALS BY U S NEWS & WORLD REPORT WCH
SERVES AS THE MAIN TEACHING FACILITY FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE'S PEDIATRIC RESIDENCY TRAINING PROGRAM FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2014, SBHF HAD 47,676 ADMISSIONS ACCOUNTING FOR 223,259 PATIENT DAYS, 207,778 EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS, AND 68,044 HOME HEALTH VISITS
SBHF'S PRIMARY FOCUS IS ADDRESSING UNMET HEALTH NEEDS, PARTICULARLY AMONG VULNERABLE POPULATIONS WHO HAVE LIMITED HEALTH RESOURCES AND
ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE SBHF'S COMMUNITY HEALTH EFFORTS ARE GUIDED BY THE COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE, WHICH IS COMPRISED OF SELECTED BHS
BOARD MEMBERS FROM ACROSS OUR HEALTH SYSTEM A CORNERSTONE OF SBHF'S COMMITMENT TO THE COMMUNITY IS CARING FOR THE HEALTH OF
VULNERABLE, UNINSURED AND UNDERSERVED PEOPLE AMONG US DURING FISCAL YEAR 2014, SBHF PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND
COMMUNITY BENEFIT (1) CHARITY CARE - $22 5 MILLION, (2) UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID COSTS - $51 5 MILLION, (3) UNREIMBURSED MEDICARE COSTS - $46 4
MILLION, AND (4) SPECIFIC COMMUNITY PROGRAMS - $10 0 MILLION FOR A TOTAL OF $130 4 MILLION OF UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFITS
THE FOLLOWING ARE SOME OF THE AWARDS AND HONORS RECEIVED BY BMC AND BMCS FROM US NEWS AND WORLD REPORT 1) NATIONALLY RANKED AS HIGH
PERFORMING FOR DIABETES AND ENDOCRINOLOGY AMONG METRO JACKSONVILLE HOSPITALS, 2) RANKED #1 AMONG METRO JACKSONVILLE HOSPITALS, AND 3)
REGIONALLY RANKED AS HIGH PERFORMING FOR CANCER, GERIATRICS, NEPHROLOGY, NEUROLOGY AND NEUROSURGERY, ORTHOPAEDICS, PULMONARY,
UROLOGY, AND GYNECOLOGY AMONG METRO JACKSONVILLE HOSPITALS BMC WON THE CONSUMER CHOICE AWARD FROM NATIONAL RESEARCH CORPORATION
BASED ON ITS HIGH SCORES FOR EVERY CATEGORY, INCLUDING BEST DOCTORS, BEST NURSES, BEST IMAGE/REPUTATION AND BEST OVERALL QUALITY BHS IS
THE FIRST AND ONLY HEALTH SYSTEM IN NORTH FLORIDA TO ACHIEVE MAGNET RECOGNITION AS A HEALTH SYSTEM BY THE AMERICAN NURSES CREDENTIALING
CENTER CURRENTLY, ONLY SEVEN PERCENT OF THE HOSPITALS IN THE UNITED STATES ENJOY MAGNET DESIGNATION, WHICH IS CONSIDERED THE GOLD
STANDARD FOR RECOGNIZING QUALITY PATIENT CARE, NURSING EXCELLENCE AND INNOVATIONS IN PROFESSIONAL NURSING PRACTICE, AN HONOR FIRST
EARNED IN IN 2007 MANY OTHER AWARDS AND HONORS CAN BE VIEWED AT THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE WWW BAPTISTJAX COM

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4ad

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4de

Total program service expenses & 731,433,824

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part II1 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%& . 1la es
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported Iin Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IX . P e e e e e e 1id 0
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part X%}
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ) 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 v
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 es
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b N
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 0
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 564
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 7,526

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 9
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 Yes
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a Yes

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e . e e e e e . e 11a No

Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe

in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes

If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . . .+ . .+ . 0 4 4w e w e e e e 16a No

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website ¥ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
EScott Finnegan 841 Prudential DrAetna Bld 1602
Jacksonville, FL 32207 (904)202-3270

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E =
c | = T =
212 |°|®
I 7
I E
T o
C
(1) A HUGH GREENE 40 00
X X 1,072,886 0 514,891
President/CEO & Director 0 00
(2) CHARLES E HUGHES IR 100
X X 0 0 0
Vice Chairman & Director 100
(3) JOHN F WILBANKS 40 00
X X 634,992 0 241,332
Executive VP/COO 0 00
(4) M C HARDEN III 100
X X 0 0 0
Chairman & Director 100
(5) RICHARD L SISISKY 100
X X 0 0 0
Secretary/Treasurer & Director 1 00
(6) BARBARA G JAFFE 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(7) CHARLES C BAGGS 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(8) CHRISTINE R MILTON 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(9) DAVID ROBERTSON 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(10) ERIC MANN 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(11) JACK R GROOVER MD 200
X 0 0 0
Director 200
(12) KYLE ETZKORN 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(13) KYLE T REESE 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(14) PAM CHALLY 200
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(15) RICHARD D GLOCK MD 200
X 0 240,363 13,198
Director 38 00
(16) ROBERT E HILL JR 200
X 0 0 0
Director 200
(17) HARVEY GRANGER 40 00
X 486,616 0 215,282
SVP/General Counsel/Asst Secretary/Asst Treasurer 0 00

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o5 | = 2 IR (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations oz S || |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 Fle=|™
o2 e oo
- = = = =
=8 s 3
= =)
g1z "l &
TS et
by E
- T
C
(18) KEITH L STEIN MD 40 00
X 562,698 0 114,386
SVP/Chief Medical Officer 0 00
(19) MICHAEL A MAYO 40 00
X 485,875 0 135,346
SVP/Administrator of BMC 0
(20) MICHAEL AUBIN 40 00
X 457,899 0 124,099
SVP/Administrator of WCH 0
(21) MICHAEL LUKASZEWSKI 40 00
X 691,689 0 20,236
SVP/CFO 0 00
(22) RONALD G ROBINSON 40 00
X 334,927 0 85,792
VP/Administrator of BMCS 0
(23) SCOTT WOOTEN 40 00
X 50,000 0 0
SVP/CFO 0 00
(24) AUDREY MORAN 40 00
X 354,426 0 47,874
SVP, Social Responsibility/ Community Advocacy 0
(25) DIANE RAINES 40 00
X 348,446 0 87,564
SVP & Chief Nursing Officer 0 00
(26) EDWARD H SIM 39 00
X 376,133 0 97,301
President, Physician Integration 100
(27) ROLAND A GARCIA 40 00
X 451,268 0 96,355
SVP/CIO 0
(28) SERGE VILVAR MD 40 00
X 412,752 0 24,591
Physician - Psychiatnist 0
(29) WILLIAM C MASON 0 00
X 232,937 0 0
Former CEO 200
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 6,953,544 240,363 1,818,247
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®191
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

PHYSICIAN SPECIALTY SERVICES

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA JACKSONVILLE PHYSICIANS INC PO BOX 44008 JACKSONVILLE FL 322314008 FOR CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 7,422,022

BAPTIST PRIMARY CARE INC 3563 PHILIPS HWY BLDG A STE 101 JACKSONVILLE FL 32207 HOSPITALIST SFRVICES PROVIDED 6,998,400
TO BMC & BMCS

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S CLINIC 10140 CENTURION PKWY N JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 PEDIATRIC MEDICAL SERVICES 4,536,377
MANAGE

SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES PO BOX 536922 ATLANTA GA 30353 CAFETERIAS/ENVIRONMENTAL 3,046,376
SERVICES FOR HOSPITALS

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA 580 W 8TH ST 5TH FLOOR JACKSONVILLE FL 32209 PHYSICIAN RESIDENCY PROGRAM 2,418,648

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization #»36

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a 370,763
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib 0
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 0
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 3,238,051
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 0
W=
=
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 13,000
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines 0
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 3,621,814
oom -
Business Code
o 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES 622000 893,963,110 893,963,110 0 0
2 EXCLUDING CHARITY CARE DEDUCTIONS
@
E b EHR REVENUE MEDICARE & MEDICAID 621400 2,093,531 2,093,531 0 0
a. € PARTNERSHIP INCOME RELEATED TO 541900 -29,105 0 -29,105 0
[* GROUP PURCHASING PROGRAM
= SERVICES
& d 0
& e 0
=
o All other program service revenue 0 0 0 0
&
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 896,027,536
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 73264006 0 0 73264006
and other similar amounts) e e
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , M 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 2,266,045 0
b Less rental 1,023,988 0
expenses
¢ Rental income 1,242,057 0
or (loss)
d Netrental iIncome or (loss) [ 1,242,057 0 0 1,242,057
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 0 0
Net gain or (loss) . 0
8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including
i
3 $_
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
= See PartIV, line 18
oL
[nal a
T b Less directexpenses . . . b
E c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b GAINS ON INTEREST RATE 523000 1,784,974 0 0 1,784,974
SWAP AGREEMENTS
C RECORD DUPLICATION 561439 783,667 0 0 783,667
REVENUE
d All other revenue 6,842,649 0 404,680 6,437,969
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
15,084,772
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
989,240,185 896,056,641 375,575 89,186,155

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b' 8b' 9b, and 10b Of Part VIII. Total €xpenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 2,061,056 2,061,056
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 6,228,946 0 6,228,946 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 280,340,081 253,963,221 26,376,860 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 15,695,591 14,270,633 1,424,958 0
9 Other employee benefits 67,744,255 64,565,244 3,179,011 0
10 Payroll taxes 20,823,079 18,932,343 1,890,736 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 5,465,912 4,351,670 1,114,242 0
b Legal 621,382 511,957 109,425 0
c Accounting 284,414 234,329 50,085 0
d Lobbying 101,500 0 101,500 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 45,400,142 37,421,541 7,978,601 0
12 Advertising and promotion 2,987,327 0 2,987,327 0
13 Office expenses 172,975,366 171,011,205 1,964,161 0
14 Information technology 9,767,262 8,655,748 1,111,514 0
15 Rovyalties 120,196 120,196 0 0
16 Occupancy 43,974,101 38,969,848 5,004,253 0
17  Travel 1,378,994 689,497 689,497 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 714,761 357,381 357,380 0
20 Interest 8,269,778 7,328,677 941,101 0
21 Payments to affiliates 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 63,079,080 55,900,681 7,178,399 0
23 Insurance 21,309,005 18,884,040 2,424,965 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a PURCHASED SERVICES 16,774,341 14,929,214 1,845,127 0
b INDIGENT CARE/OTHER STATE ASSESSMENTS 10,262,146 9,094,314 1,167,832 0
c BOND SWAP MARKET CHANGES 3,955,128 3,505,034 450,094 0
d DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 892,492 446,246 446,246 0
e All other expenses 5,229,749 5,229,749 0 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 806,456,084 731,433,824 75,022,260 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 24,166 1 16,258
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 7,319,090 2 7,518,305
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net o] 3 0
4 Accounts recelvable, net 131,177,250 4 169,263,275
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L
ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
" beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g ol 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net o] 7 0
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 12,940,270 8 14,825,582
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 13,860,249 9 11,972,970
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,391,317,310
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 727,779,600 660,999,259| 10c 663,537,710
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 865,337,017 11 1,018,550,535
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 0| 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 148,757| 13 0
14 Intangible assets 3,454,175| 14 3,454,175
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 100,145,828| 15 89,332,190
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,795,406,061| 16 1,978,471,000
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 84,693,929| 17 116,308,047
18 Grants payable 0| 18 0
19 Deferred revenue o 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 538,820,544 20 516,597,138
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 0| 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 101,128,316| 25 141,384,631
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 724,642,789 26 774,289,816
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,033,703,181( 27 1,151,127,820
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 16,018,006 28 19,836,746
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 21,042,085| 29 33,216,618
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
" 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 0
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31 0
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32 0
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,070,763,272| 33 1,204,181,184
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,795,406,061| 34 1,978,471,000

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 989,240,185
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 806,456,084
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 182,784,101
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 1,070,763,272
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 2,922,465
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6 0
7 Investment expenses
7 0
8 Prior period adjustments
8 0
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -52,288,654
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 1,204,181,184
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

59-0747311

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 101,500

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? No

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 101,500
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule C, PartII-B, Line 1,
Description of the activities reported
on Lines 1a through 11

HOSPITAL-RELATED ISSUES

DURING THE FISCAL YEAR, THE ORGANIZATION PAID $41,500 TO AN UNRELATED FIRM, BH
& ASSOCIATES,INC ,FORSTATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATIVE AND EXECUTIVE BRANCH
REPRESENTATION CONCERNING HOSPITAL-RELATED ISSUES ALSO, THE ORGANIZATION
PAID $60,000 TO AN UNRELATED FIRM, COALITION TO PROTECT AMERICA'S HEALTH CARE,
FOR LOBBYING EXPENSES EARMARKED FOR PUBLIC AWARENESS AND EDUCATION OF

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 30,146,155 17,717,878 13,206,971 13,652,478 12,440,512
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 12,175,877 10,068,037 2,593,958 229,666 133,141
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 2,921,037 2,899,063 2,482,752 31,082 1,230,016
d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 716,452 539,723 565,803 707,155 151,191
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 44,527,517 30,146,155 17,717,878 13,206,971 13,652,478
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 6930 %
b Permanent endowment & 74 600 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 18470 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
i1a Land 0 24,510,521 24,510,521
b Buildings 0 762,199,923 292,188,498 470,011,425
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 0 2,962,813 580,422 2,382,391
d Equipment 0 567,562,152 429,255,201 138,306,951
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e 0 34,081,901 5,755,479 28,326,422
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 663,537,710

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

.k

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes 0
ALLOTHER LIABILITIES 2,656,218
BOND SWAP MARKET VALUATION 12,951,587
WORKER'S COMP SELF-INSURANCE TRUST 3,087,206
DEFERRED RENT 916,812
ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS 3,141,972
LEASE INCENTIVE OBLIGATION 632,875
PENSION & SERP LIABILITY 87,535,142
HOSPITAL SELF-INSURANCE TRUST 30,462,819
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 141,384,631

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Page 4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 988,878,072
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on iInvestments . . . . . . . . . . 2a 0
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b 0
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . .+« .+ .« . . 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d 0
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 988,878,072
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a 0
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b 362,113
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 362,113
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5 989,240,185

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1 807,480,072
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a 0
b Prior year adjustments 2b 0
c Other losses 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d 1,023,988
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 1,023,988
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 806,456,084
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 806,456,084

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D, Part V, Line 4, Intended
uses of endowment funds

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA,INC (SBHF)ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE HELD BY
ITS RELATED AFFILIATE, BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION,INC (BHF) BHF'S
ENDOWMENT POLICY ALLOWS ANNUALLY THAT 5% OF THE COMBINED ENDOWMENT
CORPUS AND ACCUMULATED EARNINGS BECOME AVAILABLE FOR SPENDING ON CAPITAL
PROJECTS OF SBHF

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2, FIN 48
(ASC 740) footnote

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (DOLLARSIN THOUSANDS)9 INCOME
TAXES DEFERRED INCOME TAXES, WHICH AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,2014 AND 2013, HAVE NO
NET CARRYING VALUE, REFLECT THE NET TAX EFFECT OF TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES
BETWEEN THE CARRYING AMOUNTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND THE AMOUNTS USED FORINCOME TAXPURPOSES AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,
2014 AND 2013,BHS HAD DEFERRED TAX ASSETS OF $24,358 AND $22,388, RESPECTIVELY,
RELATING PRINCIPALLY TO NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYOVERS ASC 740-10-50-3,
INCOME TAXES DISCLOSURE,REQUIRES A VALUATION ALLOWANCE TO REDUCE THE
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS REPORTED IF, BASED ON THE WEIGHT OF THE EVIDENCE, IT IS
MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT SOME PORTION ORALL OF THE DEFERRED TAX ASSETS WILL
NOT BE REALIZED AFTER CONSIDERATION OF ALLTHE EVIDENCE,BOTH POSITIVE AND
NEGATIVE, MANAGEMENT DETERMINED THAT A $24,358 AND $22,388 ALLOWANCE AT
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 AND 2013, RESPECTIVELY, WAS NECESSARY TO REDUCE THE
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS TO THE AMOUNT THAT WOULD MORE LIKELY THAN NOT BE
REALIZED THE CHANGE IN THE VALUATION ALLOWANCE FOR THE CURRENT YEAR IS
$1,970 AT SEPTEMBER 30,2014,BHS HAS AVAILABLE NET OPERATING LOSS
CARRYFORWARDS OF $64,729 THESE NET OPERATING LOSSES WILL EXPIRE BETWEEN 2018
AND 2034

Schedule D, Part XI, Line 4b, Other
revenues In form 990 not in audited
financial statements

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS USED FOR PP&E -
1332101, UNRESTRICTED CONTRIBUTIONS FOR CAPITAL - 54000, LINE 6B RENTAL
EXPENSES - -1023988,

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d, Other
expenses In audited financial
statements not in form 990

LINE 6B RENTAL EXPENSES - 1023988,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Explanation
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Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 59-0747311
Name: SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities

1 (a) Description of Liability

(b) Book Value

ALLOTHER LIABILITIES

2,656,218

BOND SWAP MARKET VALUATION

12,951,587

WORKER'S COMP SELF-INSURANCE TRUST

3,087,206

DEFERRED RENT

916,812

ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS

3,141,972

LEASE INCENTIVE OBLIGATION

632,875

PENSION & SERP LIABILITY

87,535,142

HOSPITAL SELF-INSURANCE TRUST

30,462,819
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% ¥ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 22,457,145 0 22,457,145 2 780 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 156,621,791 105,160,999 51,460,792 6 380 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 0 0 %
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 0 0 179,078,936 105,160,999 73,917,937 9 160 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 2,048,474 2,048,474 0 250 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 3,898,105 3,898,105 0 480 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 18,425,253 16,869,301 1,555,952 0 190 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 0 0 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,884,900 1,884,900 0 230 %
] Total. Other Benefits 0 0 26,256,732 16,869,301 9,387,431 1150 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 0 0 205,335,668 122,030,300 83,305,368 10 310 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 1 0 0 %
2 Economic development 1 0 0 %
3 Community support 2 0 0 %
4 Environmental improvements 0 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 1 0 0 %
6  Coalition building 7 0 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 31 0 0%
8 Workforce development 0 0 %
9 Other 1 0 0 %
10 Total 44 0 0 0 0 0%
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 152 . . . . . . .o e e e e e e e e e e 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 51,374,225

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3 0

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 197,099,114
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 243,487,105
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 -46,387,991
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . 9a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe inPartVI . . . T 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
2

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
A

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) http //www baptistjax thehcn net/content/sites/hpcnef/2012_ chna_report_final pdf

|7 Other website (list url) http //ufhealthjax org/conmmunity-health-needs-assessment aspx

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |7 Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |7 Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Page 8 2

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility

(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 7

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

10

BAPTIST EMERGENCY CENTER CLAY
1771 Baptist Clay Dr
FLEMING ISLAND,FL 32003

THE FACILITY FEATURES AN EMERGENCY CENTER WITH
SEPARATE WAITING AREAS AND EXAM ROOMS FOR
CHILDREN

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
4160 UNIVERSITY BLVD S
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32216

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
87010 PROFESSIONAL WAY
YULEE,FL 32097

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN NASSAU
COUNTY

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
800 PRUDENTIAL DR STE 510/512
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AT BAPTIST
MEDICAL CENTER JACKSONVILLE'S HOSPITAL CAMPUS

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
13241 BARTRAM PARKBLVD STE 1901
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32258

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN THE
MANDARIN COMMUNITY

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
900 BEACH BLVD STE 930
JACKSONVILLE BEACH,FL 32250

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN THE
BEACHES' COMMUNITIES

BAPTIST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
1325 SAN MARCO BLVD STE 500
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN THE SAN
MARCO COMMUNITY

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
Schedule H, Part I, Line 6a, BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC

Community benefit report prepared by
related organization




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, Costing [THE ORGANIZATION USES A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO BASED ON ITS COST ACCOUNTING

Methodology used to calculate SYSTEM

financial assistance




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, col(f), Bad
Debt Expense excluded from financial
assistance calculation




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g,
Subsidized Health Services

N/A




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part II, Community
Building Activities

LINE1 PHYSICALIMPROVEMENTS AND HOUSING- AS PART OF A REVITALIZATION
PROJECT,HOSPITALE MPLOYEES VOLUNTEERED MANY HOURS WORKING ALONG WITH
HABIJAX TO BUILD A HOME IN A SECTION OF THE COMMUNITY THAT IS INHABITED BY
SOME OF OUR MOST VULNERABLE CITIZENS FUNDING SUPPORT WAS PROVIDED TO
ENSURE THE BUILDING AND LANDSCAPING MATERIALS WERE AVAILABLE A SINGLE MOT
HER AND HER 3 CHILDREN WERE PROVIDED A HOME AS A RESULT LINE 2 ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT-NEWEMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES WERE PROVIDED TO 42 TEENAGERS
16 - 18 YEARS OLD AFTER SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF AN 8 WEEKJOB READINESS
TRAINING PROGRAM TEENS ARE PROVIDED EXPOSURE TO THE SCOPE OF PRACTICE FOR
ONE OF THEIRTOP THREE AREAS OF CAREER INTEREST AT OUR FLAGSHIP HOS PITAL
SYSTEM THE TEENS COME FROM LOW-INCOME NEIGHBORHOODS AND ATTEND SCHOOL
WITH VERY LOW GRADUATION RATES THE SUMMER EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
PROVIDES TEENS EXPOSURE TO REAL-LIFE CAREERS WHICH MOTIVATES THEM TO
PREPARE APPROPRIATELY FOR LIFE AFTER HIGH SCHOOL LINE 3 COMMUNITY
SUPPORT- EMPLOYEES VOLUNTEER THEIR TIME TO PROVIDE ONE-TO-ONE MENTORING
FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS EACH WEEK THE STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE
PROGRAM ARE FROM OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITIES AND LOWINCOME
FAMILIES THEY ALSO ATTEND LOCAL SCHOOLS WITH LOW GR ADUATION RATES IN
THIS CAREER GUIDANCE MENTORING PROGRAM, MENTORS INTRODUCE STUDENTSTO V
ARIOUS CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE IN ADDITION, THEY SERVE AS SUPPORTERS AND
ENCOURAGERS FORTE ENS AS THEY NAVIGATE THE CHALLENGES OF ADOLESCENCE
BAPTIST HEALTH'S SUMMER YOUTH VOLUNTEE R PROGRAM OFFERS OPPORTUNITIES
FORYOUNG PEOPLE AGES 16-17 TO VOLUNTEER DURING THE SUMMER TO ASSIST IN
THE SELECTION OF A CAREERAND AS AN OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE OTHERS BAPTIST
EMPLOYEES SUPERVISE THE VOLUNTEERS, GIVING THEM DIRECTION AND SUPPORT
DURING THEIR SERVICE LI NE5 LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING FOR
COMMUNITY MEMBERS- IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE A MERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,
HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS TRAINED 41 COMMUNITY MEMBERS AS HEALTH AD
VOCATES TO LEAD PEERTO PEER EDUCATION CLASSES ON THE TOPICS OF BREAST AND
COLORECTAL CANC ER AWARENESS IN THE COMMUNITY, THE HEALTH ADVOCATES
EDUCATED 1,708 ON BREAST CANCER AND 914 ON COLORECTAL CANCERFORA TOTAL
OF 2,622 MEN AND WOMEN SERVED LINE6 COALITION BUILD ING- JACKSONVILLE
METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY BENEFIT PARTNERSHIP CAME TOGETHER TO DEVELOP A
MU LTI-HOSPITAL SYSTEM AND PUBLIC HEALTH SECTOR COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSME NT THE PARTNERSHIP IS A NETWORK OF FIVE HOSPITALS
AND FOUR PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENTS THAT ARE A SHARED VOICE TO IMPROVE
POPULATION HEALTH BY ELIMINATING THE GAPS THAT PREVENT QUALITY,
INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE AND TO IMPROVE ACCESS TO RESOURCES THAT SUPPORT A
HEALTHIER LI FESTYLE THE NEWTOWN CHILDREN'S SUCCESS ZONE COALITIONIS A
GROUP OF COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDE RS WHO WORKTO PROVIDE A PLACE-BASED
CONTINUUM OF SERVICES FROM PRENATALTO COLLEGE, THE M ILITARY OR SOME FORM
OF SECONDARY TRAINING FOR THE CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES LIVINGIN T HE
NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERS FROM BAPTIST HEALTH, UF HEALTH, MAYO, ST VINCENT'S
AND FLORIDA BLUE SERVE AS A COALITION TO PROVIDE PROGRAMS AND RESOURCES
INTHE NEWTOWN CHILDREN'S SUCC ESS ZONE IN A COORDINATED EFFORT TO
ADDRESS SOME OF THE HEALTH CARE DISPARITIES SUCH AS AS THMA, DIABETES,
NUTRITION IN ADDITION TO FLORIDA KIDCARE ENROLLMENT BAPTIST PARTNERED WIT
H THE NEIGHBORHOOD ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL TO PROVIDE ASTHMA
TRAINING FOR CHILDREN WI TH ASTHMA, FACULTY AND PARENTS 33% OF THE PEOPLE
IN NEWTOWN ARE UNINSURED AND 25% ARE ON MEDICAID BAPTIST,ALONG WITH THE
REST OF THE COALITION, WORKED WITH FAMILIES TO GET CHIL DREN ENROLLED IN
FLORIDA KIDCARE INSURANCE PROGRAMS BAPTIST HEALTH, UF HEALTH, MAYO, ST
VINCENT'S AND FLORIDA BLUE WORKED TOGETHER TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF
COLLEGE STUDENTS ATTEN DING EDWARD WATERS COLLEGE LOCATED IN HZ1 THE
STUDENT WELLNESS PROGRAM INCLUDES ONE HOUR OF NUTRITION EDUCATION
FOLLOWED BY ONE HOUR OF EXERCISE THE YMCA JOINED THE COALITION ON THIS
PROJECT TO FACILITATE THE EXERCISE PORTION AN EKG, LIPID PROFILE,BLOOD
PRESSURE AND BODY MASS INDES WAS MEASURED PRE-PROGRAM, MID AND END POINT
MERCY NETWORK IS A PARTNERSH IP OF FAITH ORGANIZATIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCIES THAT IDENTIFIES AND INITIATES SERVIC ES MISSING WITHIN CLAY COUNTY
TO HELP FAMILIES BECOME SELF-SUFFICIENT,SUCH AS SUPPORTIVE HOMES FOR
DISPLACED FAMILIES THE MERCY NETWORK HAS DEVELOPED A CENTRALIZED
CLEARING HOUSE WHERE PEOPLE IN CRISIS ARE SCREENED, QUALIFIED AND CASE-
MANAGED UNTIL THEY ARE SELF-SUFFI CIENT BAPTIST PARTICIPATES IN THE MERCY
NETWORK, SERVING AS A HEALTHCARE RESOURCE THE DU VAL COUNTY DIABETES
COALITION PROFIDES THE INFRASTRUCTURE TO BRING ADULTS AND YOUTH LIVING
WITH DIABETES TOGETHER TO FIND THE SUPPORT AND SERVICES THEY NEED THE
COALITION ALSO WOR KS WITH HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS INCLUDING BAPTIST HEALTH
AND DIABETES PROFESSIONALS TO CREATE A UNIFORMED MESSAGE AND TO REDUCE
THE IMPACT OF DIABETES THROUGH EDUCATION, PREVENTION AN D ADVOCACY BY
CREATING NETWORKS OF CARE AND COMMUN




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part II, Community
Building Activities

ICATION BAPTIST HEALTH FUNDED AND PROVIDED LEADERSHIP TO THE JACKSONVILLE
COMMUNITY COUNC IL'S UNLOCKING THE PIECES INQUIRY TO IDENTIFY GAPS IN OUR
SYSTEM OF MENTAL HEALTH CARE AND DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS TO CLOSE THE
GAPS MORE THAN 100 COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAME TOGETHER TO LEARN ABOUT
JACKSONVILLE'S MENTAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE AND RECOMMEND ACTIONS FOR
IMPRO VEMENT BAPTIST HEALTHIS A MEMBER OF THE HEALTHY JACKSONVILLE
CHILDHOOD OBESITY PREVENTIO N COALITION, WHICH IS A PUBLIC-PRIVATE
PARTNERSHIP DEVOTED TO REDUCING AND PREVENTING CHIL DHOOD OBESITY IN
DUVAL COUNTY CITIZENS,BUSINESS LEADERS AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS
WORK TO CREATE HEALTHY ENVIRONMENTS FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES THROUGH
ADVOCACY,EDUCATION,POLICY DEVELOPMENT AD CULTURAL CHANGES LINE 7
COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT ADVOCACY-TO PROV IDE ACCESS TO PRIMARY
HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNINSURED AND THE UNDERINSURED IN FOUR COUNTY AR EAS,
BAPTIST HEALTH PARTNERS WITH IM SULZBACHER'S TWO FEDERALLY QUALIFIED
HEALTH CENTERS, BARNABUS CENTER NASSAU, MISSION HOUSE, THE WAY FREE
MEDICAL CLINIC IN CLAY COUNTY, WE CARE , WEST JACKSONVILLE COMMUNITY
OUTREACH, THE PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILD HEALTH, DUVAL COUNTY DEP ARTMENT OF
HEALTH, AND VOLUNTEERS IN MEDICINE BAPTIST PARTNER'S WITH DLC NURSE AND
LEARN, PINE CASTLE,YOUTH CRISIS CENTER AND JASMYN TO PROVIDE NURSING CARE
TO ENSURE TARGETED HE ALTH CARE NEEDS ARE MET FORTHE VULNERABLE CLIENTS
WITHIN THEIR ORGANIZATIONS BAPTIST PARTNERS WITH PLANNED PARENTHOOD TO
REDUCE STD'S BAPTIST PROVIDES ACCESS TO SAFETY NET SERVI CES UPON
DISCHARGE FOR THE FRAIL ELDERLY IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE AGEWELL INSTITUTE
AND THE SENIOR LIFE FOUNDATION BAPTIST HEALTH SUPPORTS ACCESS TO MENTAL
HEALTH SERVICES IN PARTN ERSHIP WITH THE ARC OF JACKSONVILLE FOR PHYSICALLY
AND EMOTIONALLY HANDICAPPED, 30 UNITED WAY FULL SERVICE SCHOOLS, PACE
CENTER FOR GIRLS, THE BRIDGE OF NORTHEAST FLORIDA,CLAY BEH AVIORAL HEALTH,
THE WOMEN'S CENTER OF JACKSONVILLE, GATEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
AND HOPE HAVEN CHILDREN CLINIC WHILE SENIORS ON A MISSION SUPPORTS THE
ISOLATION AND DEPRESSI ON THAT MANY SENIORS EXPERIENCE BAPTIST HEALTH
PROVIDES ACCESS TO VISION SERVICES FOR CHI LDREN AND ADULTS THROUGH
UNITED WAY FULL SERVICE SCHOOLS AND VISION IS PRICELESS AND ACCESSTO
SPEECH AND HEARING SERVICES FOR CHILDREN THROUGH THE JACKSONVILLE SPEECH
AND HEARING CENTER BAPTIST HEALTH HELPS PROVIDE ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOODS
THROUGH SECOND HARVEST FOOD B ANK AND BEAM WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL,
THROUGH THE PLAYERS CENTER FOR CHILD HEALTH, IS WORKING WITH COMMUNITY
PARTNERS TO IDENTIFY AND HELP FAMILIES COMPLETE FLORIDA KIDCARE AP
PLICATIONS IN ADDITION,OUTREACH EDUCATORS TRAIN AND EDUCATE THE
COMMUNITY ON THE IMPORTA NCE OF COVERAGE BAPTIST HEALTH COLLABORATED
WITH THE NORTHEAST FLORIDA HEALTH PLANNING CO OUNCIL TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED
HEALTH INSURANCE NAVIGATORS WHO HELPED WALK FAITH-BASED CONGRE GATION
MEMBERS STEP BY STEP THROUGH FILLING OUT THE NECESSARY FORMS, CLARIFY
CONFUSING TER MS AND COMPARE VARIOUS INSURANCE PLANS LINE9 OTHER -
BAPTIST HEALTH, THROUGH THE AGEWEL L INSTITUTE, PROVIDED AGELESS WISDOM
TRAINING TO 800 PEOPLE IN DUVAL COUNTY AGELESS WISDO M IS AN AGING
SENSITIVITY TRAINING PROGRAM DESIGNED TO ALLOWTHE GENERAL PUBLIC TO
IDENTIFY AND EXPERIENCE NORMAL CHANGES DUE TO DISEASE AND DISABILITIES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE AGING PROCESS AND DISCUSS STRATEGIES TO ADDRESS THEM




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 2, Bad debt
expense - methodology used to
estimate amount

PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES ARE REPORTED AT ESTIMATED NET REALIZABLE AMOUNTS
FOR SERVICES RENDERED THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES
INSSOCIATED WITH PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR COVERAGE ON THE BASIS
OF CONTRACTUAL RATES FOR THE SERVICES RENDERED FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS THAT
DO NOT QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE, REVENUE IS RECOGNIZED ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED RATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICY PATIENT
SERVICE REVENUES ARE REDUCED BY THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS AND ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE ARE REDUCED BY AN ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS THESE
IAMOUNTS ARE BASED ON MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED
NET COLLECTIONS FOR EACH MAJORPAYOR SOURCE, CONSIDERING BUSINESS AND
ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTHCARE COVERAGE AND OTHER COLLECTION
INDICATORS MANAGEMENT REGULARLY REVIEWS COLLECTIONS DATA BY MAJOR PAYOR
SOURCES IN EVALUATING THE SUFFICIENCY OF THE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE
IACCOUNTS ON THE BASIS OF HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, A SIGNIFICANT PORTION OF THE
ORGANIZATION'S SELF-PAY PATIENTS WILL BE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY FOR THE
SERVICES PROVIDED THUS, THE ORGANIZATION RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION
FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD SERVICES ARE PROVIDED RELATED TO SELF-PAY
PATIENTS FOR RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY
COVERAGE, THE ORGANIZATION ANALYSES CONTRACTUALLY DUE AMOUNTS AND
PROVIDES AN ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS AND A PROVISION FOR BAD
DEBTS,IF NECESSARY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE WRITTEN OFF AFTER COLLECTION

EFFORT HAS BEEN FOLLOWED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICIES




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 3, Bad
Debt Expense Methodology

NONE OF THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE ISINCLUDED IN SCHEDULE H, PART 1




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 4, Bad debt
expense - financial statement
footnote

BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM,INC AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES,
INCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, AND PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES
IARE REPORTED AT ESTIMATED NET REALIZABLE AMOUNTS FOR SERVICES RENDERED THE
ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES ASSOCIATED WITH PATIENTS
WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR COVERAGE ON THE BASIS OF CONTRACTUAL RATES FOR
THE SERVICES RENDERED FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS THAT DO NOT QUALIFY FOR
CHARITY CARE,REVENUE IS RECOGNIZED ON THE BASIS OF DISCOUNTED RATES IN
IACCORDANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICY PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES ARE
REDUCED BY THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE REDUCED
BY AN ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS THESE AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON
MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS FOR
EACH MAJORPAYOR SOURCE, CONSIDERING BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS,
[TRENDS IN HEALTHCARE COVERAGE AND OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS MANAGEMENT
REGULARLY REVIEWS COLLECTIONS DATA BY MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES IN EVALUATING THE
SUFFICIENCY OF THE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS ON THE BASIS OF
HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, A SIGNIFICANT PORTION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S SELF-PAY
PATIENTS WILL BE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY FORTHE SERVICES PROVIDED THUS,
[THE ORGANIZATION RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED RELATED TO SELF-PAY PATIENTS FOR RECEIVABLES
INSSOCIATED WITH PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE, THE ORGANIZATION
IANALYZES CONTRACTUALLY DUE AMOUNTS AND PROVIDES AN ALLOWANCE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS AND A PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS,IF NECESSARY
IACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE WRITTEN OFF AFTER COLLECTION EFFORT HAS BEEN

FOLLOWED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICIES




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part 111, Line 8, MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COST OF CARE BASED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S COST-TO-CHARGE

RATIO AND COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM ARE USED TO DETERMINE THE AMOUNT
REPORTED ON LINE 6 NONE OF THE SHORTFALL REPORTED ON LINE 7 IS INCLUDED IN
SCHEDULE H, PART I

Community benefit & methodology for
determining medicare costs




Form and Line Reference Explanation

YES, THE ORGANIZATION DOES HAVE A WRITTEN DEBT COLLECTION POLICY THE POLICY
DOES NOT SPECIFICALLY ADDRESS THOSE PATIENTS WHO ARE KNOWN TO QUALIFY OR
HAVE APPLIED FOR CHARITY CARE AS THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BILL THESE
PATIENTS THE ORGANIZATION'S COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM IDENIFIES ALL PATIENTS
WHO HAVE A PENDING OR APPROVED CHARITY APPLICATION THE ORGANIZATION WOULD
ONLY BILL THE PATIENT IF, AFTER MULTIPLE ATTEMPTS TO OBTAIN ANY NEEDED
DOCUMENTATION FROM THE PATIENT TO COMPLETE THE CHARITY APROVAL PROCESS,
THE PATIENT WAS NONCOMPLIANT

Schedule H, Part III, Line 9b,
Collection practices for patients
eligible for financial assistance




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2, Needs
assessment

BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), PARENT COMPANY OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION,
IS AMEMBER OF THE JACKSONVILLE COMMUNITY BENEFIT PARTNERSHIP THAT IS A
COLLABORATIVE OF 5 HOSPITALS WHO WORKTOGETHERTO ACCESS AND ADDRESS
IMPORTANT COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS BHS HAS PARTNERED WITH 43 FAITH-BASED
ORGANIZATIONS LOCATED IN VULNERABLE LOW-INCOME NEIGHBORHOODS WHERE A
HEALTH NEEDS SURVEY IS CONDUCTED ANNUALLY THE SURVEY OF THE MEMBERS OF OUR
FAITH-BASED PARTNERS IS ANONYMOUS IN ADDITION, DATA IS GATHERED FROM THE
NORTHEAST FLORIDA COUNTS WEBSITE WHICH SERVES AS A SOURCE OF POPULATION
DATA AND INFORMATION ABOUT THE HEALTH STATUS OF THE COMMUNITY IT GATHERS
INFORMATION FOR BAKER, CLAY, DUVAL, FLAGLER, NASSAU, ST JOHNS,AND VOLUSIA

COUNTIES




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3, Patient |°T EVERY PATIENT ACROSS POINT, "GUIDELINES FOR CHARITY CARE ELIGIBILITY" CARDS
education of eligibility for assistance J*RE PROVIDED THAT CONTAINS FINANCIAL DISCOUNT AND CHARITY CARE

INFORMATION THIS INCLUDES A GENERAL CHART OF ELIGIBLE INCOME LEVELS AND
ENCOURAGES PATIENTS TO SPEAK WITH ONE OF OUR PATIENT FINANCIAL ADVOCATES TO
ARRANGE A FINANCIAL EVALUATION THE ORGANIZATION SENDS STATEMENTS TO
PATIENTS WHO HAVE APPLIED FOR CHARITY CARE BUT HAVE NOT PROVIDED ALL THE
DOCUMENTATION THAT IS REQUIRED TO MAKE A DETERMINATION, LETTERS ARE SENT BY
THE ORGANIZATION REQUESTING THE INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THEIR APPLICATION




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4,
Community information

THE FOUR COUNTIES SERVED BY BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), PARENT COMPANY
OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION, HAS CLOSETO 1 4 MILLION PEOPLE THE AGE RANGE
IAWVERAGES 18 TO 44 YEAR OLD FEMALES MAKE UP MORE OF THE POPULATION THAN
MALES, BUT NOT MORE THAN 3% NASSAU AND ST JOHNS COUNTIES ARE NEARLY 90%
CAUCASIAN DUVAL COUNTY HAS THE REGION'S LARGEST AFRICAN AMERICAN
POPULATION AT 30 PERCENT DUVAL COUNTY ALSO HAS THE LARGEST ASIAN
POPULATION OF 4 2 PERCENT HISPANIC/LATINO RESIDENTS MAKE UP 3 2 PERCENT OF
NASSAU COUNTY AND 5 2 OF ST JOHNS COUNTY, WHILE DUVALIS CLOSETO 9 0 PERCENT
THE POPULATION OF THE CONSTITUENTS IN THE URBAN CORE SERVED IS LARGELY MADE
UP OF AFRICAN AMERICANS WITH A VERY SMALL PERCENTAGE OF CAUCASIANS,
HISPANIC, AND ASIAN CULTURE THE AVERAGE INCOME IN THE AREA OF FOCUS IS

21,000




Form and Line Reference Explanation

BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), PARENT COMPANY OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION,
CONTINUES TO MAINTAIN AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF A DESIGNATED SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF NORTHEAST
FLORIDA RESIDENTS WHO ALSO SERVE ON BAPTIST HOSPITAL BOARDS OF DIRECTORS
PROVIDES DIRECTIONTO THE COMMUNITY HEALTH WORK BASED ON THE COMMUNITY
NEED WITHIN THE FOUR COUNTY AREA SERVED BY BAPTIST HEALTH BAPTIST HEALTH
CONTINUES TO DONATE MORE THAN 1 2 MILLION DOLLARS TO SUPPORT NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS THAT PROVIDE HEALTH SERVICES TO THE UNDERSERVED AND LOW
INCOME COMMUNITY SOME OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS PROVIDE PRIMARY
CARE FORTHE UNINSURED AND THE UNDERINSURED SOME PROVIDE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
SERVICES TO FAMILIES WHO WOULD NOT OTHERWISE HAVE ACCESS WHILE OTHERS
PROVIDE HEALTH SERVICES AND TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FRAIL ELDERLY

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5,
P romotion of community health




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 6, Affillated
health care system

COMMUNITY

BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS)IS THE PARENT AFFILIATE OF SOUTHERN BAPTIST
HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA,INC (SBHF) THE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND COMMUNITY
HEALTH TEAM AT BHS COORDINATES THE FUNDING OF NONPROFIT PARTNERS FOR SBHF
IAND WORKS WITH OUR EMPLOYEES IN FACILITATING VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES
IACROSS OUR COMMUNITY MEMBERS OF THE SBHF BOARD OF DIRECTORS SERVE ON THE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE SBHF WORKS CLOSELY
WITH A NUMBER OF NONPROFIT PARTNERS TO MEET THE HEALTH NEEDS IN OUR




Form and Line Reference Explanation
BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), PARENT COMPANY OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION,

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 7,

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY  [[S LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHEAST FLORIDA QUADRANT THERE ARE NO REQUIREMENTS

BENEFIT REPORT FOR STATE FILING IN FLORIDA OF THE ANNUAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT HOWEVER,
BHS DOES PUBLISH THE REPORT AND IT IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST OR AT THE

WWW BAPTISTIAX COM WEBSITE
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Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 59-0747311
Name: SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

|Ifor each facilit

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3, 4, 5d, 61,

7,10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line

Explanation

Reference
Schedule H, (1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER NINE HOSPITALS (BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER,BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER
PartV Sec B, SOUTH, WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER OF THE BEACHES,INC , BAPTIST
Line 3, MEDICAL CENTER OF NASSAU,INC ,MAYO CLINIC, ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE, ST VINCENT'S
Community MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH AND UF HEALTH)AND FOUR DEPARTMENTS OF HEALTH (FLORIDA DEPARTMENTS'OF
Served by HEALTH FOR CLAY COUNTY,DUVAL COUNTY,ST JOHN'S COUNTY AND NASSAU COUNTY)CONVENED WITH THE
Needs HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL OF NORTHEAST FLORIDA TO FACILITATE THE CHNA EACH HOSPITAL AGREED ON
Assessment ITS RESPECTIVE TARGETED COMMUNITIES INTERNALHOSPITAL CENSUS, EXISTING COMMUNITY BENEFIT

PROGRAMS, AS WELL AS SECONDARY DATA COLLECTION WERE USED A COMMUNITY HEALTH SURVEY WAS
DEVELOPED AND ADMINISTERED TO A BROAD, VARIED RANGE OF RESIDENTS LIVING IN THE TARGETED FIVE-
COUNTY COMMUNITY THE SURVEY CONTAINED QUESTIONS REGARDING PERCEIVED QUALITY OF LIFE AND
HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, BARRIERS TO HEALTH CARE, USE OF HEALTH CARE NEEDS AND DEMO GRAPHIC
INFORMATION THE SURVEY INCLUDED PARTICIPANTS FORM CLAY,DUVAL, NASSAU AND ST JOHNS
COUNTIES THE INTERNET PANEL METHOD WAS USED IN ORDER TO REACH THE LARGEST POSSIBLE NUMBER
OF QUALIFIED RESPONDENTS FOCUS GROUPS AND ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS WERE ANOTHER METHOD
USED TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT INPUT FROM THE PERSONS WHO REPRESENT THE BROAD INTEREST OF
COMMUNITY SERVED THE ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS ALLOWED FORTHE IDENTIFICATION OF THE NEEDS
AND PRIORITIES OF PARTICIPANTS WHO HAVE THE KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERTISE TO INFORM THE RESEARCH
REPRESENTATIVES FROM CLAY,DUVAL, NASSAU,PUTNAM AND ST JOHNS COUNTIES GAVE THEIRINPUT ON
MULTIPLE DIMENSIONS OF THEIR COMMUNITIES, INCLUDING THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT, LOCAL ECONOMY,
BARRIERS TO ACCESS AND MOTIVATION FOR HEALTHY LIVING FORTHE SECONDARY RESEARCH, PUBLIC
HEALTH RELATED DATA WAS GATHERED FROM FIVE COUNTIES EACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
PROVIDED AN ASSESSMENT THAT DETERMINED PUBLIC HEALTH PRIORITIES FOR THE NEXT THREE TO FIVE
YEARS THE PARTNERSHIP'S CHNA REFLECTS THE PRIORITIES IDENTIFIED IN THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
ASSESSMENTS AND ITS CORRESPONDING HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN ,




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part V
Sec B, Line 4, Other
Hospital Facilities
included in Needs
Assessment

(1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER THE HOSPITALS INVOLVED IN THE CHNA WERE BAPTIST MEDICAL
CENTER - DUVAL COUNTY, BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BEACHES - DUVAL COUNTY, BAPTIST MEDICAL
CENTER - NASSAU COUNTY, BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH - DUVAL COUNTY AND NORTHERN ST
JOHNS COUNTY, BROOKS REHABILITATION -DUVAL COUNTY AND ST JOHNS COUNTY, MAYO CLINIC -
DUVAL COUNTY, ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE - DUVAL COUNTY, CLAY COUNTY AND
PUTNAM COUNTY, ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHSIDE - DUVAL COUNTY, SHANDS
JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER - DUVAL COUNTY, AND WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL - DUVAL

COUNTY,




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part V
Sec B, Line 5a,

Hospital Facility's
Website (list URL)

(1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

HTTP //WWW BAPTISTIJAX THEHCN NET/CONTENT/SITES/HPCNEF/2012_CHNA_REPORT_FINAL PDF,




|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

roup, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 5b, Other
Website (list URL)

(1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER HTTP //UFHEALTHIJAX ORG/CONMMUNITY-HEALTH-

NEEDS-ASSESSMENT ASPX ,




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line

Explanation

Reference
Schedule H, (1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER'S (BMC)SELECTED PRIORITIES ARE HEART
PartV Sec B, | DISEASE, STROKE, DIABETES, NUTRITION, MAMMO GRAPHY, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, SMOKING CESSATION,
Line 7, Needs |ACCESS TO FOOD AND PHYSICALACTIVITY,HOUSING BMC HAS CHOSEN NOT TO ACTIVELY ADDRESS THE
not addressed | REMAINING HEALTH NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA AS THEY WERE NOT SELECTED AS PRIORITY HEALTH
in Needs NEEDS TAKING EXISTING COMMUNITY RESOURCES INTO CONSIDERATION AND THAT SOME PRIORITIES ARE
Assessment BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHER HOSPITALS OR ORGANIZATIONS,BMC HAS SELECTED TO CONCENTRATE ONLY

ONTHOSE HEALTH NEEDS THAT WE CAN MOST EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS GIVEN OUR AREAS OF FOCUS,
EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES THE PRIORITIES NOT ADDRESSED WERE CLEAN AND HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT
AIR AND WATER QUALITY, ADULT ASTHMA, RESPIRATORY ILLNESS, HOUSING, COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES, (STDS)INCLUDING HIV,INFLUENZA, PNEUMONIA AND HEPATITIS
BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH'S (BMCS)SELECTED PRIORITIES ARE INFANT MORTALITY, HEART DISEASE,
STROKE, DIABETES, NUTRITION, MAMMOGRAPHY, SMOKING CESSATION, ACCESSTO FOOD AND PHYSICAL
ACTIVITY BMCS HAS CHOSEN NOT TO ACTIVELY ADDRESS THE REMAINING HEALTH NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN
THE CHNA AS THEY WERE NOT SELECTED AS PRIORITY HEALTH NEEDS TAKING EXISTING COMMUNITY
RESOURCES INTO CONSIDERATION AND THAT SOME PRIORITIES ARE BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHER
HOSPITALS OR ORGANIZATIONS, BMCS HAS SELECTED TO CONCENTRATE ONLY ON THOSE HEALTH NEEDS
THAT WE CAN MOST EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS GIVEN OUR AREAS OF FOCUS AND EXPERTISE THE PRIORITIES
IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA THAT WERE NOT ADDRESSED WERE CLEAN AND HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT AIR AND
WATER QUALITY, ADULT ASTHMA, RESPIRATORY ILLNESS, HOUSING, AND COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES, (STDS), INCLUDING HIV,INFLUENZA AND PNEUMONIA, AND HEPATITIS
WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL'S (WCH) SELECTED PRIORITIES ARE INFANT MORTALITY, CHILDHOOD
OBESITY,CHILDHOOD ASTHMA, SPORTS RELATED CONCUSSION, SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES, ACCESS
TO KIDCARE, EYE EXAMS AND GLASSES, SMOKING AND SMOKELESS TOBACCO,TYPE IT CHILDHOOD DIABETES,
UNINTENTIONAL INJURIES,ACCESSTO FOOD,PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, AND YOUTH CRIME WCH HAS CHOSEN
NOT TO ACTIVELY ADDRESS THE REMAINING HEALTH NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA AS THEY WERE NOT
SELECTED AS PRIORITY HEALTH NEEDS TAKING EXISTING COMMUNITY RESOURCES INTO CONSIDERATION
AND THAT SOME PRIORITIES ARE BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHER HOSPITALS OR ORGANIZATIONS, WCH HAS
SELECTED TO CONCENTRATE ONLY ON THOSE HEALTH NEEDS THAT WE CAN MOST EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS
GIVEN OUR AREAS OF FOCUS AND EXPERTISE THE PRIORITIES IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA THAT WERE NOT
ADDRESSED WERE PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE, CHRONIC DISEASE HEALTH SCREENING, DENTAL EXAMS,
EDUCATION OUTCOMES AND TREATMENT ,




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Explanation
Reference

Schedule H, PartV | (1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER AT EVERY PATIENT ACCESS POINT, "GUIDELINES FOR CHARITY CARE
Sec B, Line 18e, ELIGIBILITY" CARDS ARE PROVIDED THAT CONTAIN FINANCIAL DISCOUNT AND CHARITY CARE

Efforts made INFORMATION THISINCLUDES A GENERAL CHART OF ELIGIBLE INCOME LEVELS AND ENCOURAGES

before initiating PATIENTS TO SPEAK WITH OUR PATIENT FINANCIAL ADVOCATES TO ARRANGE A FINANCIAL EVALUATION
collection actions |IF SEEN BY ONE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S PATIENTS FINANCIAL ADVOCATES, THE PATIENT IS ADVISED
PRIORTO DISCHARGE ALL STATEMENTS TO PATIENTS PROVIDE A NUMBER TO CALL IF THEY NEED
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE MAINTAINED WHETHER OR
NOT THE PATIENT QUALIFIES ,




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 20d, How amounts (1)A - BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER THE ORGANIZATION HAS AN
charged to FAP-eligible patients were determined AUTOMATIC 40% DISCOUNT FORALL UNINSURED PATIENTS ,
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC
59-0747311

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 60

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e .. 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of

recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I, PartI, Line 2,
Procedures for monitoring use of
grant funds

OUR COMMUNITY HEALTH EFFORTS ARE GUIDED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE, COMPRISED OF SELECTED
BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS) BOARD MEMBERS (BHS IS THE PARENT AFFILIATE OF THE ORGANIZATION) THE COMMITTEE
PROVIDES STRATEGIC DIRECTION RELATED TO OUR COMMUNITY HEALTH ACTIVITIES AND ENSURES WE FOCUS ON KEY PRIORITIES

THAT ALIGN WITH OUR MISSION

Schedule I, PartII, ColumnH,
Purpose of grant or assistance

MISSION HOUSE,INC ,59-3376704 PROVIDE FOOD, MEDICAL CARE AND CLOTHING TO INDIGENT PERSONS IN THE BEACHES'
COMMUNITIES,JEWISH FAMILY & COMMUNITY SERVICES,INC ,59-0637868 SUPPORT FORINDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES TO MEET BASIC
NEEDS AND GET BACK ON THEIR FEET,GENERATION W, INC ,27-4494245 FLORIDA NON-PROFIT SUPPORTING WOMEN'S EDUCATION,
LIFE IMPROVEMENT AND INSPIRATION ,MEMORIES OF LOVE FOUNDATION,INC ,13-4298184 CREATE JOYFUL MEMORIES FOR CHILDREN

WHOSE PARENTS HAVE A LIFE-THREATENING ILLNESS,

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

13000248
2013v3.1
59-0747311

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
AMERICAN LUNG 59-0662271 501(C)(3) 12,500 PROVIDE SUPPORT

ASSOCIATION OF
FLORIDA

68523 BELFORT OAKS PL
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32216

FOR HEALTH
RESEARCH AND
EDUCATION OF
CARDIOPULMONARY
DISEASES



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
WOMEN'S CENTER OF 26-7437216 501(C)(3) 35,000 IMPROVE WOMEN'S

JACKSONVILLE INC
5644 COLCORD AVE

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32211

LIVES THROUGH
IADVOCACY,
SUPPORT AND
EDUCATION




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
THE RIVER GARDEN 59-3100673 501(C)(3) 15,000

FOUNDATIONINC

11401 OLD ST AUGUSTINE

RD

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32258

SUPPORT FOR
ELDERLY- HOUSING
IAND MEDICAL CARE




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
PINE CASTLE INC 59-0704733 501(C)(3) 35,000 PROVIDE CARE FOR

4911 SPRING PARK RD
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED ADULTS IN

THE COMMUNITY



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
GATEWAY COMMUNITY 59-1881828 501(C)(3) 25,000 SUPPORT FOR

SERVICES INC
555 STOCKTON ST

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32204

YOUTH TO REMAIN
DRUG FREE




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

NASSAU COUNTY 23-7375273 501(C)(3) 65,000 SUPPORT
COUNCILON AGINGINC TRANSPORTATION
1367 S 18TH ST PROGRAM FOR
FERNANDINA BEACH,FL ELDERLY

32034




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States
(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MANAGED ACCESSTO 59-3192240 501(C)(3) 25,000 IMPROVE HEALTH &
CHILD HEALTH INC WELLBEING OF
910 N JEFFERSON ST YOUTH IN NE
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32209 FLORIDA




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States
(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
JACKSONVILLE SPEECH & 59-0970718 501(C)(3) 9,270

HEARING CENTER INC
1128 N LAURA ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32206

THERAPY FOR
PEOPLE OF ALL
INGES REGARDLESS
OF ABILITY TO PAY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
PROFESSIONAL RESOURCE 47-1746274 501(C)(3) 7,500 IMPAIRED
NETWORKINC PRACTIONER
PO BOX 1020 NETWORK

FERNANDINA BEACH,FL
32035

IASSISTANCE TO
STATE OF FLORIDA




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CATHEDRAL ARTS 59-3672453 501(C)(3) 25,000

PROJECT INC

207 N LAURA ST STE 300
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

ENRICH QUALITY
OF LIFE IN NE
FLORIDA




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
JACKSONVILLE SPORTS 59-2997510 501(C)(3) 12,500

MEDICINE PROGRAM INC
3563 PHILIPS HWY STE 502
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

SUPPORT FOR
YOUTH SPORTS
PROGRAMS IN NE
FLORIDA




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
UNF FOUNDATION INC 23-7167701 501(C)(3) 17,000 SUPPORT FOR

ONE UNF DR
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32224

MEDICALLY-
RELATED STUDENT
PRO GRAMS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
AMERICAN RED CROSS -NE 53-0196605 501(C)(3) 25,000 MVOLUNTEER
FLORIDA ORGANIZATION
751 RIVERSIDE AVE PROVIDING

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32203

SUPPORT FOR
FAMILIES




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash | (e€) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
THE ARC JACKSONVILLE 59-6209603 501(C)(3) 25,000

INC

1050 N DAVIS ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL
32209

SUPPORT PROGRAMS
FORYOUTH WITH
INTELLECTUAL/DEVELOPMENT
DISABILITIES




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
WE CARE JACKSONVILLE 59-3431724 501(C)(3) 68,500 PROVIDES
INC INDIGENT
900 UNIVERSITY BLVD N HEALTHCARE

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32211

SUPPORT



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER 59-2176287 501(C)(3) 15,594 SUPPORT
INC PROGRAMS FOR
3015 PARENTAL HOME RD RUNAWAY,
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32216

DISPLACED &
TROUBLED YOUTH




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MUSEUM OF 59-0689705 501(C)(3) 7,500 SUPPORT FOR

CONTEMPORARY ART
JACKSONVILLE INC

333 NLAURA ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

IARTIST'S PROGRAMS
IN DOWNTOWN
JACKSONVILLE




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
JEWISH FAMILY & 59-0637868 501(C)(3) 10,000 SUPPORT FOR

COMMUNITY SERVICES
INC

6261 DUPONT CT E
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32217

INDIVIDUALS AND
FAMILIES TO MEET
BASIC NEEDS AND
GET BACK ON THEIR
FEET




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

JACKSONVILLE 59-1163905 501(C)(3) 100,000 PROGRAMS TO
COMMUNITY COUNCIL INC ENGAGE PEOPLETO
2434 ATLANTIC BLVD IMPROVE THE AREA
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207 COMMUNITY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
THE SENIOR LIFE 59-3633341 501(C)(3) 15,000

FOUNDATIONINC
PO BOX 57443

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32241

PRO GRAMS FOR
LOW-INCOME
SENIORS IN DUVAL
COUNTY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
UNITED WAY OF 59-0637825 501(C)(3) 110,000 SUPPORT FOR
NORTHEAST FLORIDA CHARITABLE
1301 RIVERPLACE BLVD PROGRAMS IN
COMMUNITY

STE 400
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
IM SULZBACHER CENTER 59-3229898 501(C)(3) 25,000 SUPPORT FOR TWO

FORTHE HOMELESS INC
611 E ADAMS ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

LOCAL COMMUNITY
CLINICS PROVIDING
BASIC NEEDS
UNDERSERVED



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MEMORIES OF LOVE 13-4298184 501(C)(3) 6,000 CREATE JOYFUL

FOUNDATIONINC
4932 SUNBEAM RD

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32257

MEMORIES FOR
CHILDREN WHOSE
PARENTS HAVE A
LIFE-THREATENING
ILLNESS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
DLC NURSE & LEARN 59-3618761 501(C)(3) 30,000 EDUCATIONAL

4101-1 COLLEGE ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32205

PRO GRAMS FOR
SPECIAL NEEDS
CHILDREN



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH 59-2976169 501(C)(3) 20,000 SUPPORT PLEDGE
FOR COLLEGE OF

FLORIDA
ONE UNF DR
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32224

HEALTH



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
EDWARD WATERS COLLEGE 90-0750130 501(C)(3) 10,000 SUPPORT FOR LAB

1658 KINGS RD
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32209

RENOVATION



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH
900 UNIVERSITY BLVD N
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32211

60,000

SUPPORT FOR
COMMUNITY
HEALTH PROGRAMS



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVS 59-1965600 501(C)(3) 10,000 IAIDS

OF NE FLORIDA INC
4615 PHILIPS HWY
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

CARE/EDUCATION/REFUGEE
SERVICES




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
SECOND HARVEST FOOD 59-2142315 501(C)(3) 23,454 PROVIDE FOOD FOR

BANK OF NE FLORIDA
4615 PHILIPS HWY
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

INDIVIDUALS AND
FAMILIES IN NEED




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF 59-3672345 501(C)(3) 10,000 SUPPORT FOR

NASSAU COUNTY
FOUNDATIONINC

PO BOX 16003
FERNANDINA BEACH,FL
32035

CHILDREN'S
PRO GRAMS IN
NASSAU COUNTY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
YMCA 59-0638514 501(C)(3) 25,000

12735 GRAN BAY PKWY W

250

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32258

SUPPORT
PRO GRAMS FOR
YOUTH AND ADULTS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
THE WAY FREE MEDICAL 76-0828154 501(C)(3) 35,000 CLAY COUNTY

CLINIC INC

479 HOUSTON ST

GREEN COVE SPRINGS,FL
32043

MEDICAL CLINIC
SERVING
UNINSURED/INDIGENT
POPULATION




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
GENERATION WINC 27-4494245 501(C)(3) 10,000 FLORIDA NON-

482 JACKSONVILLE DR
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32250

PROFIT
SUPPORTING
WOMEN'S
EDUCATION, LIFE
IMPROVEMENT AND

INSPIRATION



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CATHOLIC CHARITIES 59-0862770 501(C)(3) 20,000

BUREAU INC
134 E CHURCH ST 2

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT FOR
UNDERPRIVILEGED




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
VOLUNTEERS IN MEDICINE 75-3002172 501(C)(3) 100,000 CHARITABLE
41 E DUVAL ST DOWNTOWN HEALTH
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202 CLINIC FOR

INDIGENT FAMILIES



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
FLEMING ISLAND 20-1398978 501(C)(3) 15,000 SUPPORT FOR

ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
INC

4127 MAGNOLIA RD
ORANGE PARK,FL 32065

IATHLETIC
PROGRAMS IN CLAY
COUNTY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
VISION IS PRICELESS 59-3386495 501(C)(3) 14,086

COUNCILINC
3 SHIRCLIFF WAY STE 546
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32204

IMPROVING THE
VISION HEALTH IN
THE COMMUNITY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non-
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
IM SULZBACHER CENTER 59-3229898 501(C)(3) 95,000 PROVIDES FOOD,

FORTHE HOMELESS INC
611 E ADAMS ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

SHELTER AND
CLOTHING FOR TWO
COMMUNITY

CLINICS



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MISSION HOUSE INC 59-3376704 501(C)(3) 35,000 PROVIDE FOOD,

800 SHETTER AVE

JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL

32250

MEDICAL CARE AND
CLOTHINGTO
INDIGENT PERSONS
IN THE BEACHES'

COMMUNITIES



(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

organization

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
THE BRIDGE OF NE 59-1406016 501(C)(3) 25,000
FLORIDA INC

1824 N PEARL ST 2ND FLR
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32206

SUPPORT YOUTH
MENTAL HEALTH
PRO GRAMS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
HOPE HAVEN 59-0668485 501(C)(3) 6,000 SUPPORT

ASSOCIATION INC
4600 BEACH BLVD

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

CHILDREN'S CLINIC
[TO EXPAND MENTAL
HEALTH SERVICES

FOR STUDENTS



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
SUSAN G KOMEN FOR THE 75-1835298 501(C)(3) 20,000 CANCER RESEARCH

CURE
2950 HALCYON LN 501
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32223

IAND EDUCATION
PRO GRAMS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

organization

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
ADAM W HERBERT 23-7167701 501(C)(3) 6,827
UNIVERSITY CENTER

12000 ALUMNI DR

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32224

EDUCATION
FACILITY FORUNIV
OF NORTH FLORIDA




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
WEST JAXOUTREACH INC 59-3038067 501(C)(3) 25,000 SUPPORT FOR

5126 TIMUQUANA RD
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32210

MEDICAL CLINIC
SERVING INDIGENT
POPULATION




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
INTELLECTUAL EXPLORERS 49-2323877 501(C)(3) 8,000 PROGRAMS FOR

INC
3885 ST JOHNS AVE
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32205

CULTURE, ARTS AND
HUMANITIES IN

COMMUNITY



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
PACE CENTER FOR GIRLS 59-2414492 501(C)(3) 30,000 PROMOTE CARE FOR

INC
1 WADAMS ST STE 301
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

GIRL'S NEEDING
IANSSISTANCE IN

COMMUNITY



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
STARTING POINT 59-3029469 501(C)(3) 8,318 MENTAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE
HEALTHCARE IABUSE PROGRAMS IN

463142 SR200 W
YULEE,FL 32097

NASSAU COUNTY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
FRESH MINISTRIES INC 59-2967898 501(C)(3) 10,300 SUPPORT FOR

1131 N LAURA ST
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32206

YOUTH TO IMPROVE

THEIR LIVES



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MUSLIM AMERICAN 46-5096772 501(C)(3) 30,000 PROVIDE MEDICAL

IASSISTANCE TO
UNINSURED
INDIVIDUALS

SOCIAL SERVICES INC
2333 ST JOHNS BLUFFRD S
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32246




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
HEALTH PLANNING 59-2247189 501(C)(3) 10,000 SUPPORT FOR

COUNCIL OF NE FLORIDA
INC

100 N LAURA ST STE 801
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

HEALTH PLANNING
IACTIVITIES FOR
IAREA COUNTIES




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CLAY BEHAVIORAL 59-2219317 501(C)(3) 31,107 BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH CENTER INC
3292 COUNTY RD 220
MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

HEALTH PROGRAMS
IN CLAY COUNTY




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF 59-1061757 501(C)(3) 25,000 SUPPORT FOR

N FLORIDA INC
5978 POWERS AVE
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32217

FAMILY PROGRAMS
IN COMMUNITY



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CAMP BOGGY CREEK 31-1794455 501(C)(3) 54,000 ENRICH LIVES OF

30500 BRANTLEY BRANCH

RD
EUSTIS,FL 32736

CHILDREN WITH
SERIOUS ILLNESSES




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
ART WITH A HEART IN 26-1313805 501(C)(3) 100,000
HEALTHCARE INC

841 PRUDENTIAL DR STE
150

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

IART PROGRAMS FOR
CHILDREN
REQUIRING
MEDICAL
JASSISTANCE




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CURESEARCH FOR 95-4132414 501(C)(3) 7,500 SUPPORT
CHILDREN'S CANCER CHILDREN'S
4600 EAST WEST HWY STE CANCER
600 EDUCATION &
BETHESDA,MD 20814 RESEARCH




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
KATIE CAPLES 59-3580838 501(C)(3) 10,000 INCREASE THE

FOUNDATIONINC

914 ATLANTIC AVE STE 1A
AMELIA ISLAND,FL 32034

NUMBER OF
REGISTERED ORGAN
DONORS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
THE TOM COUGHLIN JAY 59-3426937 501(C)(3) 45,000

FUND FOUNDATION

PO BOX 50798
JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL
32240

HELP FAMILIES
TACKLE CHILDHOOD
CANCER




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
RONALD MCDONALD 59-2625008 501(C)(3) 50,000 PROVIDE HOUSING

HOUSE
824 CHILDRENS WAY

JACKSONVILLE,FL 32207

FOR FAMILIES AS
THEIR SICK

CHILDREN HEAL



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
DAVIS LOVE FOUNDATION 20-2920597 501(C)(3) 10,000 COMMUNITY-BASED

PO 20344
ST SIMONS ISLAND, GA
31522

PRO GRAM FOR
FAMILIES



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
JACKSONVILLE CHAMBER 59-1867407 501(C)(3) 6,000

OF COMMERCE
FOUNDATION

3 INDEPENDENT DR
JACKSONVILLE,FL 32202

PROMOTES CIVIC
GROWTH AMONG
LOCAL BUSINESSES
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a | Yes
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation
Schedule ], Part I, Line 4b, BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), PARENT AFFILIATE OF SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA,INC (SBHF), HAS TWO ACTIVE
Supplemental nonqualified retirement |SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLANS (SERPS) ONE IS FOR CERTAIN EXECUTIVES (SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT
plan PLAN)AND THE OTHER IS FOR CERTAIN VICE PRESIDENTS (VICE-PRESIDENT SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN) THESE

SERPS ARE PLANS DESCRIBED IN IRS SECTION 457 (F) THE BENEFITS UNDER THESE PANS ACCRUE DURING EACH EXECUTIVE'S TERM OF
EMPLOYMENT THESE BENEFITS ARE UNVESTED AND SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE UNTIL THE COVERED EMPLOYEE REACHES RETIREMENT
AGE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS ACCRUED UNVESTED BENEFITS UNDER THESE PLANS DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013 A HUGH GREENE,
$459,770,JOHN F WILBANKS, $192,103, HARVEY GRANGER, $158,310, MICHAEL MAYO, $105,776, MICHAEL AUBIN, $99,120, EDWARD H
SIM, $67,218, KEITH STEIN, $59,311, ROLAND GARCIA, $46,904, DIANE RAINES, $37,886, AUDREY MORAN, $35,313, AND RONALD
ROBINSON, $32,505 THESE AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN (C) FOR EACH OF THE LISTED INDIVIDUALS

Schedule J, PartI, Line 6a, THE ORGANIZATION'S COMPANY POLICY PROVIDES FOR ANNUAL REVIEWS OF ALLEMPLOYEES AN EMPLOYEE'S PERFORMANCE INCLUDES
Compensation contingent on net AN EVALUATION BY THE EMPLOYEE AND SUPERVISOR IN MEETING INDIVIDUAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS BASED ON AN EMPLOYEE'S
earnings of the organization PERFORMANCE IN MEETING THESE GOALS AND THE OPERATING MARGIN OF THE ORGANIZATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR, A BONUS MAY BE

PAID TO EMPLOYEES AT THE MANAGERIAL LEVEL AND ABOVE,INCLUDING THOSE LISTED IN SCHEDULE J, AND IS INCLUDED IN THE
EMPLOYEE'S W-2 REPORTABLE COMPENSATION

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 59-0747311
Name:

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatFlon
- _ reported In prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

A HUGH GREENE m 752,886 290,000 30,000 499,028 15,863 1,587,777 0
PRESIDENT/CEO & (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
JOHN F WILBANKS 0 462,492 157,500 15,000 228,752 12,580 876,324 0
EXECUTIVE VP/COO (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RICHARD D GLOCK ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MD DIRECTOR (m 207,119 0 33,244 0 13,198 253,561 0
WILLIAM C MASON 0 0 0 232,937 0 0 232,937 232,500
FORMER CEO (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HARVEY GRANGER () 366,616 105,000 15,000 196,051 19,231 701,898 0
SVP/GENERAL (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
COUNSEL/ASST
SECRETARY/ASST
TREASURER
MICHAEL M 395,982 280,707 15,000 4,462 15,774 711,925 0
LUKASZEWSKI (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SVP/CFO
KEITH L STEIN MD () 430,698 120,000 12,000 94,897 19,489 677,084 0
SVP/CHIEF MEDICAL () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
MICHAEL A MAYO M 373,875 102,000 10,000 115,976 19,370 621,221 0
SVP/ADMINISTRATOR () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OF BMC
MICHAEL AUBIN () 348,649 99,250 10,000 104,858 19,241 581,998 0
SVP/ADMINISTRATOR () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OF WCH
RONALD G ROBINSON M 253,927 51,000 30,000 67,530 18,262 420,719 0
VP/ADMINISTRATOR () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OF BMCS
ROLAND A GARCIA () 340,768 100,500 10,000 84,368 11,987 547,623 0
SVP/CIO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EDWARD H SIM () 293,633 72,500 10,000 79,330 17,971 473,434 0
PRESIDENT, (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PHYSICIAN
INTEGRATION
SERGE VILVAR MD M 391,952 0 20,800 12,113 12,478 437,343 0
PHYSICIAN - (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PSYCHIATRIST
DIANE RAINES SVP & 0 266,446 72,000 10,000 68,154 19,410 436,010 0
CHIEF NURSING (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
AUDREY MORAN SVP, M 273,176 71,250 10,000 45,713 2,161 402,300 0
SOCIAL (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RESPONSIBILITY/COMMUNITY
ADVOCACY
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Employer identification number

59-0747311
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR PROCEEDS USED TO
A RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 12-01-2011 70,000,000 |CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
EXTENDAB ISSUE
LE NOTES SERIES 2003A
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR PROCEEDS USED TO
B RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 469404UHS8 12-01-2011 35,000,000 [CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
EXTENDAB ISSUE
LE NOTES SERIES 2003B
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY PROCEEDS USED TO
(o FIXED RATE HOSPITAL 469404TU1 12-01-2011 20,000,000 [CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
REVENUE EXTEND ISSUE
ABLE NOTES SERIES 2003C
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR PROCEEDS USED TO
D RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 12-01-2011 50,000,000 [CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
EXTENDAB ISSUE
LE NOTES SERIES 2004
m Proceeds
A B (o D
1 Amount of bonds retired 0 0 0 0
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0 0
3  Total proceeds of issue 70,000,000 35,000,000 20,000,000 50,000,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 0 0 0 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0 0 0
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 0 0 0 0
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 288,960 144,480 82,560 251,698
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0 0 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0 0
10  Capital expenditures from proceeds 69,711,040 34,855,520 19,917,440 49,748,302
11 Other spent proceeds 0 0 0 0
12 Other unspent proceeds 0 0 0 0
13 Year of substantial completion 2003 2003 2003 2004
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . . .
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government = 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
Does the bond i1ssue meet the private security or payment test? X X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge 00 00 00 00
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC 00 00 00 00
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
X X X X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
X X X X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified X X X X

and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART I, COLUMN (C),
SERIES 2007 CDE

CUSIP #'S 2007C N/A 2007D 469404UP0 2007E 469404UM7
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

I See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

59-0747311
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY
A HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS 469404UA3 02-22-2007 66,726,413 r;PS;éC'AEpEQ_T_ISTAL X X X
SERIES 2007
A
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
VARIABLE RATE HOSPITAL PROCEEDS USED TO
B 469404UL9 12-01-2011 27,750,000 |[CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
REVENUE EXT ISSUE
ENDABLE NOTES SERIES
2007B
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
hCILITIE AUTHORITY AR
(o REFUNDIN 12-01-2011 92,984,049 |CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR X X X
G EXTENDABLE NOTES ISSUE
SERIES 2007CDE
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
D RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 09-15-2009 30,000,000 HOSPITAL CAPITAL X X X
IMPROVEMENTS
NOTES SE
RIES 2009
m Proceeds
A B (o D
1 Amount of bonds retired 0 6,225,000 15,328,049 20,507,486
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0 0
3  Total proceeds of issue 66,726,413 27,750,000 92,984,049 30,000,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 0 0 0 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0 0 0
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 0 0 0 0
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 399,400 158,600 0 119,500
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 413,538 0 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0 0
10  Capital expenditures from proceeds 66,327,013 27,177,862 92,984,049 29,880,500
11 Other spent proceeds 0 0 0 0
12 Other unspent proceeds 0 0 0 0
13 Year of substantial completion 2007 2007 2007 2009
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . . .
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government = 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
Does the bond i1ssue meet the private security or payment test? X X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
UBS AND WELLS
b Name of provider WELLS FARGO FARGO BANKS
Term of hedge 00 109 161 00
d Was the hedge superintegrated? X X
e Was the hedge terminated? X X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

5a

Page 3

Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment
contract (GIC)?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Name of provider

Term of GIC

00

00

00

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?

6

Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period?

7

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
the requirements of section 1487

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
= Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.
kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

m Bond Issues

59-0747311

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose

(g) Defeased

(h) On
behalf of
Issuer

(i) Pool
financing

Yes No Yes

No

Yes No

JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE
EXTENDAB

LE NOTES SERIES 2010A

PROCEEDS USED TO
CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR
ISSUE

12-01-2011 24,400,000

JACKSONVILLE HEALT
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE
EXTENDABL

E NOTES SERIES 20108B

PROCEEDS USED TO
CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR
ISSUE

12-01-2011 24,400,000

JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE
EXTENDAB

LE NOTES SERIES 2010C

PROCEEDS USED TO
CURRENTLY REFUND PRIOR
ISSUE

12-01-2011 24,400,000

JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE
EXTENDAB

LE NOTES SERIES 2012A

HOSPITAL CAPITAL

03-28-2011 EXPENDITURES

25,000,000

m Proceeds

A B

C

D

Amount of bonds retired 1,950,000 1,950,000

1,950,000

2,200,000

Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0

0

0

Total proceeds of Issue 24,400,000 24,400,000

24,400,000

25,000,000

Gross proceeds In reserve funds 0 0

0

0

Capitalized interest from proceeds

Proceeds in refunding escrows

Issuance costs from proceeds

Credit enhancement from proceeds

V| |N|a|j|n]|h]|WIN|=

Working capital expenditures from proceeds

[y
o

Capital expenditures from proceeds

24,400,00 24,400,00

24,400,00

25,000,00

[y
[N

Other spent proceeds

=
N

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Other unspent proceeds 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

[y
W

Year of substantial completion 2010 2010

2010

2012

14

Yes No Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X

15

Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X

16

Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X

17

Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final
allocation of proceeds?

Private Business Use

Yes No Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned

property financed by tax-exempt bonds? X X

X

2

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond-

X X
financed property?

X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . . .
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government = 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 %
Does the bond i1ssue meet the private security or payment test? X X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge 00 100
d Was the hedge superintegrated? X
e Was the hedge terminated? X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

5a

Page 3

Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment
contract (GIC)?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Name of provider

Term of GIC

00

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?

6

Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period?

7

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
the requirements of section 1487

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
= Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.
kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC
59-0747311
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
A RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 03-28-2011 20,000,000 E')?PSEPJE?_:_‘UCRAEPSITAL X X X
EXTENDAB
LE NOTES SERIES 20128B
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
B RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 03-28-2011 15,000,000 E')?PSEPJE?_:_‘UCRAEPSITAL X X X
EXTENDAB
LE NOTES SERIES 2012C
JACKSONVILLE HEALTH
FACILITIES AUTHORITY VAR
(o RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE 03-28-2011 40,000,000 E')?PSEPJE?ELIJ‘FE{ECSAPITAL X X X
EXTENDAB
LE NOTES SERIES 2012D
XT3 Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 1,700,000 5,169,277 6,000,000
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0
3 Total proceeds of Issue 20,000,000 15,000,000 40,000,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 0 0 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0 0
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 0 0 0
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 0 0 0
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 20,000,000 15,000,000 40,000,000
11 Other spent proceeds 0 0 0
12 Other unspent proceeds 0 0 0
13 Year of substantial completion 2012 2012 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 0 % 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 % 0 %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider SUN TRUST
Term of hedge 70 00 00
d Was the hedge superintegrated? X
e Was the hedge terminated? X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

5a

Page 3

Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment
contract (GIC)?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Name of provider

Term of GIC

00

00

00

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?

6

Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period?

7

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
the requirements of section 1487

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

59-0747311
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1)HARDEN & ASSOCIATES INC DIRECTOR 924,221 |[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS No
INSURANCE COMMISSIONS
(2) HARDEN & ASSOCIATES INC DIRECTOR 241,117 [INSURANCE CONSULTING No
FEES
(3) BORLAND-GROOVER CLINIC PA DIRECTOR 179,463 |[LEASE PAYMENTS TO FILING No
ORGANIZATION
(4) EDENS LAURENCE J FAMILY MEMBER OF 20,823 [EMPLOYED BY FILING No
A CURRENT OFFICER ORGANIZATION

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Employer identification number

59-0747311
Return Reference Explanation
Form 990, Part VI, Sec A, Line 6, THE ORGANIZATION HAS A SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, BAPTIST HEALTH SY STEM, INC, WHOSE
Classes of members or stockholders BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTS THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec A, Line 7a, Members or | THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BAPTIST HEALTH SY STEM, INC, THE SOLE CORPORATE
stockholders electing members of governing MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION, ELECTS THE MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
body THE ORGANIZATION




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec A, Line 7b, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BAFTIST HEALTH SY STEM, INC , THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF
Decisions requiring approval by THE FILING ORGANIZATION, HAS THE RIGHT TO REMOVE DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND
members or stockholders MUST APPROVE ANY AMENDMENTS TO THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Sec B, Line | WHILE THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY DID NOT REVIEW THE FORM 990, THE BOARD OF
11b, Review of form990 by | DIRECTORS OF BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC , THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION,

governing body WAS PROVIDED THE ORGANIZATION'S ENTIRE FORM 990 PRIOR TO ITS FILING VIA A LINK TO A PASSWORD-
PROTECTED WEBSITE




Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part VI, | THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S SOLE MEMBER, BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC , HAS APPOINTED
Sec B, Line 12c, | A CONFLICTS OF INTEREST COMMITTEE WHICH REGULARLY REVIEWS THE REQUIRED DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL
Conflict of CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BY THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND ITS AFFILIATES AND

Interest policy RECOMMENDS ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN WITH REGARD TO SUCH DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, DURING MEETINGS OF THE ORGANIZATIONS GOVERNING BODY, A DIRECTOR WHO
MAY HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS EXCUSED FROM DISCUSSION BY THE GOVERNING BODY ABOUT ANY
TRANSACTION OR MATTER THAT MAY HAVE GIVEN RISE TO THE DIRECTOR'S ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF
INTEREST




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Sec B, Line 153,
Process to
establish
compensation of
top management
official

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICY OF BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (BHS), THE
ORGANIZATIONS SOLE MEMBER, BHS'S COMPENSATION COMMITTEE (MADE UP OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF BHS)
ENGAGES ANNUALLY A THIRD PARTY COMPENSATION CONSULTANT WHO PROVIDES A DATABASE COMPOSED OF
CURRENT DATA REGARDING COMPENSATION PAID FOR EACH EXECUTIVE POSITION BY SIMILARLY SITUATED TAX
EXEMPT HEALTH SY STEMS IN THE COUNTRY THESE HEALTH SY STEMS ARE GENERALLY THE SAME SIZE AS BHS,
CONSIDERING REVENUE AND OTHER APPROPRIATE INDICATORS THE GROUP OF COMPARATOR COMPANIES THAT IS
DERIVED BASED ON THE ABOVE STATED PARAMETERS COMPRISE THE "MARKET" WHEN THE COMMITTEE MEETS WITH
SUCH CONSULTANT, THE CONSULTANT PROVIDES TO COMMITTEE MEMBERS COMPENSATION TARGET LEVELS THAT
ARE COMPETITVE WITH THE MARKET GENERALLY, THE MEDIAN OF THE MARKET IS TARGETED THE ACTUAL AMOUNT
THAT HEALTH SY STEM EXECUTIVES RECEIVE AS COMPENSATION MAY BE HIGHER OR LOWER THAN THE MEDIAN,
DEPENDING ON THE HEALTH SY STEM'S AND THE INDIVIDUAL'S PERFORMANCE THE OBJECTIVE IS TO HAVE A STRONG
LINK BETWEEN HEALTH SY STEM AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION SUCH THAT IF THE
HEALTH SY STEM AND THE INDIVIDUAL PERFORM AT AN OPTIMAL LEVEL, HIS OR HER COMPENSATION IS IS IN THE
HIGHER RANGE OF THE MARKET CONVERSELY, IF EITHER THE HEALTH SY STEM OR INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE IS
BELOW EXPECTATION, COMPENSATION MAY BE IN THE LOWER RANGE OF THE MARKET THE MINUTES OF THE
ANUNUAL COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ARE RECORDED BY THE COMMITTEES COMPENSATION CONSULTANT AND ARE
APPROVED PROMPTLY BY THE CHAIR OF SUCH COMMITTEE




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec B, Line 15b,
Process to establish compensation of
other employees

ALL OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOY EES OF THE ORGANIZATION WERE INCLUDED IN THE EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION POLICY DESCRIBED ON FORM 990, PART V|, LINE 15A THIS PROCESS IS USED TO
ESTABLISH COMPENSATION FOR THESE INDIVIDUALS FOR EACH CALENDAR YEAR




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec C, Line | UPON RECEIVING A REQUEST FROM ANY ONE, THE ORGANIZATION WILL SUPPLY A COPY OF ITS

19, Required documents GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND TS MOST
avallable to the public RECENTLY FILED FORM 990 THE ORGANIZATION ALSO MAKES ITS FORM 990 AVAILABLE AT THE WEBSITE
GUIDESTAR ORG




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990 , Part X,
Line 9, Other
changes In net
assets or fund
balances

UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS - -70413, CHANGES RELATED TO PENSION AND
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION OTHER THAN PERIOD COSTS - -45904184, TRANSFERS FROM (TO) AFFILIATED
ORGANIZATIONS - -19228430, ALL OTHER UNRESTRICTED NET ASSET CHANGES, NET - -156436, TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED CONTRIBUTIONS - 3907277, TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS - -
3012217, OTHER TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSET CHANGES - 1215, PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
CONTRIBUTIONS - 7025972, PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSET TRANSFERS FOR ENDOWMENT MATCHING

PROGRAM - 5148562,
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

Employer identification number

59-0747311

IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

End-of-year assets

(e)

()]
Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one

or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1) BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER OF THE BEACHES INC HOSPITAL FL 501(C)(3) 3 BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM No
INC
1350 13TH AVE S
JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250
59-2980620
(2) BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER OF NASSAU INC HOSPITAL FL 501(C)(3) 3 BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM No
INC
1250 S 18TH ST
FERNANDINA BEACH, FL 32034
59-3234721
(3) BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM INC MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE FL 501(C)(3) 11 - Type I NA No
FOR HOSPITALS AND
841 PRUDENTIAL DR STE 1602 SUPPORTING ORGANIZATIONS
JACKSONVILLE, GA 32207
59-2487136
(4) BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION INC FUNDRAISING FOR HEALTH FL 501(C)(3) 7 BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM No
SYSTEM INC
841 PRUDENTIAL DR 13TH FLR
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2487135
(5) BAPTIST HEALTH PROPERTIES INC MANAGE PROPERTY FOR FL 501(C)(3) 11 - Type I BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM No
HEALTH SYSTEM INC
3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE 608
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2487133
(6) BAPTIST HEALTH AMBULATORY SERVICES INC CANCER EDUCATION & FL 501(C)(3) 11 - Type I BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM No
RESEARCH FOR HEALTHCARE INC
3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE 608 SYSTEM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-3410739

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant | Share of total | Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile controlling income(related, Income of-year allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
or excluded from Schedule K-1
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) PAVILION ASSOCIATES LTD NONRESIDENTIAL FL SOUTHERRN EXCLUDED 1,166,776 8,065,900 No No 98 5 %
PROPERTY BAPTIST
MANAGEMENT HOSPITAL OF

3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE 608
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2505491

FLORIDA INC

(14 #A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organ

line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling| Type of entity Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) PAVILION HEALTH PHYSICIAN FL BAPTIST HEALTH |C CORPORATION 0 0 0 %
SERVICES PRACTICES/RETAIL SYSTEM INC
PHARMACIES
3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE
608
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2059710

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

13000248
2013v3.1
EIN: 59-0747311
Name:

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

SOUTHERN BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA INC

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charty Direct controlling |[Section 512
(state section status entity (b)(13)
or foreign (if section 501 (c) controlled
country) (3)) entity?
Yes No
(1)BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER OF THE BEACHES INC HOSPITAL FL 501(C)(3) 3 BAPTIST HEALTH No
SYSTEM INC
1350 13TH AVE S
JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250
59-2980620
(1)BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER OF NASSAU INC HOSPITAL FL 501(C)(3) 3 BAPTIST HEALTH No
SYSTEM INC
1250 S 18TH ST
FERNANDINA BEACH, FL 32034
59-3234721
(2)BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM INC MANAGEMENT FL 501(C)(3) 11 -Typel NA No
ASSISTANCE FOR
841 PRUDENTIAL DR STE 1602 HOSPITALS AND
JACKSONVILLE, GA 32207 SUPPORTING
59-2487136 ORGANIZATIONS
(3)BAPTIST HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION INC FUNDRAISING FOR FL 501(C)(3) 7 BAPTIST HEALTH No
HEALTH SYSTEM SYSTEM INC
841 PRUDENTIAL DR 13TH FLR
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2487135
(4)BAPTIST HEALTH PROPERTIES INC MANAGE PROPERTY FOR FL 501(C)(3) 11 -Typel BAPTIST HEALTH No
HEALTH SYSTEM SYSTEM INC
3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE 608
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-2487133
(5)BAPTIST HEALTH AMBULATORY SERVICES INC CANCER EDUCATION & FL 501(C)(3) 11 -Typel BAPTIST HEALTH No
RESEARCH FOR SYSTEM INC
3563 PHILIPS HWY BLD F STE 608 HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
59-3410739
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COMMUNITY HEALTH KREEDS ASSESSMENT: 2012 REPORT

This comprebansic comnumiis health needs ascessment conductad thr ouch the
ealth Planning Coundil oi Northeast Plorida bas been an evtvemely worthahile
Ttealth Plunning Coundil o1 Northeast Flovida bas been an eviremels wortha hil
endeavor in helping us identily specific paps in health care thai cerrently exded in
outr communitv Since we ofl share a conmnon coammitinent o providing necess o
high quality haalth care hevond our swn walls, we are plensed to now bave this
informaticn that can be ased as we uove forsvard (o Jevelop solutions to imiprove

the Hves of Northeast Flonwda residents

A. Blugh Greenys
President ond CLO)
Baptist Haalth

Brouks Rehabilitation is pleased o pardeipate in this coordipated
ceanmunity health tieeds assessinent, By workitug with the Health Plunmng
Council on this effort, ail of the health systems benefit from ihis
coanprehensive anahsis of the needs i our communite. This approach
enables us 0 betier address these needs 1 2 collaboraiive maner and avoid
duplicathon of ofinris,

Thin asseseraent provides Hrooks Rehabilitation with a road map to botler
sorve people fning with or at risk for disabilities and helps us deterinine bow

we can apply oar resources 1o achieve maximum communily wpact,
espoeciadly for those with the grearest need, H also atfows us, 1eyether with
our partiers in the communitg, to focns un the moed pressing concerns
rusuliing in au improvenweny i the quality of 1ie apd makes Burtheast
florida o healthicr plave to live

Douglas B Baor
Prostdent dred CFO

Brooks Rehabilivation

The conmmunity health needs assessment is representative ol the shared

valaes that exist among the hospitals and health systems thet hase come
togather to complete this very Important work. i is demousirative of the
coflaboration, commitruent and excelloncs thay exists and must prevail as »e
vow tuke steps individually and cotlectively 1o address the most pressing
health needs of the communstios it which we live and serve, Mavo Clinic i
proud 10 e part of this anprecedented and collaborative endeavor,

William €, Rupp. MD
{EO
Mavo Clinic Florida

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
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COMMUNITY HEALTH KREEDS ASSESSMENT: 2012 REPORT

Workme collaboratively with other hospitals throogh the Health Plaaning

Council ol Northeast Vlonda to develop 2 womprehensive commusity nowds
assessinent dernonstirates o commitmen? to mproviag the health and well-
belng Of Gur commpunity. identified headrh disparities and gaps wall botter
waide our olfortr and resourees, whach will hase exponontial benelits to the
s8R

riners. 1his has been

commumhy. Shands Jacksomille Medical Conter is cownmitied 1o addre
¥

these needs m confunciion with our other health o

an excotlent process and 2 great wxample of sunerpg,

Jirn Burkhart, MIIHA, DS, VACHE
President and CEO
shands Facksonville

Togerher, with other arca boespitals, we hase compivted tlus commuuty
healih needs asseseinont Lo deterinine H we are on larget in meeling the
needs of the most vainerably within our community, The resulis of the

assessiienl Ware no surprise, but rather served as affirmudion ihat 8t

Vimeend's has boeen, and conrinues to be, deeply intoprated and in wuch
with the needs of the communitics in which we serve,

We have selecied sonee of the taost crntical hezlth wsues and have bailt
corresponding measured acticu plans 1o provide cars and a betier qualin

o} lite for 5o mans.

Moody Chishelm
President and CEoO
St Vinwent's HealthCare
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ABOUTTHE JACKSOMYILLE METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY BENEFIT PARTNERSHIP

Northeast Florida 1s home to several hospitals that aie ranked 1n the nation’s top 100 and is one of onlv thiee
locations in the nation for the renowned Mavo Clinic Also based in Jacksonville 1s the University of Florida
Proton Thetapv Institute (www.floiidapioton org), one of onlv 10 (1n 2011) proton therapv cancer treatment
centers located in the United States The health care industry in Jacksonville contiibutes a total of nearlv $7.4

billion in duect economic impact When accounting for related industries, the total is neaily $25 billion

In Julv 2011, leaders trom Baptist Health, Biooks Rehabilitation, the Clay County Health Depaitment, the
Duval Countv Health Depattment, Mavo Clinic, the Nassau Countv Health Depaitment, the Putnam County
Health Department, Shands Jacksonville Medical Centel, St Vincent’s HealthCaile and Wolfson Childrén’@
Hospital came together and formed the Jacksonwville Metiopolitan Community Benefit Partnership (The
Partneiship) to conduct the fust-ever multi-hospital svstem and public health sector collaborative community
health needs assessment The Partneiship consists of a netwoik of five health caie svstems (nine nonpiofit
hosputals) and four public health departments that stand fo1 a shated voice and vision of improving
population health and wellness in the Jacksonville Metropolitan atea The Paitnership’s vision 1s to improve
population health in the 1egion by eliminating the gaps that prevent access to quality, mtegrated health care

and to improve access to 1esources that support a healthv lifestvle.

“ﬁ’% HEALTH PLANNING The Health Planning Council of Noitheast Florida wotks for a bettel

%ﬁ: | & 7 osx U W o1 balance of public health policies directed at community development
KHEg®  OF NORTHEAST FLORIDA . R B .
including the equitable provision of essential public health services;
the protection of environmental resources; and the promotion of economic sustamabilitv Theit role as an
unbiased community convener affords them the abilitv to mobilize civic leaders, businesses and citizens to

play a meaningtul role in creating healthy communities that enrich people’s Lives.

In 1982, Florida State Statute Title XXIX Public Health Chapter 408 033, and 11 local health councils,
including the Health Planning Council of Northeast Floiida (Health Planning Council), were established The
Health Planning Council has served as a reliable and progressive agency serving Baker, Clay, Duval, Flagler,
Nassau, St Johns and Volusia Counties The Health Planning Council is the onlv non-partisan, non-
gcovernmental planning organization i the 1egion mandated to dedicate resources and expertise to 1egional
health utilization data management; manage health-related quality of Life indicators and health planning and
research; conduct community connecting projects; and provide input on proposed land use and

envinonmental development projects to local government

The Health Planning Council conducts numerous communtitv health planning/assessment and community
connecting projects actoss Florida Since each community is unique, out appt oach to better undeistanding a
community’s need 1s ahigned with the Social-Ecological Model. The Social-Ecological Model is a
compiehensive approach to health and urban planning that not onlv addiesses a communitv’s o1 individual’s
risk factors, but also the norms, beliefs, and social and economic svstems that cieate the conditions for poor

community health outcomes
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SOCIAL - ECOLOGICAL MODEL

B

INDIVIDUAL RELATIONRSHIPS COMMUNITY PUBLIC PDLICY

| AMSLUENTES: ATTITLOTE IHFLUENCES: ASSOCIATION INFLUENCES: 5054l IRFLUBNCES:
AML RELIRES THAY WITH FRIENDIS, FAMILY, MUORMS A WELL 45 FHE MALIGNAL, STATE AND
s SUPRORY UNREALTHY, - TOCRORNERS AND S GLAL IHITERATTIONS AND LOCAL caWs
BEHAVIURS HYTWARKS RELATIONEHIPS AMONG
OROANIZATIONS

5 5 5

In pattneiship with the Health Planning Council, Ulrich Research assisted with survey design, data analvsis and
the presentation of stuvev findings Established in 1981, Ulrich Research has experience in a wide variety of
reseatch methods including telephone survevs, mail survevs, data processing, personal interviews, focus groups,

database enhancement, maiket profiling and secondarv research

Paiticipating Membets of the Jacksonville Mettopolitan Community Benefit Partnership.

Audrev Moran Michelle Leak

Baptist Health/Wolfson Cluldren’s Hospual Mayo Clinue

Lvnn Sherman Nancv Mulls

Bapnist Healili/Wolfson Cluldren’s Hospital Clay County Health Departinent
Marv Alice Phelan Tim Lawther

St Vincent’s HealthCare Dueval County Health Depariment
David Pringle Heather Hutfman

St Vincents HealthCare Nassau Countv Healtlr Department
Robin Bass Robin Wright

Shands Jacksomvlle Medical Ceniter Putnam County Health Departiment

Marion Anderson
Brooks Rehabilitation

TR T Y R VLT NERLS A0 D aiARNT TOE2 IR PT

-y -



CHAOTfo D TR A ! G Y

IKTRODUCTION TO COMMURITY BENEFIT

Community benefit programs and services ate integial paits of the mission of nonpiofit health care
otganizations and aie the basis of tax exemption' Thev intend to 1) improve access to health care; 2) enhance
the health of the communitv; 3) advance medical and health knowledge, and; 4) 1elieve o1 1educe the buiden of
government on other community effoits The Atfordable Care Act (2010) includes provisions that will inciease
msurance pavinents to hospitals, resulting in fewer patients 1elving on charity care To ensure that nonpiofit

hospitals continue to provide commumitv benefit, hospitals seeking to maintan tax-exempt status must

- give increased attention to woirking with others to determine community health needs and take action to
meet those needs, and

- mmplement Anancial assistance and billing and collection policies that protect consumers ?

Section 501(1), added to the tax code by the Affordable Caie Act, imposes new 1equirements on hospital
organizations Each 501(c)(3) hospital organization 1s requured to meet four general 1equurements on a
tacilitv-bv-facilitv basis The requuements aie to

- establish written Ainancial assistance and emet gencv medical care policies,

- lIimut amounts chaiged for emergency o1 other medically necessarv cate to individuals eligible fo1
assistance under the hospital’s financial assistance policy,

- make 1easonable efforts to deter mine whether an individual 1s eligible for assistance under the hospital’s
financial assistance policv before engaging in extiaoidinarv collection actions against the individual, and

- conduct a communitv health needs assessment at least once everv three vears ®

Communitv health needs assessments enable practitioners, managers and policy makets to identify those
mndividuals 1n greatest need and to ensure that health caie 1esouices are used to maximize health improvement.
The assessment is not an end, but a ptocess that.

- describes the health status within the defined geographic aiea,
- 1dentifies the major risk factors and causes of illness, and

- allows fo1r the formulation of actions needed to addiess those 11sk factors and causes *

In addition to satisfving regulatory requirements of federal and state agencies and local funders, the commurutv
health needs assessment 1epresents an unpiecedented effort and kev oppor tunity to biing together hospital
data, population health, health-related quality of life indicators and communitv member input to piovide a
more detailed and complete profile of community health needs. The long-term goal 1s to achieve regional
collaboration that will serve as an opportunity fo1 optimal leverage of tesouices, setting (and managing)
regional health priorities, and developing regional collective impact strategies among all heath-related
stakeholders

The health of a community is determined bv the phvsical, mental, environmental, spii1tual and social well being
of all community 1esidents. Achieving such a complex state of being 1s one that requites an equallv complex
understanding of the determinants of each of these aspects of health A commumnity health needs assessment—
driven bv communitv input—1s a svstematic approach to collecting, analvzing and using this complex data and
information to identitv priotity areas for health improvement efforts This community health needs assessment
report serves as a baseline of the health status of the five counties identified bv The Partnership as the

geography of focus Duval, Nassau, Clay, Putnam and northein St Johns Counties located in Northeast Florida

1 Catholic Health Association of the Umited States Commumity Benefit ity fueww chausa osy/NomsuntyBenelnt/

2 The Hilltop Institute (2011} Hospital Commumity Benefits atter the ACA The Emerqing Federal Framewark
htip-/hwww Hiffopingiitote arg/pahiications /HosgitaitowrmemivBearius dlterT pe ACA HEBPsuc Briei-donaary2ils pdi

3Intemnal Revenue Service {2012) New Requirements for 501(c)3) Hospitals Under the Atforcable Care Act 8t Hveww s goviehariiss/ohantalibesarlelo, 18223627500 hrai

4 Wurld Health Orgamization (2001) Commumity Health Needs Assessment An Introcuctory Guide for the Fanuly Health Nurse in Furope
Relp L wonwy ente who g/ _datsfassetefpal Tite/JRT8/ 12042/ ET29494 pult
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Usimg national strategies including Healtliv People 2020, National Prevention Strategies and The Robert Wood
Johnson Foundation’s Countv Heath Rankings as a framewortk for the community health needs assessment,
data were compiled from the most up-to-date publiclv available resouices and primary research with targeted
populations who face moie challenges 1n 1ecewving health care and maintaining optimum health and well being
Health status imptovement and evidence-based interventions will be tiacked and measuted using the Nottheast
Florida Counts health-1elated quality of life indicator platform

In Florida, all 67 county health departments are required to initiate a countvwide, community health
assessment that determines public health priorities for the next three to five vears MAPP, the actonvim for
“Mobilizing for Action thiough Planning and Paitnerships;” 1s recommended bv manv national and state public
health o1ganizations including the National Association for Citv and Countv Health Othcials (NACCHO) and the
Floiida Depaitment of Health as a best practice for health assessment and planning MAPP 1s butlt on
principles of btoad community engagement and stiategic planning, which piepare communitv pattners to act
together to addiess piioritized health 1ssues and impiove community health All county health departments
located 1n the five geographic focus areas taigeted for the commumnitv health needs assessment have completed
then MAPP piio1ities at the time of The Paitneiship’s community health needs assessment It was imperative
that the health piiorities identified 1n the Aive MAPP assessments be integrated and supported 1n this tepott to

avoid the cieation of duplicative or competing community health improvement plans

The findings from The Partnetship’s communitv health needs assessment document the need for improvement
in social determinants of health, health status, access to caite and built environment elements across the five
counties The five-countv area falls shott of Healtliy People 2020 goals in multiple areas, and is worse than state
and national statistics 1n many others Dispaiities 1n access and pireventive care as well as food access
demonstrate the need for concerted action n otdet to achieve health equuty and overall health improvement for
the entire population Health disparities are differences in health outcomes between groups that reflect social
inequalities According to the Centets for Disease Control and Prevention’s (CDC) 2011 Health Disparities and
Inequalities Report, “Since the 1980s, our nation has made substantial progiess in impioving 1esidents’ health
and 1educing health disparities, but ongoing racial/ethnic, economic and other social disparities 1n health are

both unacceptable and cortectable.”

Throughout this report, we will highlight health dispatities in the identified communitv health needs
assessment region The repoit also acknowledges the expertise of the Health Planning Council for managing the
assessment, including converung, data mining, facilitating and securing the technical and research 1esoutces to
complete the project The Health Planning Councll 1s a 1egional nonprofit that develops 1egional, unbiased
research and evidence-based mitiatives that promote healthv communities and lifestvles, and improve

accessible, quality health care.

The communuty needs assessment report will be publicallv accessible by wav of Northeast Florida Counts and
the Communitv Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) web-based platform located on each hospital’s organizational
website as well as this printed 1eport The CHNA system 1s a custonuzable, web-based information svstem that
piovides a continuously updated “living” needs assessment and provides each of the paiticipating hospitals with
a CHNA template/deliverable to help meet new Internal Revenue Code Section 501(r), tor conducting
community health needs assessments
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Fullv embeddable within each hospital’s exusting website, the CHNA svstem will provide a dashboaid of
wmndicators that drive communitv health needs assessments and will contain a large database of promising
practices that inform evidenced-based community benefit progiams The CHNA syvstem 1s designed to work
closely with the existing Noitheast Floi1ida Counts platform Together, the CHNA svstem and Noitheast Florida
Counts pirovide hospitals access to high quality communitv health assessment data, improved health indicator
tracking, best practice sharing and community development tools that function together to help impiove the
health and envitonmental sustainability of the community

The implementation will include an embedded CHNA landing page configuied specificallv for Brooks
Rehabilitation, Mavo Chinic, St.Vincent’s HealthCaie — Riverside and Southside, Shands Jacksonville Medical
Centet, Baptist Health Jacksonville, Beaches, South and Nassau, and Wolfson Childien’s Hospital These

will include county- and selected sub-countv level data views for Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St Johns
Counties 1n Florida
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GEFINING THE COMMUNITY

Through community health and utilization data, as well as internal-facility targeted service delivery geography,
the Jacksonville Metropolitan Communitv Benefit Partnership (The Partneiship) and the Health Planning
Council recognized the disparity in health status and health risk between those i the highest income levels and
the lowest, as well as between the msured and uninsured Those in the lowest income level without insurance
have the greatest health needs and are most challenged 1n gaining access to high quality, atfordable health care.
In addition, the community health needs assessment identified childien and vouth as the population most at 11sk
tor adopting poor health behaviors, but with the greatest oppottunitv for successful intervention Each of the
participating hospital’s Implementation Strategv and Community Benefit Plan will addiess the health needs of
the broader population with a special focus on those membets of the population who demonstrate the greatest
need

Each of the participating hospitals in The Partnership discussed and agreed upon their respective tar geted
communities. Internal hospital patient census, existing community benehit progiams, as well as a secondarv data
and community scans facilitated the specific communitv audiences to engage for the primarv data collection The
targeted community audience for primaiv data collected included, but was not limited to, adults and childien
Living below the povertv level, homeless/transient, unwed mothers, the disabled and theii caregivers, children and
adolescents, senior citizens, adults and children with a varietv of education levels, adults and childien from

diverse 1acial identification, and health caie professionals

- Baptist Medical Center Jacksonville - Duval Countv

- Baptist Medical Center Beaches - Duval County (specifically, Atlantic, Neptune and Jacksonville Beaches)
- Baptist Medical Center Nassau - Nassau County

- Baptist Medical Center South - Duval County and Northern 8t Johns Countv

- Brooks Rehabilitation - Duval County and St Johns County

~ Mavo Clinic - Duval Countv

- 8t Vincent’s Medical Center Riverside - Duval County, Clav Countv and Putnam Countv

- 8t Vincent’s Medical Center Southside - Duval County

- Shands Jacksonville Medical Center - Duval County

- Wolfson Childien’s Hospital - Duval County Q

PRIMARY RESEARCH

Community Health Survey

The Commumitv Health Survev was developed and admunistered to a broad and varied range of 1estdents Living
in the targeted five-county communitv The survey contained questions regarding peiceived quality of hife and
health of the communitv, baitiers to health care, use of health caie, health care needs and demographic
mformation The survey had two scieening or “filte1” questions to redirect two specific segments of population to
a different set of questions if thev qualified The fust fAlter question asked the respondent,“Do vou have anv
children under the age of 18 1n vour home?” It thev tesponded YES, the 1espondents were asked a separate set of
survev questions that were child- o1 adolescent-focused If theviesponded NO, thev continued with the standard
set of survey questions A second filter question asked the 1espondent, “Do vou take care of a person with
disabilities or are vou a person with disabilities?” If thev 1esponded YES, the respondents were asked a sepatate
set of survev questions that focused on caregiving and disabilitv needs If thev responded NO, thev continued

with the standatd set of survev questions
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The Community Health Survev was completed between Februarv 6, 2012, and March 6, 2012 The survev was
conducted in two phases 1) an Inteinet panel-based survev conducted from Febiuarv 6 thiough Februarv 8,
2012, and 2) a telephone survev completed between February 29 and Maich 6, 2012 A total of 935 persons in
Nottheast Floiida participated in the survev The survev included pariticipants from Clav, Duval, Nassau and

St Johns Counties

An Internet panel method was used in order to reach the largest possible number of qualified 1espondents within
the hmits of the project budget The panel survev was conducted through Research Now, a global providet of
pre-recrutted consumer and business 1espondents who have agreed to paiticipate in maiket 1esearch surveys
With more than six million panelists wotldwide, Reseaich Now can provide access to consumers at the MSA or
county level for studies that have a relativelv low mcidence of qualification A total of 822 1espondents
participated in the Internet panel survey.

Internet panel survevs do not reach households that do not have access to the Internet Additionally, thev tend to
undenepresent lower-income, less educated and minority households A randomized telephone suivev sample
was designed to addiess these gaps by targeting houscholds with houschold incomes below $25,000 and two age
groups 1) persons ages 18 to 34 and petsons ages 75 and older These age ranges wele undeirepresented in the

online survev sample A total of 113 interviews were completed by telephone

The average length of the online veision of the survev was 18 minutes, compaied to 25 minutes on the telephone
A $10 00 aift card was offered to the telephone survev 1espondents to encourage then cooperation and patience

with the interview

The final sample 1s not a true probabilitv sample with known ranges of sampling error It was designed to meet
the objectives of the tesearch in the most cost-effective and efficient manner possible If the Community Health
Survev had been based on a tiue ptrobabilitv sample, the 1ange of sampling erior would be plus o1 minus 3 2
percent at the 95 petcent level of confidence Because at least 28 percent of U S households now have no
landline phone service, ttaditional RDD telephone samples do not provide covetage of all households. It has
become mote common to use multiple modes of sampling and interviewing, and then to statistically weight the

combined survev samples to most closely represent the taiget population

The Communitv Health Survev sample was statistically weightedvorepresent the population of adults ages 18
and older in Clav, Duval, Nassau and St Johns Counties bv age 1ange The following table shows 2012 estimates
of population by age fiom Claiitas, Inc, the unweighted distribution of 1espondents by age, the statistical weight
applied and the weighted distribution of 1espondents Putnam Countv residents were not included in the sample
due to small sample sizes.
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THE COMMUNITY HEALTH SURVEY SAMPLE

CHakirAS Feiisesres, 200 AN BURVEY BATY BEEILHEF WEIGET
AGE RANGE ARPLIED BEaTRIERTPIRY

7 7 7 TeedmB YR T OPERLENT® NUMEER FERCEYY N N N i N
B0 2e 123584 1% ol A% 2 36640 2%
LR SVILT:) 19,1346 1695 184 15, 1778 19%
ERER G T 17,074 V5% Epd 4% L3648 8%
45 7o R4 250,993 20%, Eras 18 % RO 0%
5570 &4 tah, 627 Fite I2g 14% L6225} 1%
6% 10 fa 8%, 700 2% 183 17Y% D.49%63 B
7% ARD ULBER KN W 59 M 115 T el N
THTAL 036,797 150% [ExY 196% 100%

TOATA REAINDID

Focus Groups/Roundtable Discussions

After the completion of the survevs, focus groups/roundtable discussions were conducted 1n each of the five
counties Roundtable discussions aie a participatorv large-group approach (similar to focus groups) in which
qualitative data ai1e generated about an 1ssue of importance thiough an interactive and collaborative process The
approach allows for the identification of needs and piiorities among paiticipants who have the knowledge and

expertise to inform the 1esearch A total of 148 indwviduals from communities located within Clav, Duva‘@ssau,
t

Putnam and St Johns Counties gave thewr input on multiple dimensions of then communities, inctuding
limited to)

not

- Buuili Environment Does the community infrastiucture encourage or inhibit healthv ifestvies?

- Local Econony. Are there adequate economic opportunities? How has the overall economic climate affected
those 1n the community?

= Barriers to Access Ate there services that are not accessible? Do those with Medicaid and Medicare face
mote bairiers than those with private insurance?

- Motivation for Healthv Living What influences decisions about health?

SECONMDARY RESEARCH

Health Care, Population Health, Health-Related Qualitv of Life Indicators

Secondarv research consisted of gathering publicly available health-related data for the five counties. Whenever
possible, data were collected at the county level Sub-countv level data wete not a focus of this 1esearch but aie

provided wheie available

An assessment of a commumnity’s health tvpically includes a profile of the communitv’s population and
chatacteristics From there, mortality and moi biditv indicators for the general population, as well as specific
poputations that experience a higher buiden of disease and death, are reviewed Prevention indicators ate also an
important component to consider
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Countv Health Rankings

A snapshot view of community health 1s provided by the Countv Health Rankings, an initiative of The Robeit
Wood Johnson Foundation and The University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute Health 1ankings for
each county in the nation are developed, using a variety of data for factors that impact the health of a
community These factois range fiom individual health behaviois to education to jobs to quality of health care

to the envitonment

HAEBAY FUTRAR ST JOHUKS
AEATH LR FZOMES #5 #hy FIF #E5 #1
BEALTH FALTOPS #58 #32 ] #4Y Hy

Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnerships (MAPP)

Each countv health department located 1n Clav, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties mitiated a
countvwide, communitv health assessment that determined public health prioiities for the next thiee to five
veals The MAPP model was chosen to guide this compichensive effort MAPP is tecommended bv manv national
and state public health organizations including the National Association tor Citv and Countv Health Officials
(NACCHO) and the Floiida Department of Health as a best practice for health assessment and planning MAPP 1s
buult on principles of bioad communitv engagement and stiategic planning, which prepate communitv partners
to act together to address prioritized health 1ssues and improve community health The Partnership’s communitv
health needs assessment reflects the priorities identified in the MAPP assessment and its corresponding

communitv health impiovement plan.

Other Communitv Data @

The Jacksonville Metiopolitan area is known for 1ts accessible regional data and communitv studies and reports.
In the spuit of utilizing these resources and avoiding the duplication of these existing reports, the communitv

health needs assessment accessed and used data tiom the following sources
- Floiida Medical Quality Assurance Inc , (FMQAI) Medicare Claim Data for Clav, Duval, Nassau and
St. Johns Counties
- EldetSource’s Area Service Needs Assessment tor Clay, Duval, Nassau and St Johns Counties

- ER and Adnussion Rates for Youth Sports-Related Concussions Report for Clay, Duval, Nassau and
St Johns Counties

- Florida Youth Risk Behavior Survev for Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties
- The Florida Department of Health’s State Health Improvement Plan (SHIP)
- Hospital Charitv Care Data
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GEOGGRAPHY

The Partnership’s community health needs assessment includes Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St. Johns
Counties A list of health-related quality of life indicator s were selected based on the Institute of Medicine,
Healthv People 2020, National Prevention Stiategv 1ecommendations and local communitv priotities The
mdicators below are the focus of data 1etrieval and include the following categoiies

Socioeconomic Indicators
- Population Demographics
- Economuics

- Povertv

- Housing Statistics

- Homelessness

- Education

- Unintentional Injuries

- Crime

- Access to Food

- Vital Statistics (mortality 1ates)

Health-Related Indicators

- Sports-Related Injuiies

- Envuonmental Health

- Nutiition

- Health Care Access

- Health Economics

- Dental Health

- Healthv Lifestyle

- Vision

- Chionic Disease Conditions
- Health Status (physicallv and

mentallv unhealthv davs)
- Behavioiral Health
- Substance Abuse
- Infectious Disease
- Maternal Health

- Disabilities

DEMOGRAPHICS

Population

The five counties of The Partnership’s communitv health needs assessment region have a population of
approximatelv 1 4 million, ranging from Putnam and Nassau Counties, each with a population aiound 74,000,
to Duval County, with a population of neaily 900,000 (see Chait 3-1) The population of all counties in the
region grew between 2000 and 2010 Growth ranged from 5 é percent in Putnam County to 54 3 peicent in

St Johns County

Age

In all five counties of The Paitnership’s community health needs assessment, the largest portion of the
population falls between the ages of 18 to 44 The age distribution of all five counties 1oughlv resembles that of
the state of Flo1ida (see Chait 3-4) Putnam Countv has the highest percentage of 1esidents ages 65 and older
(18 percent)

Gender
In all five counties, females make up more of the population than males, but not bv moie than three percent
Clav, Putnam and Nassau Counties ate closest to 50/50 (see Chart 3-5),

Racial Demographics

Racial demographics varv acioss The Partnership’s communitv health needs assessment Nassau and St. Johns
Counties ate nearly 90 percent Caucasian, with African-Ametican populations around six percent Duval County
has the assessment tegion’s largest African-Ametican population at close to 30 percent The Partnership’s
community health needs assessment 1egion’s lat gest Asian population percentage is also in Duval County

(4 2 percent) For a bieakdown of the racial mix in the assessment region, see Chart 3-2
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Ethnicitv

Ethnicity, which 1s measured sepaiately from race, likewise varies across the 1egion Hispanic/Latino 1esidents
make up 3 2 percent of Nassau Countv’s population and 5 2 percent of St Johns Countv’s population The other
counties 1n the assessment region have a Hispanic/ Latino population between 7 5 and 9 0 peicent The
Hispanic/Latine population in the assessment region 1s significantlv lowet than that of the state (22 5 percent)
(See Chart 3-3)

Language

The data gathered on languages other than English spoken at home includes residents ages five and older The
petcentage tor the state of Florida 1s 25.8, most likely a reflection of the large Hispanic/Latino population Of the
five counties i the assessment tegion, Duval Countv has the highest percentage (11 7 percent) and Nassau
County has the lowest (4 2 peicent) (See Chart 3-6 )

Kev Findings

- From 2000 to 2010, the population in all five counties increased The largest increase was seen 1n St Johns
Countv. Genetally speaking, the age distiibution of all counties 1s similar to that of the state of Florida
overall Additionally, the difference in the percentage of men and women is verv small 1n everv countv of the
assessment region

- The 1acial diversitv of the region 1s most evident in Duval County The Hispanic/ Latino population 1n the
five-countv 1egion is much lower than that of the state of Florida, as 1s the percentage of those who speak
languages othet than English at home

CHART 3-1 POPULATION ESTIMATES

1,000
4 300 )
Z ¥
1.'\ '
a i
T N
E Gon N
&
= i
z B
& g
[ .
A0 ‘
S 400 :
o] '1‘
a2 .
o} i
o 5
200 R
-
" . oo o : oK
CLAY Tuval NASHAY PUTHNAM
- ZMG 1q6.8 778.0 [ ¥ 70.5
% 2011 1319 832.4 73.6 Fa3

Source US Census Buresu 2010



PERCENT OF POPULATION
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CHART 34 POPULATION BY AGE
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cHART 3-6 LAMGUAGE OTHER THAN ENGLISH SPOKEN AT HOME
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ECOROMILC CONDITIONS

The economic downturn cleailv had an effect on the economics of the region, as 1t did thioughout the nation

Povertv increased, as did unemployvment

Income

Median household mncomes in Clay, Nassau and St Johns Counties are all aiound $60,000 Putnam Countv has
the lowest median family income at $33,842 and 1s the onlv county with a median family income below the state
average ($44,409) Theie are stark differences in median family income between Black and White residents in all
counties except for Clav (difference of less than $4,000) See Chart 3-7 for median household income for all

counties and bv 1ace

Povertv

In 2010, nearlv one in four 1esidents of Putnam Countv (24 6 percent) lived 1n families with incomes below 100
percent of the Fedetral Poverty Guidelines (FPG) Additionally, more than one in thiee childien in Putnam County
(35 6 percent) live in poverty Only Putnam Countyv has peicentages higher than the state level (12 petcent for all
tamilies and 19 5 petcent for childien) Nassau Countyv has the lowest famuly pover tv rate in the assessment
region at 8.0 percent, but Clay Countv has the lowest child poverty rate at 14 peicent See Chart 3-8 for countv
comparison of povertv rates for 2000 and 2010.

Emplovmeunt

Unemplovment rates have at least tiipled for all five counties in the assessment region, as well as for the state
of Florida since 2006 However, the giowth of the unemplovment 1ate has slowed Foi five vears, Putnam
Countv has had the highest levels of unemplovment and 1s the onlv countv to consistentlv sit above the state
average In 2010, Putnam County’s 1ate of 12 6 percent was followed bv Duval at 11.7 petcent St Johns Countv
had the lowest unemplovment rate at 9.5 percent See Chait 3-9 for average annual unemplovment 1ates from
2006 to 2010
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Focus gtoup 1espondents wete divided on the topic of economic
oppot tunity While some felt there was little to no opportunity,
others felt that the citv’s colleges, hospitals and the poit provide

opportunities for residents Additionally, the loss of emplovment in -t o ﬁ?ﬁhwﬁﬂ
the atea has led to subsequent loss of health insuiance Even those " ’ﬁ“%
who have kept then jobs have seen an increase in premiums and N g
co-pavs f‘{ ‘E& g
Housing

Clay, Nassau and St Johns Counties have homeownership rates of
about 78 percent Duval County 1s the onlv county in the
assessment region with a homeownership 1ate lower than the state
level See Chart 3-10 for homeownetship tates in all five counties
and Florida In all five counties, most 1esidents spend 35 percent
or moze of their household income on rent This level 1s highest in
Putnam Countv and lowest in Nassau Countv See Chait 3-11 for a
description of gross 1ent as a percentage of household income bv

countv

Homelessness

The number of individuals who meet the fedeial definition for
homelessness has incieased in Duval Countv since 2008, whule
Putnam Countv has seen a deciease, and St Johns Countyv has
staved almost exactlv the same See Chait 3-12 fo1 tiends in all five
counties When considering the state of Floiida’s homeless
definition, Duval Countv has the highest numbers There is no data
available for Putnam and St. Johns Counties See Chart 3-13 for
more information The demographics of the homeless population

in Duval, Clav and Nassau Counties are as follows:

- 91 percent of the individuals are between the ages of 18 and
60 vears old

- 71 percent are male

- 57 percent are Black
See Table 3-1 for chaiacteristics of the homeless population

Kev Findings
- Povertv and unemplovment increased from 2000 to 2010

- Putnam County has verv high povertv rates, both for tamilies
and childien, as well as the highest unemployment rates for
the past five vears

In all five counties, unemplovment is rising, but 1t 1s rising
slowel than over the past five vears

- Unemplovment 1s lowest in St. Johns County

- Most residents in the assessment region spend more than 35
percent of theu income on rent

- Duval County has the highest numbet of homeless individuals
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CHART 331 GROSS REMT AS A PERCENT OF HOUSEHOLD INCOME
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CHART 3-13 STAVE HOMELESS DEFIMITION
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TABLE 3 + HOMELESS CHARACTERISTICS

- - - AGE - - - - - - GEMDER - - - SRACES ETRHICITY -
IR YEAWS 18- GO YEARS FHG YEARS MALE FEMALE WHITE BLACK HIAPANIL
3% 1% 5% 1% 2% 39% 57 % &%,

Souice Depertment ot Children and Families Annyal Report on Homeless Condinons in Flonida 2010

SCHOGOLAND STUDENT P

-~

JPULATION

Focus gioup pai ticipants are not verv satished with Duval Countv Public Schools and acknowledge that
education affects health Thev mentioned they feel that, in Duval County, p11vate schools are a better choice for a
quality education

Student Race and Ethuicitv

Onlv i Duval Countv aie there more Black students than White In the other four counties, White students make
up at least 50 peicent of the student population Thete are the tfewest numbers of minority students in Nassau
and St Johns Counties The breakdown for the state of Floiida is much more even than anv of the counties i the
assessment 1eglon, See Chait 3-14 for student race and ethnicitv bv county



el g ¢

Graduation Rates

Nassau County has the highest giaduation rate at 93 8 percent, followed bv St Johns Countv at 92 2 percent.
Duval and Putnam Counties are below the state average of 80.1 peicent See Chart 3-15 for a comparison of
giraduation rates acioss counties

School Absence

The petcentage of students absent more than 21 davs 1s highest in Putnam Countv (17.1 peicent) The only other
countv above the state average 1s Nassau County at 9 7 percent Duval County has the lowest 1ate at 5 9 percent

See Chait 3-16 to compare the absence rates acioss counties

Homeless Studenis

During 2009-2010, Duval Countv had the highest number of homeless students (947) while Nassau County had
the lowest (145). This kind of variation 1s expected with actual numbers, as counties with larger overall
populations ate likelv to have higher actual numbers of homeless students In Duval and Putnam Counties the
number of homeless students decieased between 2005-2006 and 2009-2010 See Chait 3-17 for more
information about homeless students in the assessment region

Gang Activity

Based on students ages 15 to 17 witnessing delinquent behaviors among gang members at school, fighting 1s the
most common behavior 1in Duval, Clav, Putnam and St Johns Counties In Nassau County, drug sales and

carrving weapons wete most frequently 1eported See Chart 3-18 for more information on gang activity

Kev Findings

- White students make up more than 50 percent of the student bodv in all counties except for Duval, where
there aie more Black students than White

- Nassau and St Johns Counties have the highest graduation 1ates
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CHART 3-14 STUDENT RACE AND ETHMNICITY
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PUBLIC SAFETY/

A

RIME

Focus giroup participants feel safe in most areas of Duval Countv, but acknowledge that there aire some high-
crime pockets in which thev do not feel safe. Manv participants exptessed concern about safetv and securitv at

public schools.

Unintentional Injury

2010 1ates of ununtentional mjurv wete highest in Putnam County (86 9 per 100,000), a stark mcrease from the
two vears prior In Duval County, the rate staved aiound 40, and decreases were observed in Clay, Nassau and
St Johns Counties The 1ate for the state also decreased See Chatt 3-19 for a comparison of 1ates across
counties from 2008 to 2010 Chart 3-20 illustrates the tiends in unintentional diowning 1ates n everv county of
the assessment 1egion The rate has changed very little 1n Clav and Duval Counties, as well as the state of
Florida The 1ates in Nassau and St Johns Counties have been approximatelv cut in half, while Putnam Countv

rates have moie than doubled

Motor Vehicle Crash

Motoi vehicle crashes have steadily declined m all five counties of the assessment region, as well as 1n the state
of Floridda The 2010 1ate for Putnam County was the highest in the region at 36 5 per 100,000, while St Johns
County had the lowest at 8 3 Duval, Clay and St Johns Counties had 1ates below the state average of 12 6 See

Chait 3-21 for a comparison of rates across counties from 2008 to 2010.
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Domestic Violence

Domestic violence 1ates vary gieatly bv countv Over the last three veats, rates have incieased in Putnam, Duval
and Nassau Counties Clav Countv 1ates have declined, while St Johns Countv and the Florida aveirage have
staved about the same The 2010 rate for Putnam County 1s the highest in the assessment 1egion and more than
double the Florida average St Johns County 1ates are the lowest (364 5 per 100,000) See Chart 3-22 for a
comparison of rates actoss counties from 2008 to 2010

Aggravated Assault

Rates of aggravated assault have diopped actoss the boaid The most dramatic decline was in Nassau County,
whete the 2010 1ate of 221 2 was down fiom 808.3 in 2008 Nassau Countv had the lowest rate, while Putnam
County had the highest at 754 1 Putnam and Duval Counties have consistently had 1ates above the state
average. See Chart 3-23 for detauls

Forcible Sex Offenses

Rates of foicible sex offenses have declined in Clay, Nassau and St Johns Counties since 2008 Putnam County
rates have leveled off since 2009 Duval County 1s the onlv county in the assessment 1egion to see an inciease,
and had the highest tate 1n 2010 at 78 3 pe1 100,000 The rates in Nassau and St Johns Counties ate well below

the state average of 52 6 See Chait 3-24 for moie information about forcible sex oftfense rates

Homicide

Homuicide 1ates have staved about the same 1n all counties except for Putnam, whete there was a drop fiom 11 0
to 77 Duval and Putnam Counties lie above the state average, and Duval County has the highest 1ate in the
assessment region at 12 2 per 100,000 See Chait 3-25 for age-adjusted death rates per 100,000

Sports-Related Injnuries

Charts 3-26 to 3-38 outline sports-ielated head injurv data Be sute to note the difference between Emel gencv
Department (ED) visits and hospital admission data Chart 3-26 shows that Duval County has the highest
numbet of visits for patients with ttaumatic biain mjyurv (TBI) at 2,410 However, St Johns Countyv has the
highest proportion of those visits stemmung from spotits-telated TBI (24 7 percent) Duval County saw the
highest number of hospital admissions for patients with TBI (111)

In Chart 3-28, there 1s a noticeable increase in the number of ED visits n 2009 Additionally, 2009 saw the
largest percentage of ED visits 1esulting fiom TBI, at 2 15 peicent In 2006 1 97 percent; in 2007: 2 09 percent;
and 1 2008. 1 85 peicent Chatt 3-29 shows the noticeable deciease in the number of hospital admission visits
1n 2009 Additionally, 2009 saw the smallest percentage of hospital visits result ftom TBI, at 1 1 percent (1n
2006 14 percent; in 2007 15 percent; and 1n 2008 1 2 percent)

From 2006 to 2009, sports-related TBIs accounted for 15 peicent of all TBIs repoited during this timetiame
There was a 75 percent mncrease n the number of childten ages 10 to 18 vears who went to the ED for tieatment
ot a spoits-related TBI between 2006 and 2009 (fiom 154 to 269), but the overall number of TBI fo1 this pertod
also increased (see Chatt 3-30) Chart 3-31 outlines hospital admissions for TBI, both spotts-related and non-
sports-related Fiom 2006 to 2009, TBI hospital admissions dropped bv 15 patients. The pelcentage of those
patients who had sports-related TBI increased slightlv over the same timeframe (2006 5 1; 2009 55)
Additionally, 2007 saw the highest number of admissions (99) and the highest percentage of sports-ielated TBI
admissions (10 1 percent) from 2006 to 2009

5 Data on sports related head injuries include all five counties in the assessment region
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Chatts 3-32 and 3-33 and Tables 3-3 and 3-4 bieak the data down bv age The number of ED visits from 2006 to
2009 for patients with TBI incieases steaduly with age However, the percentages of those visits that aie sports-
1elated do not follow this pattern Incidence of TBI hospital admissions increases ovetall with age However, ages
12 and 14 have the highest pioportion of spoits-1elated TBI (15 8 percent and 15 4 percent, respectivelv) The
numbeis of spoits-related TBI ate verv small, so these differences are somewhat nielevant When 1t comes to
gendel, males make manv more ED wisits for TBI (see Chart 3-34) Additionally, the percentage of visits that are
spoits-related for males (17 8 peicent) is higher than fo1 females (8 8 percent) This disagrees with Covassin et
al ; then 1ate was higher 1in females When the data 1s separated bv race (Charts 3-36 and 3-37), Whute residents’
ED visits with TBI are double that of Black and Other residents’ combined, but thev have the lowest value of
sports-related TBI visits (14.3 peicent). Black 15.2 percent; Other 16 4 percent. White 1esidents’ hospital
admissions with TBI are double that of Black and Other residents’ combined Black patients have the lowest
ptoportion of sports-telated TBI visits (6 2 percent) Other patients have a verv high petcentage (22 2 peicent)

Tables 3-6 and 3-7 show which hospitals see TBI patients Shands sees the highest volume of patients with TBI
(1,045), but Baptist Medical Center South sees the highest peicentage of sports-related TBI patients (32.8
percent) Shands has the highest volume of hospital admissions for patients with TBI (181) but Baptist Medical
Center Jacksonville serves the highest percentage of spotts-related TBI patients (23 8 percent) Rates for the
other hospitals were too small to report Chart 3-38 outlines the average length of stav (LOS) Across each vear
between 2006 through 2009, sports-related TBI 1esulted in shorter LOS than non-spotts-related TBI. Both tvpes
of TBI have decreased m LOS from 2006 (sports-related -0 2; non-sports-related. -0 3)

Juvenile Crime

Chait 3-39 shows the overall decline in juvenile arrests in the state of Florida since 1998 Table 3-8 provides self-
tepoited data on violent behaviois both on and off school piopettv For all indicators, Duval Countv data was
higher than the state level County-level data was not available for the other counties of the assessment region
Thurty-two percent of students had been mn a physical ight one or mote times. Neailv 14 percent had been 1n a
phvsical fight on school propertv Neaily 19 percent had cariied a weapon on at least one day, and 6 5 percent

had done so on school propeity See Table 3-8 or more data

Key Findings
- Motor vehicle crashes have dropped 1n all of the counties in the 1egion, as well as in the state

- Unintentional injurv and diownings in Putnam Countv are significantly higher compaied to the other
four counties and the state average

- The 1ate of domestic violence in Putnam County 1s double that of the state average

- Rates of aggravated assault have diopped throughout the assessment region

- The1ate of forcible sex offenses has incieased in Duval Countv

- Homucide rates have staved about the same, with the exception of a small diop in Putnam Countv.

- Duval Countv has the highest numbet of visits for patients with TBI and St Johns Countv has the highest
proportion of those visits stemming from sports-1elated TBI

- Incidence of TBI hospital admissions incieases overall with age. Howevel, ages 12 and 14 have the highest
ptopottion of sports-1elated TBI.

- Males make manv more ED visits for TBI

- Shands sees the highest volume of patients with TBI, but Baptist Medical Center South sees the highest
petcentage of sports-related TBI patients.

- There has been an overall decline in juvenile ariests in the state of Floiida, but for all indicators hsted,
Duval Countv percentages were highet than those at the state level
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CHART 3-10 UNINTEUNTIONAL INJURY
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CHART 132 ED VISITS FOR PATIENTS WITH TBI, SPORTS-RELATED AND
NON-SPORTS-RELATED, BY AGE
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CHART 333 HOSPITAL ADMISSIONS FOR PATIENTS WITH TBY, SPORTS-RELATED
AND NOGMN-SPORTS-RELATED, BY AGE
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CHART 3-34  ED VISITS FOR PATIENTS WITH TBI, SPORTS-RELATED AND
MOMN-SPORTS-RELATED, 8Y GENDER
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CHART 3-35 HOSPITAL ADMISSIONS FOR PATIENTS WITH TEI, SPORTS-RELATED
AND MON-SPORTS-RELATED, BY GENDER
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Source Heslth Planning Council ot Noitheast Flonda {2011} FR and Hospital Admissions from Youth Sports RBelated Concussions or Head Injuries

CHART 336 ED VISITS TB), SPORTS-RELATED VS, NON-SPORTS-RELATED, BY RACE
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CHART 3-37 HOSPITAL ADMISSIONS FOR PATIENTS WITH TBY,
SPORTS-RELATED AND NON-SPORTS-RELATED, BY RACE
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CHART 3-3¢  HUVENILE ARRESTS IN FLORIDA
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VITAL STATIZTICS

Leading Causes of Death

Cancer 1s consistently the leading cause of death, 1esponsible for nearlv a quarter of deaths 1n each county of

the assessment region Heait disease, chionic lower respnatorv disease and stroke also topped the list 1n everv
countv Suicide appeared on the list for St Johns County, accountable for approxumatelv thtee percent of
deaths Pneumonia is responsible for the same peicentage of deaths in Nassau County The following tables
break down the leading causes of death for each countv of the assessment region

LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH — CLAY COUNTY (2010

cabsE : wumegr PERCENY OF | WUTARAERILIANG 3-vear asE-AnjusTED
3 DEATYH OF DEATHE TRTAL DEATHS DT DEATHIRARNE
oo ER 357 25 4% 1R8a 7
HESRY DISLASS by 19 "%, G D
CHRONIL LOWER Q — .
RESPARATORY DISYASE 9% Sl o4
LRINLERTIORAL {RILEITS 1Y 4.7% 83
ETROKY 52 4.5% X9
GIABEIES 5 4, '} % 305
Souice Flonde Department of Health, Vital Statistics Bureau
LESDING CAUSES OF DEATH ~ DUVAL COUNTY (24.‘21&)
CAUSE MUMBER PERCENT QF 2910 ABEADIYSTED 3vEAR A
B OF DEATH } } OF TEATHE B TOTAL JEATHE _DEATH RAVE . DEN
CANCHR Let 252% 180 2
HEART DISEALE 1,937 22.1% 170.3
LHEONIC LOWEYR P £ 5o
RESPIRATORY BISTASE Ave &.5% e
MR IERTIONAL INJHEIFT 367 5 % 355
SIRORE 233 5 1, 32
LIPBEILS Z37 3.4% 288
Source Flonde Depdrtmient of Health, Vital Statistics Burgsy
Tr R fAENT IOLT QSR 3PT
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LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH ~ NASSAU COUNTY {2010}

2010 asE-AuSTEY  I-vEAl

CaUsE HMEMBER BEGCFNT M ACE-ADGUSTEDR
OF DEATH GFE DEATHE TOTAL DEATHS REATH RATE F247TH RATE
CANTLR 153 20% 054 1655
HEART TUSESSE 5% 20L.3% 158 2 8 7
CHROMIC LOWER . P w5 4
REGPIRACORY DISTASE &b 6.7% 42 9 527
URNIENTHINAL INJUPIES ar G A% 54,0 RN )
SEROLE L7 a, % 3¢9 3% &
RHESMORIE D INTLHENZA 7% 7 (LR 0.4
Souice Flonda Department of Health, Vitel Stati-tics Bureau
LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH ~ PUTNARM COLNTY {2(‘#10}
- - RaRYSE - - - HUMBER? - PERUERT F - 10N AGEADIYSYED  FvEAR-ABEADIUSTED
D DEATH UF BEATHE YOFAL BEATHSE DEATH RAYE DLATH R4S
CAMCER 225 23 0% 21319 2037
MEARS OISLAG. jel 2d.1% 154 3 W88
CHROMC LOWER ey - gz e
RESPIRATORY pIfERSE i 7 A% s4 s wk ¥
UBIHTENTIORAL INJURIES 62 6. 3% REY 2.0
STPOKT. 42 S.40% 43 & 430
BIADETLS 4z 4.3% B4 27 u
Sauice Floride Department of Health, Vital Statistics Bureau
LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH — ST, JORNS CTOGUNTY (2010}
CAUSE NUMBER PERUENTY OF 2010 a6 E ADINSTED 3 YEAR ASE-ADIUGTHED
- - DF DEATH - - - LGF DEATHE - TUTAL DEATRS - CIEATH RATE - - GEATH RATE -
CARCER 378 &S I % e D Hel
HELRT UIBEASE Pl 7% i3 03 1082
TARGRIC TOWER " : aa “h "
FOSPIRATHRY DSEASE 85 SR% 3.3 352
STPOKE ok ERA 2% 1 26.5
PEANTENTIONAL sNiRFSD &2 & 2% 297 125
eardny 42 9% 10.¢ 159

Source Florida Deparrment of Health Vital Statistics Bursau
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NATURAL AMENITIES SCALE

The natwial amenities scale 1s a measure of the phvsical characterstics of a county area that enhance the
location as a place to live The scale was constructed by combining six measures of climate, topographv and
water area that reflect the enviionmental qualities most people prefer These measures aie warm wintei, winter
sun, temperate summet, low summer humidity, topographic vaiiation and watet area " Natural amenity

rankings are given values “1”7 through “7,” with “7” representing the highest score

St Johns and Putnam Counties weie scored at a “5,” while the other counties in the assessment region all
1eceived a score of “4 7 On a scale of “7,” a score of “3” would indicate an avelage scoie, as it falls exactly in the
middle Thus, while the countv scores are not the highest possible, thev are still above average The standard

deviations histed 1n Table 4-1 put these scores in context and provide a better 1dea of how high each scote 1s

AMERICAN LUNG ASSQCIATION: STATE REPORT CARD

The American Lung Association (ALA) assigns giades “A” thiough “F” based on average annual number of davs
that ozone levels exceeded U S standairds during the three-vear measurement period.” The weighted average
was derived bv adding the three vears of individual level data (2008 through 2010), multiplving the sums of
cach level bv the assigned standaid weights (i.e., “1” = orange, “1.5” = red, “2 0” = purple and “2 5” = maroon)
and calculating the average Giades aie assigned based on the weighted averages as follows' “A” = 00, “B” = 0 3
t009,“C"=10t020,“D"=21t032,“F’' =33+

Duval Countv 1s the only county in the assessment 1egion for which the ALA repotits data As shown in Table
4-2, Duval Countv was given a grade of “B” for both ozone levels and particle pollution tor the vears of 2008
through 2010

Blood Lead Levels

According to Floiida’s definition of childhood lead poisoning, childien ages 72 months or vounger with
confirmed lead levels gieater than or equal to 10 mictograms per deciliter ale considered lead poisoned This 1s

the same definition as the Centers fo1 Disease Control and Prevention *

The data available on the subject are provided 1n Table 4-3 Note that a verv small sample of childien fiom each
countv was tested Even so, St. Johns Countv did not have anv incidences of elevated blood lead levels On the
other hand, more than one peicent of the children in Nassau County showed elevated levels.

Water Fluoridation

Fluoridating the public water supply 1s the most cost-effective means of preventing dental decav with positive
effects ranging throughout all ages The constant contact of low concentrations of fluoiide in the oral cavity that

occuts when people drink fluoridated water has been shown to significantlv 1educe dental caries. '

6 United States Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Setvice &rtp #wiwweis usda gov/gata productsrateral-ameniie s seabe aspx
7 NEFL Counts hitp /iwww netleridacounis srg/maniules phovop=nodioadimame =} S-ndicator&ide~mdicator&id=15887

R American Lung Association  Biin:frwura siate ofthe air o1g/ 2012 /staies/undarsianding-the-grates-ans tables ntmi

9 Flonida Department of Health strd 7 wwsa doh siate B usfeadrroncaatylesrnmg/tesd prevention by

10 Honda Department of Health Cammunity \Vater Fluonidation  %ttp #wwiwr deke state 1 usHanaiyyde ntat/fusndeten/ivae X bimi
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Duval County has the lai gest percentage of both populations that 1eceive fluoridated water (moie than 90

petcent). Clav Countv has the lowest levels (eight percent of water system population fluoiidated).

(See Chart 4-1)

Key Findings

- All five counties 1n the assessment region scored higher than average in natural amenities, but Putnam

and St Johns Counties scored the highest at “5”

- Duval Countv was given giades of “B” 1n both aspects of air quality

- St Johns County was the onlv countv 1n the assessment region with no incidences of elevated blood

lead levels

- All counties provide fluoridated water, however onlv eight percent of the water system in Clav County is
fluoridated, while more than 90 percent of the system in Duval Countv 1ecerves fluoridated water

YagLe 4o MATURAL AMENITIES GCALE

- - - SCALE - - RTARIARD .
GLORE DEVIATIGNS

ST FOWNS » ]

SUTHAS 5 2.3%

pirvaL E} AT

heaniAL 4 2uk

LEAY #% PRI

Source USDA Economic Reseqich Service

TARLE 4-3  BLOOD LEAD LEVELS

PERSENT JF

n £R. il

chuniy CHILGREY TESTED
Ci 4y hoGi) %
THVAL &, 90%
RASTAY ¥ 360
PUTHAN R16%
G IGUNE 3 W8

Soutce COC Blood Leadt Suivelllance Report
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CHART 4-1 WATER FLUORIDATION
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SHeTOELE L TIRS T A L

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (5NAP)

The number of food stamp 1ecipients climbed by about 10 million from 2007 to 2009" Thus, the observed
increase 11 SNAP-authorized stores s Likely due to the incieased demand for such establishments All five
counties in the assessment 1egion have seen an inciease in the rate of SNAP-authoiized stoies since 2008 In
2010, Putnam County had the highest rate at 1.48 stores per 1,000 individuals St Johns County had the lowest
rate at 0 53 stores per 1,000 people (see Chart 5-1)

WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN (wiC)

While there ate more SNAP-authorized stores, the 1ates of WIC-authorized stores have staved the same

Chart 5-2 illustrates that the largest change in either duection was bv 0 02 When the rates for SNAP- and WIC-
authorized stores aie viewed side-by-side, the low levels of WIC-authorized stores aie put into perspective In
using the most optimistic numbers {from Putnam Countv), the rate equates to appi oximatelv one store for everv
6,600 individuals See Chait 5-3 for turther comparison.

AL

(a}

ESSTO FCOD SCURCES

The distiibution of various food sources vaiies bv county. In Nassau and St Johns Counties, theie are more full-
service restaurants than fast food 1estaurants However, in Clay and Duval Counttes the opposite 1s true All of
the assessment region counties share a relatively low rate of farmers’ markets (no higher than 0 2 maikets per
1,000 people 1n anv countv) Additionallv, convenience stores make up a laige major ity of the stores available to
residents of all five counties In Putnam County specifically, there aie three times as many convenience stores
than all other tvpes of stores (supercenters, grocery stores, specialized food stores) combined Chaits 5-4 and
5-5 provide mote information about the types of food sources available in each countv When considering
access to food that 1s greater than one mile away, those individuals identified as low-income have less difficulty
than those without a car; this 1s tiue for all five counties The data suggest that a lack of personal transpertation
1s 3 greater bayrier than a small income. This becomes more obvious when the distance 1adius 1s increased to 10
miles See Charts 5-7 and 5-8 to compate Note the scales for the two charts aie very different Maps 5-1

through 5-4 help to visualize the food deserts in Clay, Duval, Putnam and St. Johns Counties

The percentage of students eligible foi free o1 reduced school lunch 1s highest in Putnam Countv (nearly 75
percent) See Chart 5-6 for percentages in the rest of the assessment 1egion

Focus group patticipants expressed then concerns about individual eating habits and choices In the survey, 47
percent of respondents indicated that thev had not consumed the 1ecommended amount of fiiut and 58 percent
did not eat enough vegetables Focus group pat ticipants have noticed many people skipping the produce aisle
and heading fo1 foods that ate cheaper and easiel to prepare This tvpe of decision-making eatends bevond what
thev buv 1n the giocerv store; when convenience stores aie so prevalent, the decision becomes about wheie to go
to buv food, not just what food to buv Thev also expressed the desire to have more opportunities to educate the
people in their community about the importance of nutrition and making good food choices.

11 The New Yotk Times food Stamp Usage Across the Country hitp fi anww oytymes comysaterantive/2008/11/28/us/200911 28 -nadstarps htnu
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Kev Findings

- SNAP-authoiized stores have imncieased along with incteased enrollment, but WIC-authoiized store rates
have staved the same

- Residents 1n all five counties have limited availabilitv of local food souices (1 e, farmers’ mai kets)
Additionally, there are high rates of convenience stores which for many serve as food souices

- In Putnam Countv specifically, thete are three times as manv convenience stores than all other tvpes of
stoles (supercenters, grocerv stoies, specialized food stores) combined

- The data umplv that a lack of peisonal tiansportation 1s a gieater baitier than being identified as “low-
income”
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CHART 5-3 SNAP- AND WIC-AUTHORIZED STORES
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MAP -2 DUVAL COUNTY
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Map 5-3 MASSALU COUNTY

No food deserts were 1dentified in Nassau County, Florida according to USDA Economic Reseaich Services,
Food Desett locator 2010
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Access to health cate services 1s an important determinant of health status and continues to be a centtal focus for
health policv in Florida The following summary provides a 1eview of health coverage available to Clay, Duval,
Nassau, Putnam and St Johns County residents, health care providers practicing in the counties, health care
facilities and services, and other community resources An assessment of existing health care svstems will help to

identitv the curtent status of care availabilitv and significant gaps or challenges

Accoiding to the Community Health Survey used for this assessment, access to health care 1s important to a
mayjority of respondents (96 percent) Statistical tests showed that significant ditferences exist across gender and
race/ethnicity Female respondents (97 percent) found access to health care to be more impoitant than males (94
percent) Females (84 percent) also responded “verv important” more than males (67 percent) Other/Multi-Racial
respondents placed the lowest level of importance on access to health care (73 percent), while Hispanic
respondents unanimouslv answeled “verv important” o1 “somewhat important” (100 percent) A closet look at
stiictlv “verv impoitant” responses shows that Afiican-American 1espondents answered this wayv the most (93
petcent) It is important to note that none of the respondents answered “not at all important ”

GUALITY OF CARE

Sixtv-five percent of the respondents of the Community Health Survev 1ated the qualitv of health cate services in
then countv as “excellent o1 good” Foitv-seven of those percent were “good” tesponses Five percent of

respondents 1ated the health caie services as “poor”

St Johns County respondents were most satisfied with the health care services 1n theu countv (79 percent) and
submuitted the highest level of “excellent” 1atings (30 peicent) Duval Countv 1esidents wete least satishied (61
percent) and gave the highest percentage of “poot” ratings Respondents from Clav Countv gave the fewest

“excellent” ratings (11 percent)

Males (71 percent) tended to 1ate the health care services 1in then counties higher than females (61 peicent) They

also gave more “excellent” ratings (22 percent) than women (16 percent)

Asian respondents were most satisfied with the health caie services (78 percent). Interestinglv, Aftican-American
respondents were the least satisfied overall (53 peicent) but gave the highest level of “excellent” ratings This
signals a divide in beliefs; a high number of people 1ated their services as “excellent,” however an almost equally
large numbe1 of people were displeased with the qualitv.

Ratings of health care services tend to impiove as the age of the respondent increases, with a slight drop-off to1
those in the ages 75 and older group Those respondents ages 18 to 24 gave then services the lowest 1ating (54
percent), but it was the ages 25 to 34 group that responded with the least percentage of “excellent” responses
Respondents ages 65 to 74 gave the highest 1atings (87 peicent), but individuals ages 75 and older responded with

the highest “excellent” 1esponses (46 percent)

Ratings of health caie qualitv increased as income ncreased Those in the Under $15,000 bracket gave the lowest
ovelall rating (46 percent), while those at the highest end of the income scale gave an 80 percent 1ating and the
highest percentage of “excellent” ratings (27 percent) Those in the $50,000 to $74,999 income range gave the

lowest amount of “excellent” ratings (12 percent)

Kev Findings:

- Sixty-five petcent of the survev respondents 1ated the quality of health caie services in thewr county as
“excellent o1 good ” Fortv-seven petcent of those weie “good” 1esponses

- St Johns Countv respondents wele most satisfied with the health care services in thein countv (79 petcent)
and submutted the highest level of “excellent” ratings Duval County 1esidents wetre the least satisfied and gave
the highest petcentage of “poor” 1atings Respondents fiom Clay County gave the fewest “excellent” ratings

- Afiican-American respondents wele the least satished ovetall (53 percent) but gave the highest level of
“excellent” ratings This signals a divide in beliefs; a high number of people 1ated their services as “excellent,”
however an almost equallv large number of people wete displeased with the qualitv.
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HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND FACILITIRS

The Commuritv Health Survev revealed several interesting findings regarding accessibilitv of health caie,
delays 1n treatment, routine cate, and tests and screenings, imsutance coverage and other baiiiers to caie
Findings from the 22 consumer-based focus groups conducted across the selected counties suppotted much of
the indings from the communitv needs assessment The Department of Health and Human Setrvices (HHS) has
designated each of the low-income populations 1 Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties as a
Medicallv Underserved Population (MUP) In addition, Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties ate
all designated as Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSA) for the low-income population in the areas of
Piimarv Care, Dental Care and Behavioral Health I.M Sulzbacher Center for the Homeless, the Duval Countyv
Health Depaitment, Rural Healthcare, Inc , Sunrise Primaiv Care and Noitheast Florida Health Services are
currently funded to address health care access needs of the low-mcome population in Northeast Florida

Accessing Health Care or Phvsicians

Eightv-one percent of survev respondents reported that they “did not have a time during the past 12 months
when thev or anvone in their household expetienced difficulties getting or delaved 1eceiving health caie for

any teason ”

Ten percent of 1espondents 1eported that thev “had expetienced a time during the past 12 months when thev
needed medical care, but had difficulty finding a doctor” Five petcent of respondents with children reported
that thev “had a time 1n the past 12 months when thev needed medical caie for a child in then cate, but thev

could not 1ecerve 1t 7

When respondents were asked whete they would most likelv go if theu children or dependents wete sick, the
majoritv of 1espondents (83 percent) said that thev would be “most likelv to go to the doctor’s or pediatrician’s
office/clinic if thewr childien o1 dependents were sick” The next most common answer was the “hospital
Emetgency Room” (15 percent) followed bv an “urgent care o1 walk-in clinic” (10 percent). No respondents said

that thev would “trelv on a school nurse/clinic.”

Ninetv-thiee percent of respondents who get a presciiption for medications to treat an illness said that they “get
theu presciiption(s) filled at a phaimacy” Five peicent 1eported that thev “go without medicine” and an
additional five percent reported that thev “buv over-the-counter medicine instead ”

When disabled 1espondents were asked to identifv the biggest 1ssue thev face 1egarding health care acccess, the
four most common issues were, “don’t have/can’t get health insutance” (11 percent), “mobility,” in genetal, (10

percent), “walking” (eight percent) and “cost of caie/medications/equipment” (eight percent)

Just undet half of the 1espondents (49 percent), teported that their most 1ecent visit to the dentist or dental
clinic was within the past six months Eleven percent of respondents reported that thev had not made a visit to

the dentist or dental clinic 1n five o1 more vears

Delavs in Accessing Health Care or Phvsiciais

Of those who had delayed health care services in the last 12 months, 73 percent had delaved a visit to a doctor
or phvsician The next most delaved service was medical test, exam or screening (42 peicent). The thiad most

delaved service was dental care (28 peircent) Ten percent of tespondents answeied “other services”

The tvpes of doctor or phvsician visits that the respondent or a household member delaved most trequently in
the past 12 months wele “1outine care” (54 percent), “chronic condition” (47 peicent), “mmor illness/injurv”

»

(36 petcent) and “dental care” (35 percent) Siateen percent of respondents answeted “othet visits’

Fortv-eight percent of 1espondents with children “visited a doctor for a routine checkup o1 general physical
exam within the past six months ” The percentage of childien who “had not visited a doctor for a 1outine

checkup or general physical exam within the past six months in five ot more veais” was zeto percent
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Delavs in Tests and Screenings

The tvpes of tests or exams most frequently delayed were “eve exam” (44 petcent), “pap smear” (41 percent) and

“marnmogram” (34 percent}. Twenty-seven percent of respondents specified “other tests ”

When patents wete asked how long i1t had been since their child visited a dentist or dental clinic, the largest group
of 1espondents answered “within the past six months” (43 percent). Sixteen peicent of the 1espondents said that
theu “child has never visited a dentist or dental clinic”

Reasons for Delavs in Accessing Health Care

The thiee most frequently noted reasons for delaving health care treatment are “mability to pay” (38 percent),
“no msuwiance” (35 percent) and “concerned about spending in curient economy” (33 percent) Twenty-five

petcent of 1espondents answered “other reasons”

Respondents 1eported the main obstacle to getting medical care for childien as “cost/no msurance/could not
afford 1t” (67 peicent) The next most common obstacle reported was “too long of a wait for an appointment”

(10 percent)

According to the survev, 19 peicent of respondents, ot someone m then household, “needed a presciiption
medicine, but did not get 1t because thev could not atford it,”

Kev Findings:

- Eightv-one percent of survev respondents did not have a time during the past 12 months when thev or anvone
i then household experienced difficulties getting or delaved recewving health caie for anv reason; 10 peicent
of 1espondents experienced a time during the past 12 months when thev needed medical care but had
difficultv inding a doctor Five percent of respondents with children had a time in the past 12 months when
they needed medical care for a child in their care but could not get 1t.

- When disabled respondents were asked to identifv the biggest 1ssue thev face in accessing health cate, the
four most common answets weie, “don’t have/can’t get health insurance” (11 percent), “mobility, in general
(10 percent), “walking” (eight percent) and “cost of care/medications/equipment” (eight percent)

- Just under half of the respondents (49 percent) 1eported that their most 1ecent visit to the dentist o1 dental
clinic was within the past six months For 11 percent of respondents, this visit had not occuired in five or
mote yeats

- Of those who had delaved health care services in the last 12 months, 73 peicent had delaved a visit to a
doctol or phyvsician The next most delaved service was medical test, exam o1 screening (42 petcent) The
third most delaved service was dental care (28 peicent) Ten percent of respondents answeted “other services”

- The types of doctor or physician visits that respondents, o1 a member of their household, delaved most
fiequently 1n the past 12 months were “routine care” (54 percent), “chronic condition” (47 percent), “minor
llness/injury” (36 petcent) and “dental cate” (35 petcent) Sixteen percent of tespondents answeied “other
visits”

- Fortv-eight percent of tespondents with children “visited a docto1 for a routine checkup o1 general physical
exam within the past six months ” The percentage of children who “had not visited a doctor for a routine
checkup o1 general physical exam within the past sixx months 1n five or mote vears” was zero percent

- Sixteen percent of the survev respondents 1eported that then “child has never visited a dentist o1 dental
clinic”

- The three most frequently noted 1easons tor delaving health caie treatment are, “inability to pav” (38
percent), “no msurance” (35 percent) and “concerned about spending in cuirent economyv” (33 percent).
Twenty-five percent of 1espondents answeted “othet 1easons ”

- The main obstacle to getting medical caie for childien was repotted as “cost/no mnsutance/could not atford 1t”
(67 percent) The next most common obstacle repoited was “too long of a wait for an appomtment” (10
percent)

- Nineteen percent of respondents, or someone n their household, “needed a prescription medicine but did
not get 1t because thev could not afford it”
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CHART 6-2 TOTAL LICENSED PHYSICIANS

e

.

250 RN
ps

%
i
e
R S
200 :}—.‘%g -
hitses
e
SEEEs

7
it

150 ] 3%@2%
3 et

G

T
L1CrR
T

RATE PER 30G,0Q0

NaSIAU PUTNAM
Fu.3 109.%
§3.5 116.1
96.3 104.3

Source Flonde Department of Health Divi~ion of Metfical Quelity Assurence

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
SR -

ﬁ CRANGE PARF MLDORE TERTUS

M ¢ 0EFD HUSPITAC - HORTH SLORIBA
% BAPTIST MERICAL LEGTIR thCn SCNVILLE
m BAPHIST MIDTCAL CHNVER BEALHES

DAPTVST IAEDY AL CENTER SQUTH

LRADGKS PERARILLTATION
LAY e
Bl mevoRris. Ha5PTaL JAL XSORVHLE

ST HRCONT'S MEBICRL
T OWENYER RIVERDITL

E SHANDGS ACEFSONVILLE
VIFDILAL CFREIR

W 57 VHCERT'S MEDICAL
™ CEMTER SQUTASICE

BB ¢ PECIATTY AQSPITAL ST ¥ SONVETLE
RIVER PIMAT BESAYLIPAL HEALTS
B wEMIA SIRINCS

BAFFIS) pATDICal
CENIFR NASS a8

By BUy RPN TOMEPINITY
MEDICAL ¢ ENTER

k>

FLAGEEXR HOSPITAL

s

V:z CLL DMLY FLORIDA HOSPITALS

!

:

S
i

v,‘\.<‘a'<
ERE
o
A
‘Lﬁﬁ}i‘?
Ak
w

Ez:@-
=

,
R
o
A

T
ok

i
e
Ly L

A



< <
o [ O oo D
T T Ca . £y oe St - DT e VO S
e L Bt s e o
o & SO ¢

Hmrvx
gt = z
5 z T 0@ o
x o =t oo
£ £ £ £ 2 VoL Lo IS )
F A g O e
T ey e R AR
Rimenume 4 -
TR ORI ) ')
T
s = =
i D
zT2am AR 2 S e
Tore Tore 2 T.Q,Lm.ér) s et L st LA s o T e DR gf PP
wvmww ,%Cu@vmwwmw o ST A RN NRTLRERY o
“ A
-
= 72}
“ =
1 =
- Wl =
< Iy -y Aol N~
- (73] 5 et o3 e I M
R - - hd R - St
ST : woos
. w . o o T m%.vr;/vé.mmv_ w%% g P P I
) ;123 LA ERAE b33 Sy A7
& o QQW@% wﬁpaww% i mnedis =
¥ S
ul
z Wil
3 b o
T ”w c
5
" N e 2
> [ R N 3 “
p i M T
B SRS R - < -
T L oo -5 z a 't L%
< R = - <
N o T e T e T e T e g PN 408 ) (53 = r,m = o
o : : : : : : s A TR =] A0 H LSS0 DL SSa0a 8 s Sla0e 8y Slns ¥l e Slogs gete gy mE R Ne s
c,.,;ﬁm&%w.,;%ﬂ.www.,;/a EA o A o T S S R P e S R ey
=
< S =
tad ° ol
& e s
¥ € Ll
= A = &
: - S 0
s = £ w2
; o % £ c : cx o
-t T ) d @ x FE e s
ot et - o T ok SR IS
i R S G = i ,‘ﬂm.‘x.\.ﬁwm% o
po B R ] 5 - Stk
s mEEEE = oL
e 2 ~
[ =
) =
e U - =3 Avar
4] =] o = =} o o [=3 < o o = b < 2 =] w o o o o =3 < <) o Bz C
- . 5 ~ " y: iy . . A 5 = = " Lry M f= ¥ o W o] W s & =
e r.«w w.. i~ A 4 A b g = x ¥ 5 2 e 4 - = 58 x
£ r 2 5
& TEn B = p %%
T E O3 o ¥
oy F oW o~ R E i
ad - = o
o 000007 ¥la JivY fz &g 3 o 000007 ¥la JivY

®o.O#

TR,

Source Flonda Agency tor Health Care Adnini-tration (AHCA)



< <
G omeT s SARCIN
RN 5 I
TS CRS SORT n CA SR T (RS ST O et Cassennn, £ e ST O TR O st e s Casonsen £ UM W
A (R A B (R (RS (R A (RS, ~ord 6 R M B R A BT O R R N
R ¢ e e e L

A w

= N =
n e = L oW
e Ina O oo
NN ~ &

g e

n n

= . 2
R AL Ao 0 D B S
T s £ O 0
Kmetddsintdedsiogaeds o 0 11 Has b

My My My THI TR I3

= o

< <« ; <t
I T RIS
- PR ;T
f w _.lm.. A wooon

. e dds . s
. k! vﬁuﬂmﬁm@m rac ] A
HHSEE 2 z

(73] ] ]
o i i € 20 5 % 4 S
e - R S P N —_ bl - - R - R - N
1l T e T e T e T st T e T e 5 - A = & T e T e T e T st T e T e = Mu, mx
gl 7 et @ BT e BT (bt g7 okt o S e BT by N N S : 7 gkt o et ® e o i Tt @ eiaa ek o Seiiagaf el w eisage Tkt oo 20y
0 e s e s B ™ o © = ad i e 2 -
i D 8 B T o B T S o B S O B S O P ey n - o A N o T S Sy o B Sy B S o TSy
o S
= e
< 3 .
(] < -l
(3] = A
L = —
ﬂ 3 J
© T
¥ o § & z o n
= T e o pd A - W
o ¢ oou % Ot e
aad et ed s o
jmad "
=1 il <[
- =] —~
=] ) o
[V, o A
r (=
W [=3 ) o] o o] ) o) o Bz C = <z [=] o) o [=3 o s/ =} < <] [~ <1
Y v..n < mu o] w..ﬂ =] W R = Y >3 [£+] ™~ <D 12 g oy 4] b & S
e o v ] e Ny 5 e N
b © @ = b %
g
I > I
) 000007 ¥ ila J1vY 3 ) 000007 ¥ ila J1vY

8z
TR,

5.8

8| o
Source Flonda Agency tor Health Care Adnini-tration (AHCA)



n

<

Ul BEDS

{an

AN oA
] ™ot
oo -

m 56

fLL)l’«HDi—»‘.

sxsmomsmeomonss 3 °

CHART 6 7 SKILLED NURSING LNIT

th

W 5]
= i
% [T U P mw [e R ]
o A S
o P e PR & I I e}
54 w2
14 i
-
o
o
I
o
’ L= = o
T T R L e T e T R T e M NSy M.n e =
- - ’ ’ ’ ’ L ] -
u.x:_ s XZ 2 XZ xm, oy xm, oy xm, oy xm, G e 17 Y g [ S o
SRR e, uw 7R uw 7R uw 7R uw w 3 !
=8 '8 7
"
- =]
o o
v o M oo oo
W o< oo RS
S =4
2 z .
;
lu
R
-
L
~d ..,
< <t AT wy 5 ? ? IR o .
S e U = T B = P e T L T U e U e U e U W P = =
Y At rﬂ% % = S ekt iﬂ% P iﬂ% P iﬂ% P iﬂ% P iﬂ% % .% ot S e
aﬁ:ﬂ,ﬁ‘ AT IN E ! e e e ey = Y
inaaEEs = M Sabspailmaiinaiinnilannley @ = o
S 153
% = =
g o) £
£ — =
€ M g
<t oo ES
- e = - e
3 © o2 S - T~ 3
[ = ey [ S =
5 8«9 = @ o oC oo [} 3
== ) ==
8 = 2
-~ 3] >
2 +4 g
S 2
~ g W w S z % Iy = % 2 B 2g =
Al A (>R = Ve [T T S =
LT 5 [T 5
) - o ©
& - B - o 3 [ -
@ @
e % ]
SO0TGHL B3d 31V 3 ¥ L 3



CLm A TR AR L Ten s

CHART ¢-0 TOTAL NURSING HOME BEDS

500

]
2

oot
5

4

100

45
H

£
W

_%
LA
il

2
5

E”?

60

45
H

i

At

y
)

3

};:

RATE PIR 1G6G,000

200

A
L
il

y
)

z‘;;i‘;.‘

45
H

£
W

_%
LA
il

2
5

E”?

il
ol
&
)
»

[
o

PUTMAM
nag.f 3873.4
507 375-0
4546 4375

u
%

43 200X

[N
DR
b

o

w
fLar

SR
o

2000
& zoin

—“-
et
6

i~

Source Flonda Agency for Health Care Admimistiation [AHCA)

HEALTH INSURANCE

Health care insurance coverage is critical to accessing medical care within the U S health care system Coverage
options varv dramatically in terms of which services are covered, which providers are covered, and what pottion
of the cost is the responsibility of the patient. As the national economic climate continues to fluctuate and costs
of health care remain high, individuals and families aie struggling to pav for adequate health caie services Most
have health coverage thiough an emplover (then own or their spouse’s) o1 1eceive benefits thiough Medicaid o1
Medicare

Hospital services are known to be extiemelv expensive, makimg health insutance coverage almost a necessity
when seeking acute care services

According to the Community Health Survey, 92 percent of households have at least one member covered bv anv
form of insurance or health plan When asked whyv no one in their household had some torm of msurance, 69
petcent said that it was because thev can’t afford the cost of insurance. Thirtv-eight peicent gave unemployment
as the 1eason Additionally, 11 percent can’t buv mswance due to a pte-existing condition

Fiftv-one percent of respondents said thent household’s health care coverage comes fiom their own emplover
health inswrance Twentv-five percent utilize anv kind of government-assistance health care coverage The third

most ftequent source of health cate coverage 1s from another familv membet’s job (24 percent).

Sixtv-two percent of 1espondents have insurance that covers behavioial health services It 1s impoitant to note

that 31 percent of respondents answeted “not suie”

Sixtv-seven petcent of respondents have dental insuiance coverage
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Medicare and Medicaid

Medicaie 1s provided to people ages 65 and older, some disabled people under the age of 65, and people of all
ages with end-stage renal disease (petmanent kidnev failure treated with dialysis or a ttansplant) Charts 6-13
and 6-14 provide summaiies of the Medicare beneficiaties and Medicare Advantage (MA) entollees living in the
five-county assessment aiea, which includes the private health plans such as HMOs, PPOs, and P1ivate Fee for
Service (PFES) plans contiacted to provide Medicare services Chart 6-10 depicts the median monthly Medicaid
enrollment for the Ave assessment counties and Floiida

Florida KidCare

Federat government provisions for childien’s health coverage include Medicaid and Title XXI of the Social
Securitv Act The states use Title XXI block grants to fund child health care coverage thiough an expansion of the
Medicaid progiam, health insurance ot a combination of the two The KidCare Act of 1997 expanded Medicaid
eligibility and the Healthv Kids Program, and initiated the MediKuds program Currently, there aie four KidCare
progiams avatlable to augment health caie for childien (listed below) Enrollment data are provided in Table 6-5

¢ Healthy Kids Program — The Healthy Kids Program provides subsidized health insurance for children ages
five thiough 18 who 1eside 1in households whete mcome 1s between 100 to 200 percent of the federal poverty
tevel (FPL) Full-pav options ate also available to families with incomes above 200 percent of FPL

¢ MediKids - MediKids covers childien ages one through four with income levels at 133 to 200 peicent of FPL

¢ Children’s Medical Services (CMS) — CMS covers childien from buth through age 18 who have special
behavioral o1 physical health needs o1 chronic medical conditions

e Medicaid — Medicaid provides health insurance for children from buth thiough age 18, with eligibilitv based
on the age of the child and household income Children under the age of one are covered, 1f the household
mncome 1s below 200 percent of FPL; chuldien ages one through four, if the household income is less than 133
petcent of FPL; and childien ages six through 19, it household income 1s below 100 petcent of FPL

Kev Findings:

- Overall, the vast majo11tv of 1esidents living in the five assessment counties have some form of health
msurance

- According to the Commumnity Health Survev, 92 percent of households have at least one member covered bv
anv form of insurance o1 health plan. When asked whyv no one in theu household had some form of
inswance, 69 percent said that i1t was because thev can’t atford the cost of insurance Thittv-eight percent
cave unemplovment as the 1eason Additionally, 11 percent can’t buv insutrance due to a pre-existing
condition

- Fiftv-one percent of 1espondents said theur household’s health care coverage comes from thenr own emplover
health insurance Tiwentv-five percent utilize anv kind of government assistance health caie coverage,
The third most fiequent souice of health care coverage 1s fiom another family membet’s job (24 percent)

- The total number of childien enrolled 1n KidCaie in the assessment counties is considerably lower than
the state average.

TR T Y R VLT NERLS A0 D aiARNT TOE2 IR PT



TABLF & 1

LAY UV BagLAL PUTHAR 81 JONNE FLOGR I
TOTA: RN $2.7 g5.7 0.4 6.8 By
UNIER 19 ] B Y S & 87 & 83 % 371
1% - &4 Y24 7ia 7.8 [0 7R3 A LS
& o G &6 % K38 ir.3 5.0 37 1 ‘7.3
&% AND D BER G54 a8 2 0o 0 @07 Br.7 936
Source U S Census Bureau 2010 Americdn Commiunity Survey
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CHART G 10 MEDIAN MONTHLY MEDICAID ENROLLMENT
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TABLE -4 HIDCARE ENROLLMENT BY PROGRAM {(ROT INCLUDING MEDITAID)
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CHILRRER'S MERLTAL

SLRYICTY {Rik1e 15 Fop PEVEHUEEY BYH7 1edt) FEitLAT) G201 40y IFERER LY 72,65 8.2%)
SALC L MELDRT
VOLAL ACTIVE CHILIRER 249 8081 534 _77 1,380 AFELTG

Source Flonda Agency tor Health Care Administration [AHCA)
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KUMBER OF BENEFICIGRIFS
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EMERGENLCY DEPARTMENT VISITS

Local hospital Emergency Department (ED) utilization can be a good indicator of the availabilitv and
accessibility of area health care services. Equallv impottant, 1s the patient’s pavor soutce when visiting an
emeigency room (ER) Chart 6-16 provides insight into the diversity of inpatient (ER admuissions) ER pavot

source 1n each of the counties targeted 1n this communitv needs assessment

Of all of the residents visiting an ER in the assessment 1egion, at least 30 peicent and no moie than 35 percent
are self-pav Approximately 36 peicent have Medicaie or Medicaid Qnly 27 percent of ER patients have
commercial insurance Nassau County has the most self-pay and Clav Countv has the fewest self-pay.

In Putnam County, approximately 45 percent of all hospital inpatient visits wete fiom Medicare beneficiaries
and 19 peicent were Medicaid beneficiaiies Outpatient ER pavor soutce reveals that at least 36 percent of all
patients have Medicaie, Medicate HMO, Medicaid o1 Medicaid HMO A munimum ot 30 percent of all
outpatient visits ate self-pav

Pavor source characteristics for ER wvisits for children look considerablv different compared to adults visiting
the ER Of all of the childien visiting an ER in the assessment region, at least 10 peicent and no mote than 15
pelcent ate self-pav However, a mirumum of 45 peicent (St Johns County) and a maximum of 75 peicent
(Putnam County) of all children visiting an ER have some form of Medicaid Mote childien have commercial
msurance compared to adults Nassau Countv has the most self-pav and Putnam Countyv has the fewest selt-pav

Finally, the Community Health Survev 1evealed the top three most utilized health care services: 50 percent of
adult respondents, or theu household members, used a hospital ER; outpatient testing or tieatment was utilized
bv 45 petcent of 1espondents or a household membert, the third most frequent response was admuttance to a

hospital (41 petcent)

Kev Findings

- Of all of the residents visiting an ER 1n the assessment 1egion, at least 30 percent and no moie than 35
percent are self-pav Approximatelv 36 percent have Medicaie or Medicaid Onlv 27 percent of ER patients
have commeicial insurance Nassau Countv has the most self-pav and Clav County has the fewest selt-pav

- In Putnam County, approximatelv 45 percent of all hospital mpatient visits were from Medicare
beneficiaries and 19 peicent were Medicaid beneficiaries. Outpatient ER pavor souice reveal that at least 36
percent of all patients have Medicaie, Medicaie HMO, Medicaid o1 Medicaid HMO A minimuts of 30
percent of all outpatient visits are self-pay.

- Pavor source chaiacteristics for children’s ER visits look considerablv diffeient compared to adults visiting
the ER Of all of the childien visiting an ER 1n the assessment 1egion, at least 10 peicent and no mote than
15 percent ate self-pay Howevet, a mimimum of 45 percent (St Johns Countyv) and a maximum of 75
percent (Putnam Countv) of all children visiting an ER have some form of Medicaid More children have
commercial insurance compaied to adults Nassau County has the most self-pav and Putnam Countv has
the fewest self-pay
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CHART G 15 HOSPITALINPATIENTS PAYOR SOURCE
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CHART A-17  QUTPATIENT ED VISITS BY PAYOR SOURCE
AGES 18 AND OLDER
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DENMTAL COVERAGE AND PROVIDER SUPPRLY

Duting 2010 to 2011, the rate of licensed dentists per 100,000 population in all five counties was much lower
than the state (Chart 6-19) Generally, access to dental care dechines as income declines While the percentage of
low-1ncome petsons with access to dental caire 1in all hve counties is considered low, the peicentage of low-
mcome persons accessing dental services 1s above the rate for the state of Florida (Chart 6-20),

Survev respondents indicated that dental care 1s the third most fiequently delaved service (behind “visit to
doctor” and “medical test, exam o1 scieerung”) Additionally, 63 peicent of 1espondents received a dental exam
n the last 12 months Fortv-nine peicent 1epotted that then most recent visit to the dentist was within the past
six months However, 11 percent have not seen a dentist in five or more vears The same tvpe of pattern exists
fo1 the children of respondents The largest group of 1espondents answeted “within the past six months” (43
peicent). However, 16 percent of the 1espondents said theit child has never visited a dentist or dental clinic

All five counties in the assessment 1egion are below the state average for 1ate of total licensed dentists The
levels have staved about the same 1n all counties except for St Johns whete thete was a decrease (See Chart
6-19) While the number of dentists does play a part in the accessibilitv of dental caie, focus group participants
teel that insurance covelage dictates which health services are accessible to each person, especiallv dentists
According to the survey data, two-thirds (67 peicent) of survev respondents have dental insurance coverage
This tvpe of coverage 1s likelv not as common among low-income residents Access to dental services foi low-
imncome individuals has increased marginallv since 2008, except in Nassau County Even with the decline,
Nassau Countv’s levels are still much higher than the state level See Chart 6-20 for moie information on access

to dental services for low-income 1esidents
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Kev Findings:

- Generally, access to dental care declines as income declines While the percentage of low-income persons
with access to dental caie in all five counties 1s considered low, the percentage of low-income persons
accessing dental services s higher than the state of Florida’s percentage.

- Swrvev respondents indicated that dental care is the third most fiequently delayed service (behind “visit to
doctor” and “medical test, exam o1 screening”)

- 11 percent of the survev respondents have not seen a dentist in iive or moie vears

- While the numbes of dentists does plav a part in the accessibilitv of dental caie, focus gioup pat ticipants
feel that insurance coverage dictates which health services are accessible to each peison, especially dentists

- According to the survev data, two-thinds (67 peicent) of survev respondents have dental insurance coverage

CHART G 18 TOTAL LICENSED DENTISTS
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CHART 6-19 ACCESS IO DENTAL CARE BY LOW-INCUME PERSONS
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Soutce HRSA, Denial Cate HPSAs Designated on 09/01/2011

HEARIMNG AND VISION PROVIDER SUPPLY

Focus group paiticipants did not mention difficultv in receiving hearing or vision services However, the most
commonlv delaved test or exam among survey 1espondents was an eve exam (44 peicent) On the other hand,
62 percent had 1eceved an eve exam in the last 12 months. Seventeen percent of respondents, or someone in
their household, have been told that they need eveglasses, but did not purchase them because of the cost. See
Tables 6-7 and 6-8 for the numbers of vision and heaiing practitioners 1n each countv
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TABLE 6-6 NUMBER OF PRACTITIONERS AND GFFICES
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BARRIERS TO CARE

st

Affordabilitv

Affordability and time constraints weie two common baiiiers mentioned in the focus groups The economy

has led to manv people losing theiwr jobs and, 1n turn, thewr health benefits Aside tfrom job loss, coverage ts
decreasing while premiums and co-pavs are on the tise, as well as the cost of presciiption medication In the
survev, for the eight percent of uninsured households (determined by answers to question 17), 69 percent said
that it was because thev can’t afford the cost of insurance and 38 percent gave unemployment as the reason As
one palticipant said, “Without health insuance, 1t 1s difficult to get services unless vou go to the emergency
toom.” Of those survev respondents who stated thev had delaved health care services, the thiee most frequently
noted reasons for delaving health care treatment wete “inabilitv to pav” (38 percent), “no mswance” (35
percent) and “concerned about spending in current economyv” (33 percent) As people attempt to compensate
for the dismal economv, dual-income families a1e becoming moie common But in dual-earner families, finding

time to get to the doctor 1s difficult

Trausportation as a Barrier

A commeon theme 1n the focus gioups was the challenges presented bv a lack of transpottation, especiallv when
trving to obtamn health caie. A handful of participants mentioned that tianspoi tation needs extend bevond
getting to and fiom medical centers, but that is all the public transportation assists them with Upon nitial
evaluation of the survev data, it seems that access to public ttanspoitation 1s not as impot tant as manv of the
other attributes of a healthv communitv However, when the crosstabs weie analvzed, it became evident that
while 1t 1sn’t impottant for evervone, it 1s verv impottant for some Residénts of Duval County placed the mast
importance on access to public transportation (51 percent responded “very important”). Additionallv, African-
American respondents gave access to public transportation the most “very important” answers (75 percent). As
might be expected, the importance placed on access to public transportation decieases overall with 11se in
income The importance is highest for those making less than $15,000 (96 percent} and lowest for those making
$100,000 or more {70 percent)
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Kev Findings:

- Affordabilitv (a barrier to care) plavs a 10le 1n the decisions that residents make to take care of then health;
of those survev tespondents who stated thev had delaved health care services, the three most frequentlv
noted 1easons for delaving health care treatment weie “inabilitv to pay” (38 percent), “no msurance” (35
percent) and “conceined about spending in the curtent economyv” (33 percent)

- A common theme in the focus groups was the challenges presented by a lack of transportation, especially
when trving to obtain health care. A handful of participants mentioned that tianspoitation needs extend
bevond getting to and from medical centets, but that is all that the public transpoitation provides. Upon
mitial evaluation of the survev data, 1t seenis that access to public tianspoitation 1s not as important as
many of the other attiibutes of a healthv community. However, when the ciosstabs were analvzed, 1t
became evident that while 1t 1sn’t impottant for evervone, it is very important for some

- The importance placed on access to public transpottation decieases overall with a rise in income The

impottance 1s highest for those making less than $15,000 (96 percent) and lowest for those making
$100,000 or mote (70 percent)

CAREGIVERS '

Additional help with caregiving (at all stages of disease) 1s the greatest need for caregivers Thete seems to be
contusion among caregivers as to what resoutces are available to them, and how to secure and/or quality for the
tesources. This does not seem to be as much of an 1ssue 1n the earlier stages of disease Caregivers have
difficulty asking for help, paiticulaily in the early stages of the disease Thev often do not ask for help until an
emergency situation arises When phvsicians use the tetm Alzheimet’s, all agreed that seeking help seems easiel
Overnight help, while sometimes available, did not seem to be a high prioritv with caregivers Manv caregivers
believe that leaving theur spouse o1 parent overnight 1s not wotith 1t because of the setbacks thev often
experience Additional davcaie houis would be used Paiticipants mentioned diop-in care, late afternoon houts
and eailv evening hours as being verv beneficial Participants discussed starting mini-support gioups or

nformal get-together s with caregivers and theu loved ones

Spouses and childien often become categivers out of necessity Manv quut jobs and move Many caiegivers have

financial problems because of these unexpected changes

Caregivers want mote information fiom doctors Some doctots don't provide even basic information and
resources Dental pioblems were 1dentified as the major health problem, particularly with patients whose
disease was more progressed The patient tends to be non-coopetative, not liking someone 1n then mouth

Preventive dental care 1s difficult for caiegivers Dental care is expensive; manv dentists don't accept Medicaid.

Caregivers have difficulty staving healthv. Injuries sufteied when transporting then loved ones ate common In
addition, manv caiegivels, particulailv those with loved ones who aie newly diagnosed, suffer fiom issues of

fear and guilt Many caregivers don't have the time o1 inances to take care of then own health

Childien of categivers play varving roles 1in helping a parent provide care, depending on whete thev lve, thenr
Job and famulv responsibilities, etc Children do not always understand the severity of a parent’s discase
Caregivers are hesitant to ask their children for help; thev would be moie willing to ask for help if thev could
pay then child

1/ The information on categivers comes fram caregiver focus groups conducted by The Health Planning Council in 2011 for another assessment
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Kev Findings:

- Participants mentioned drop-1n caie, late afternoon houts and early evening houts as being very beneficial

- Paiticipants discussed staiting mini-support groups or informal get-togethers with caregivers and their
loved ones

- Dental problems were identified as the major health problem, particular lv with patients whose disease was
more progressed The patient tends to be non-coopeiative, not liking someone in their mouth Preventive
dental cate 1s difficult for caiegivers Dental care 1s expensive; manyv dentists don't accept Medicaid
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PHYSICAL ALTIVITY

It 1s well known that tegular phvsical activitv can help people manage then weight as well as reduce then 11sk
for chionic disease However, most people do not get the tecommended amount of dailv activity According to
guidelines set by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, children and adolescents should get 60

nunutes or moie of phvsical activity pet dav, and adults 18 vears and older should get 150 muinutes of physical

actvity petr week

For some, phvsical barriers (1 e , disability, injurv) or behavioral health difficulties make phvsical actiity
challenging This 1s the case for more than 25 percent of Putnam Countv 1esidents. The percentages in Clay and
Duval Counties lie above the state avelage of 16 8 percent St Johns County 1esidents have the least amount of
challenges in this area (See Chart 7-1 for details ) Physical activitv among vouth 1s a salient topig, with efforts
such as Let’s Move and Play 60 recewving 1ecognition Despite the effoits of our nation’s leaders, children still do
not get the exeicise thev should Chart 7-2 desciibes the numbet of students who do not get adequate exeicise
Neatlv 40 percent of Putnam Countv nuddle and high school students do not get enough phvsical activity St
Johns Countv students 1n both middle and high school beat the state average Refer to Chart 7-2 for turther

compat1son

Kev Findings

- Physical o1 behavioral health act as baitiers to phvsical activity 1n all counties of the region, but especiallv
in Putnam

- Children in muddle and high school do not get enough phvsical activity, especially in Putnam County

- High school phvsical activity levels are low acioss the board

CHART 7-4 PHYSICAL OR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AS A BARRIER TO PHYSICAL ACTIVITY
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LHART 7 2 STUDENTS WITHOUT SUFFICIENT PHYSICAL ACTIVITY
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TAMUNIZATIONS AND SCREENINGS

Secondarv data analvses have concluded the following 1egarding immunizations and screenings, excluding

vision which was ptimarv data from tespondent survev

Vision

Within the past 12 months, approximatelv 56 percent of Clav Countv 1espondents reported that thev had
delaved eve cate visits, while Duval and Nassau Counties teported lower rates of 21 and 22 percent, respectively
St Johns County 1epoited the lowest amount at foun peicent

Oral Health

Within the past veai, St Johns Countv had the highest peicentage of White adults to visit a dentist or dental
clinic at 76 9 percent, which was highet than the state rate of 68.2 peicent Putnam Countv demonstiated the
lowest percentage of White adults at 51 2 percent and only 25 4 percent of Black adults. Clav, Duval and Nassau
Counties exhibited 1esults similar to the state percentage for White adults, but higher for Black adults in Clav
and Duval Counties at 69 1 and 65 0 peicent, respectively As previouslv stated in this report, Nassau and St
Johns Counties have relatively small Black populations This was 1epresented bv the lack of reportable

percentages for Black adults in these counties

The 1ate of adults who had peimanent tooth 1temoval due to tooth decav or gum disease was highest 1n Putnam
County for both White and Black adults at 64 8 and 74 6 percent to the state percentage of 52.1 and 62.4,
respectivelv Clav, Duval, Nassau and St Johns Counties 1epoited lower than state percentages for White and
Black adults In paiallel to this result, the petcentages of adults who had then teeth cleaned in the past vear was

higher in these same counties

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
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As previouslv stated 1n this report, Nassau and St Johns Counties have a relativelv low amount of Black

residents; this was 1epresented bv the lack of repoitable percentages for Black adults in these counties

Putnam and St Johns Counties reported significant decieases fot diseases of haid tissues of teeth from 2008 to
2010, while all counties repoited a deciease 1n pediatric diseases of hard tissues of teeth Nassau County
displaved a significant dectease in adult disease of pulp and periapical tissue (down from 207 to 98 trom 2008
to 2010), while Putnam County displaved a dramatic decrease in pediatiic diseases of pulp and periapical tissue

at the same time, dropping from 13 to four percent

Childhood Immunizations

Rates 1n 2010 for immunization levels in kindeigarten-aged children wete, on average, higher than the state 1ate
of 91 3 peicent tor Clay, Duval, Nassau and Putnam Counties The rates for St. Johns Countv were slightly lower
than the state 1ate, at 91 2 Duval marked the highest rate of 95 8 peicent bv comparison St Johns County had
a high improvement between 2008 and 2010 fiom 88.6 to 91 2, but still 1emains the lowest rate for the region

Influenza and Puneumonia

Percentages of adults ages 65 vears and older who have ever 1eceived a pneumonia vaccination were
compatatively lower than the state 1ate of 69.9 percent; excluding Nassau County at 70 8 percent and St Johns
Countv at 76 4 percent Duval County demonstrated the lowest percentage (59 6 percent)

In addition, percentages ot adults ages 65 vears and older who received a flu shot in the past vear 1emain close
to the state percentage of 65 3 percent Duval and Putnam Counties remain the lowest at 60 9 and 54 9 peicent
respectivelv, while St Johns Countv has the highest percentage (70 1 percent)

Percentages for both vaccinations temain similar 1n the 65 vears and older demogiaphic for all counties
Howevel, race had an effect, as a higher percentage of White 1espondents reported to have been vaccinated

compated to Black and Hispanic adult respondents m all counties

Kev Findings

- Whites demonstrated high percentages of dental care and dental visits, while Blacks had higher petcentages
of tooth removal due to tooth decav and gum disease

- Putnam County had the highest marked percentage of permanent tooth removal (because of tooth decav or
gum disease) for both White and Black adult respondents, and had the lowest peicentages for dental visits
and teeth cleanings

- Putnam Countv displaved a high 1ate of impi1ovement fo1 tooth decav and gum disease for both adults and
pediatrics

- Manv of the counties displaved a deciease 1n dental and gum problems 1n 2009, but increased the
following vear

- Duval maiked the highest rate of immunization in kinder garten-aged childien

- St Johns County 1epoited an improvernent for immurnizations in kindet gai ten-aged childien from 88 6 to
91 2 peicent between 2008 and 2010, but continued to be the lowest rate for the region

- Duval Countv demonstiated the lowest petcentage of adults ages 65 vears and older who have ever 1eceived
a pneumornia vaccination.

- Duval and Putnam Counties had the lowest percentage of adults ages 65 yeais and oldet who have ever
recetved a flu shot in the past vear, while St Johns Countv remained the highest

- All counties reported that a higher percentage of White adult 1espondents are vaccinated compated to
Black and Hispanic adult 1espondents
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CHART 7-3
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CHAR(7 5 PERCENTAGE OF ADUITS WHO HAD THEIR TEETH CLEANED iN THE PASY YEAR
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TABLEY 1 DISEASES OF HARD TISSUES OF TEETH ~ ADULTS 134

CLAY DUVAL HASS AL PUTRAM
elelerst 304 2.129 e 34
2009 194 2,620 164 162
201 333 7186 183 374

Source AHCA Emeraency Depariment Database Filem CY 2008, 2008 & 2010

TABLE7-2  DISEASES OF HARD TISSUES OF TEETH — PEDIATRIC {17 AND YOUNGER)

CGRY T M, T NASSAY pRTMAR
1008 27 %2 5 9
2007 2 186 v 5
103G 16 122 2 e

Source AHCA Emergency Department Database File~ CY 2008 2009 & 2010

TABLE 77} DISEASES OF PULP AND PERIAPICALTISSUES - ADULTS 184+

CLAY THEEWAL RASSAY PUTHRAE
G0 KR 1,674 24 wa
2208 M2 1733 164 1565
2010 253 .9 B2 122
Souice AHCA Emernency Depariment Database Files CY 2008 2009 & 2010
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TABLE 7 4 DISTASES OF PULP AND PERIAPICALTISSUES ~ PEDIATRIC (17 AND YOULGER)

CLRY DUWAL BASSAG PUTRAN BT JOuRE

005 21 155 3 13 1%
2008 1% 164 q 7 16
2014 10 68 & 4 i

CHART 7-6 IMMUNIZATION LEVELS IN KINDERGARTEN
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CHRONMNIU GIBEASES

Cancer

Overall, cancer tates have tallen since 2008 in all counties except for Putnam Clav, Duval and Putnam Counties’
rates in 2010 were above the state 1ate of 159 2 See Chart 8-1 for compaiisons of cancer rates for each county
Survey data indicate that 1espondents ate not verv conceined about cancer In focus groups, 1espondents with
cancel notice the absence of alternative medicine options in the area.

Cancer 1ates acioss races varv bv county In Clay County, the 1ate for White residents 1s far higher than that of
Black tesidents In Duval County, Black and White individuals have simular rates of cancer, and the Hispanic
1ate 1s less than half of that Nassau and St Johns Counties see higher rates in the Black population. The rates

ac1oss race are much more even at the state level See Chart 8-2 for cancer rates by 1ace.

Charts 8-3 through 8-5 detaul trends n 1ates for lung, colorectal and breast cancers. 2010 rates for lung cancet
are higher than the state level 1n all counties except St Johns. Additionally, rates in all counties have decreased
since 2008. The data for colorectal cancer paint a different storv The rate 1s highest in Putnam Countv and had
incieased in Duval County since 2008, Breast cancer 1ates have incteased drastically in Putnam and St Johns
Countres Only Nassau Countv has a rate below the state level of 21 per 100,000

Heart Disease and Stroke

Hyvpertension rates are outlined by 1ace and gender 1n Charts 8-6 and 8-7 Duval Countv has the highest rate
for Black residents, while Putnam County has the highest affected White population. Nassau and St Johns
Counties did not have data to report for their Black populations Additionally, in all counties and throughout
the state of Floiida, men have higher 1ates than women

Putnam County 1s the only one in the region to see an increase 1n the 1ate of coronary heart disease from 2008-
2010. See Chart 8-8 for trend data for each county. Ovetall, rates of coronarv heart disease aie higher for Black
individuals than for White and Hispanic residents Minot ity data was not available for 8t Johns Countv and

Hispanic data was mussing for Nassau and Putnam Counties See Chart 8-9 for 1ates bv 1ace

In most counties, the 2010 1ate fo1 stroke 1s higher than the state level of 29 8 per 100,000 However, most
counties have seen a dectease since 2008 See Chait 8-10 for a comparison of stioke rates across counties from
2008 thiough 2010 As Chaits 8-11 and 8-12 show, Black 1esidents have higher levels of stroke than their White
and Hispanic counter parts Note the lack of data for minoiities in most counties The distribution of strokes

aciloss gendel varles by countyv. In Duval and Clay Counties, temale percentages are higher than male

Respiratorv Diseases

Rates of chionic lower respiratory disease have declined 1n all counties, but most still lie above the state level
Comparisons of asthma 1ates acioss 1ace are difficult due to the lack of data for Black residents in some
counties and ne data for Hispanic poptlations i anv of the counties For middle and high school students, the
trends varv bv countv Some counties have seen an increase and others have impiroved Additionally, some
counties lie above the state average and others are lower See Charts 8-16 and 8-17 for data on asthma 1n middle
and high school students Chart 8-18 illustiates that asthma hospitalizations have increased since 2008 1n everv
county and throughout the state Chatts 8-19 and 8-20 detail hospitalizations for childien of varying ages

Diabetes

Diabetes death rates ate higher than the state level (19 3 per 100,000) in Clav, Duval and Putnam Counties (see
Chart 8-21) When this indicator 1s bioken down by race, the 1ates for Black residents are far highei than those
of White residents. {See Chart 8-22 for more details ) Note the fack of data for the Hispanic population. Chart
8-23 outlines a slight increase in all counties 1n the rate of hospitalizations from or with diabetes Diabetes
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hospitalizations are far higher for children ages 12 to 18 than those ages five to 11 1n all counties See Chart
8-24 to see how these rates compate to the state level.

Putnam Countv has the highest percentage of adults with diagnosed diabetes Those adults ages 65 and oldet
have the highest percentage Racially, Black 1esidents generallv have higher rates Chaits 8-25 to 8-27 detail
these indicators Chait 8-28 shows that males have higher 1ates than women n all counties and throughout the
state Hospitalizations fiom amputation of a lowel extiemity attiibutable to diabetes have increased in all

counties

Kev Findings
- Cancer rates have fallen since 2008 1n all counties except for Putnam Survev data indicate that respondents
ale not very concerned about cancer
- Cancer rates across races vary bv county

- Putnam County is the only countv in the region to see an increase n the rate of coronary heart disecase
from 2008 to 2010

- Rates of coronary heart disease are higher for Black individuals than for White and Hispanic residents

- Rates of chionic lower respiratorv disease have declined in all counties, but most still lie above the state
level

- Diabetes death rates aie higher than the state level in Clay, Duval and Putnam Counties The 1ates for Black
residents are far higher than those of White 1esidents

- Putnam Countv expetienced the highest rates of hospitalizations from amputation of lower extrenuties and
was significantlv higher compared to the state averages

CHART 8-1 CANLER
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STROKE, BY RACE
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CHART 8-12 ADULTS WHO HAVE EVER HAD STROKE, BY RACE
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ADULTS WITH DIAGNOSED DIABETES, BY GENDER
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TABLE 8- DEATHS FROM HYPERTENSION {per 109,000)

LGEATION T OBHITE BLACK HISBANEC
CLAY 133 15.1 w/a
DUYAL 7.4 15.8 Hia
MARSAL 4.1 MA KA
PUTHAM 12.5 25.6 Hia
ST. JOHNS 7 7.4 M/ A
FLIORIDA 5.5 15.4 4.5

Souwrce Flonda Depertment of Health Bureau ot Vitel Statictics

TABLE B2 ADULTS WITH DIAGNOSED MYPERTENSION
LOCATION WHITE BLATK HISPAARLC
cLay 30.4% 23.9% sl
DUV 33.8% 44 4% wla
HNAGSAL 37.7% NiA N
FUTNAM 42.6% 34.0% Mia
ST. JDRNS INA4% WA nia
FLaRins 35.4% 61.7% 24.8%

Source Hornda Depertment of Health 2010 Flotnde Behavioral Risk Factor Suiveillance System (BRFSS) Dats Report

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

For decades, behavioral health disciplines have existed alongside primarv health care. Howevet, 1n recent vears
there has been greater 1ecognition of the link between good behavioral health and good overall health The
relationship between mental and physical health 1s bidirectional. mental disotdeis can have an eftect on
phyvsical health and manv phvsical ailments can induce mote behavioral health 1ssues™ Thus, 1t 1s crucial to

include behavioral health indicators in this assessment

All five counties reported satisfaction with quality of life above 85 peicent (“satishied” or “verv satisfied”)
Putnam County residents repotted the lowest satisfaction with qualitv of life, with 88.2 percent responding
“satisfied” or “verv satisfied ” Nassau County residents gave the highest percentage of these responses (96 4
percent) Putnam County also showed the lowest levels of overall positive petception of then health and
behavioral health Respondents fiom St Johns County had the highest percentages 1n these two indicator s, See
Chait 8-30 for levels of residents from every countv i the assessment region. Chart 8-31 shows adults with
good behavioral health bv race Overall, Black respondents had higher behavioral health satisfaction than White

13 World Federation for Mental Health  World Mental Heafth Day kttg pranwew ambh o7g/ WMBL% 2008 RZ0Lanynages/ ERGLISH%ZBA MNUDOY adi

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R



»GOOE TO EXTE

CHAGTO N HE L LONDLT ML SRS Mt ERSLS

respondents, but this 1s not the case in Nassau Countv St Johns Countv did not have data to repoit for Black
respondents Additionally, survev respondents overwhelminglv 1ated theh behavioial health as positive (80
petcent 1ated “good” or “excellent”) "Twenty-eight percent of respondents said they have had two vears or'more
in their life when they felt depressed or sad most davs, even if they felt okav sometimes Suicide 1ates have
inctreased across the board Nassau Countv has seen the most drastic increase and has the highest tate in the

region Chart 8-32 outlines the differences in the increases across counties and in the state of Florida

Psvchiatric beds for adults have staved about the same in Duval and St Johns Counties, as well as the state of
Flonida Clav Countv is the onlv countv to show an increase Nassau and Putnam Counties repoited no adult
psvchiatiic beds (see Chart 8-33) Duval Countv 1s the only countv that provides child and adolescent
psvchiatric beds, and thev do so at a rate similar to that of the state (see Chait 8-34)

Sixty-two percent of surveyv respondents have insuiance that covers behavioral health services It 1s important to
note that 31 percent of tespondents wete “not sure” if their insurance covers behavioral health services.
Behavioral health services weie listed (albeit less fiequently than other services) as being delaved in the last 12
months

Kev Findings

- All five counties repotted satisfaction with hife above 85 percent (“satisfied” or “verv satished”) Putnam
County 1esidents repoited the lowest satisfaction with qualitv of life, with 88.2 percent responding
“satisfied” o1 “very satisfied ” Nassau County 1esidents gave the highest peicentage of these responses (96 4
peicent)

- Twenty-eight percent of survev respondents said thev have had two vears o1 mote in theii life when thev felt
depiessed or sad most davs, even if thev felt okav sometimes

- Suucide rates have increased acioss the board Nassau Countv has seen the most drastic increase and has
the highest rate 1n the region; Nassau and Putnam Counties reported no adult psvchiatric beds

CHART 8-30 ADUILTS REPORTING POSITIVE QUALITY OF LIFE
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SUBSTANCE ABUZSE

Substance abuse is defined as a maladaptive pattein of substance use leading to clinicallv significant
impaitment ot distress '* Survev respondents listed diug abuse as a concerning unhealthv behaviot with the
second highest peicentage of “verv concerned” 1esponses However, the number of substance abuse beds does

not mirior the concern of residents In fact, onlv Duval Countv provides anv of these beds (see Chart 8-35)

Smoking

Putnam Countyv has the highest percentage of current smokets in the assessment region (23 6 percent)
Peicentages for males are higher than fo1 females in Putnam and Duval Counties In all other counties, the
ditference between gendeis is very small See Chait 8-36 for details Survev 1espondents were not too concerned
with tobacco use, and gave the thud lowest percentage of “verv concerned” responses (38 percent “very

concerned” tesponses) Thirteen petcent of survev 1espondents smoke cigarettes “everv dav” o1 “some davs

Nine percent of respondents smoke everv dav

Student cigatette use 1s higher among high school students than middle school students 1n all counties The
middle school percentage 1s highest in Putnam County (12 percent) and the highest petcentage of high school
smokers are i Clay Countv (19 4 peicent) High schoof cigarette use has incieased since 2008 1n Clay and Duval
Counties, but has decreased n all other counties 1n the assessment 1egion and the state of Florida (see Chart
8-38) High school students use smokeless tobacco less than cigarettes, however the peicentages in Clav and
Nassau Counties are nearlv double that of the state level (Chait 8-39)

Alcohol

Binge diinking among adults had declined 1n all counties except for St Johns The levels in Clay, Duval and

St Johns Counties aie above the state level of 15 percent (Chart 8-40) In the survey, binge diinking was defined
as five o1 more drinks 1n one sitting for males and four o1 more diinks 1n one sitting for females Nineteen
petcent of respondents binge drank at least once i the past month Eight percent did so three o1 more times

Eightv percent of respondents did not binge drink in the past month.

Kev Findings

- The percentage of curient smokers 1s high 1n comparison to the state level in nearlv everv countyv 1n the
assessment region

- High school cigatette use has increased since 2008 in Clay and Duval Counties, but has decreased m all
other counties in the assessment 1egion and the state of Florida

- Hugh school students use smokeless tobacco less than cigaiettes, however its use has almost doubled in
Clav, Nassau and St Johns Counties

- Binge diinking among adults has declined 1n all counties except for St Johns Countv The levels in Clay,
Duval and St Johns Counties are above the state level of 15 percent

14 University of Indiana OMS 1V Substance Abuse Criteria Bitpfiwww 518 mndiace edn/DEM-IV-Distertg aspy
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QBESITY

Peicentages of overweight individuals a1e higher than those of obese residents acioss the board The levels of
overweight people 1 Clay, Putnam and St Johns Counties are above the state level of 37 8 percent When
analvzing obesity levels, Duval and Putnam Counties have percentages above the state level of 27 2 percent

(see Chart 8-41) Survey data shows that respondents viewed obesity as the most serious health problem in their
communities. Obesitv data for non-White residents 1s not available for all counties in the assessment region, but
in the counties that do provide this data, Black residents have higher rates, with the exception of Putnam
County (Chait 8-42) In the region and in the state, percentages of teens at or above the 95% percentile in BMI
fall between 10 and 15 percent St Johns County 1s the exception with percentages much lower (see Chait 8-43)
These 1ates aie high despite focus group participants listing eating right and exercising (at the gvm, walking the

track at local schools, etc ) as ways that people in then commumnities stay healthy

Kev Findings
- The levels of overweight people in Clav, Putnam and St. Johns Counties are above the state level of
37 B peicent

- Duval and Putnam Counties have obesitv levels above the state level of 27 2 percent (28.4 and 31.3 percent,
respectively)

- Survev respondents viewed obesitv as the most se11ous health problem in theit communities

- In the 1egion and in the state, percentages of teens at or above the 95" percentile in BMI fall between
10 and 15 peicent St Johns County 1s the exception with percentages much lower

- Although focus group participants list eating right and exercising as wayvs people 1n thewr communities stay
healthy, overweight and obesitv rates aie still greatet than the state averages

CHART 8-41 OVERWEIGHT AND OBESE ADULTS
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SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEARES

Svphilis, Gonorrhea, Chlamvdia

The 1ate per 100,000 for infectious svphilis 1s well below the state level in all but Duval Countv In fact, the
Duval County rate has been higher than the state level since 2008 and has been increasing Levels of svphilis
have diopped 1n Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties (see Chait 8-44) Chait 8-45 illustiates the overall
decline in gonorrhea cases tepoited 1n all counties in the assessment region Still, rates 1n Duval and Putnam
Counties lie above the state level Chlamyvdia rates have been on the rise in all counties, and the 2010 rates in
Duval and Putnam Counties aie higher than the state level (see Chart 8-46)

HIV/AIDS

Charts 8-47 and 8-48 outline the rates of new HIV and AIDS cases Foi both new HIV and new AIDS cases,
Duval County 1s the onlv countv in the assessment 1egion that has 1ates higher than the state of Floiida Clav,
Nassau and St Johns Counties have new HIV case 1ates under 15 peicent The 1ates of new AIDS cases 1n Clav
and Putnam Counties have increased, while St Johns Countv has decreased Nassau County did not have data
to repoit prior to the rolling rate for 2008 thiough 2010 The HIV/AIDS death 1ates have fallen o1 staved the

same 1n everv county of the assessment region See Chart 8-49 to compaie county rates to the state’s rate

Kev Findings

- The Duval County rate for infectious svphilis has been higher than the state level since 2008 and has been
increasing. Levels of syphilis have diopped 1in Nassau, Putnam and St Johns Counties

- Chiamvdia 1ates have been on the rise 1n all counties

- The HIV/AIDS death rates have fallen or staved the same 1n everv county of the assessment region

CHART B-a44 TNFECTIOUS SYPHILIS CASES REPORTED
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GONCRRHEA CASES REPORTED
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Infectious Diseases

The 1ate per 100,000 of tuberculosis in Duval County 1s moie than double that of the state level (4 6 percent)

The rates in Clay and St J

1€S mirtor

ohns Counties have increased, while Duval, Nassau and Putnam Count

the state 1n their decline See Chait 8-50 for mote information

CHART & 50 TUBERCULDSIS

12

.
B e e i @
Pt ﬁ; «&ﬁw& meﬁ_« «L m..w

R T B

%..\qwﬁ% T AT e ﬂ

“ S A i WA A G A g
1_ t s wst t s wst t s wst t s wst t c;ﬂst 2 c;
5
e,
e
%@
o oW N <+ o o
-

OB 0L Bid 31vn

ST IOhNS F!.C)REDA

FUTHARM

,ﬂUVAL

CLAY

0.9

24

Y
1]

~

ih

IUCT 29

fau

o

#® 20051

Source Florida Depattment of Health Bureau of TB & Retugee Health (CHARTS)

Yo

SRS

ot



WhAETO Y HE L LONDL T A, st

b
Ve

MATERMAL AND INFANT HEALTH

Maternal and infant health are significant indicators of health and societal progression for tuture generations
Flonda’s statewide infant moitalitv 1ates (6 9 per 1,000 live births) foir 2010 are slightlv higher than the baseline
rates indicated bv Healtlry People 2020 objectives (6 7 infant deaths per 1,000 live births) The following data are

from secondarv data analvsis for mateinal and infant health

Early Prenatal Care

The region’s rate of bitths with prenatal care during the first trimester is comparable to the state percentage of
78 1 percent for 2010 Putnam County had the lowest percentage of 69 2 percent and also vielded the lowest
percentage for Hispanic residents (60 percent). In addition, Duval Countv had the lowest petcentage among
Black 1esidents (62 3 percent), which is much lower than the state 1ate of 70.1 percent

Bitths with late o1 no pienatal care wete the highest in Duval and Putnam Counties (6.7 and 6.9 peircent,
1espectively) between 2008 and 2010 compaied to the state percentage of 5 1 percent All other counties were
below the state percentage. Putnam Countv’s 1ate of Hispanic burths with late or no prenatal care was more
than 70 percent higher than that of the state (9 5 and 5 5, respectivelv)

Infant Mortalitv

Intant mortality for the 1egion remained 1elativelv constant from 2006 through 2010 with onlv muld
fluctuations While Putnam Countyv had higher percentages of buiths with little or no prenatal care, Duval
Countv had the highest infant mortalitv 1ate for 2010 (8 8 per 1,000 Live bitths) as compared to the state (6 9 pet
1,000 lve births) St Johns and Clay Counties had the lowest 1ates (5 4 and 5.6 per 1,000 Live births,
respectively) In addition, infant mozrtality tacial differences for the region were repoi ted in Duval County only
(13.1 Black and 7 5 Hispanuc, 1espectively) and wete higher than state rates (12 6 Black and 5 5 Hispanic,
1espectivelv) Howevel, a dectease in infant mortality was 1epoited from 2006 to 2010, with 1ates dropping from
9 7 to 7.5 for Hispanic residents in Duval County

Preterm Births

Duval County has a high rate of neonatal intensive care beds compaied to the state All other counties remain
lower than the state rate (or had none reported) The per capita numbers of Level IT and HI beds tor Duval
County (9.3 and 6.2 pe1 100,000, respectivelv) are significantlv highet than those of the state 1ate (5 0 and 3 7
pet 100,000, 1espectively) for 2010,

Low Birth Weight Babies

The 1ate of low buth weight (less than 2,500g) babies was the highest in Duval and Putnam Counties (9 5 and
9 6 percent, respectivelv) between 2008 and 2010 and was higher than the state rate of 8.7 percent St Johns
County had the lowest rate for the same time period (6 5 percent). In conjunction, highest peicentages were
repotted m Black residents for all counties and wete significantlv higher in Nassau County (19 4 peicent)
compared to the state (13 6 percent)

Teen Mothers

Putnam Countv had the highest rate of births to voung mothers ages 15 to 19 between 2008 and 2010 (71 3 1ate
per 1,000 females), and was nearlv double that of the state 1ate (37 rate per 1,000) In addition, Black and
Hispanic 1esidents showed the highest rates (98 1 and 85 8 per 1,000 females, respectively) and wete also on the
appioximate ordet of double the state 1ates (57 2 and 42 2 1ate per 1,000 females, 1espectivelv)

The 1ate of births to mothers ages 10 to 14 in Putnam County (1 7 rate per 1,000 females) was more than thiee
times that of the state rate (0.5 rate per 1,000 females)

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
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Kev Findings
- The region’s rate of births with pienatal care during the first tiimester 1s comparable to the state
percentage.
- Putnam Countv had the lowest percentage of buiths with prenatal care in the first t1imester.
- Putnam County had the lowest peicentage of births with prenatal caie for Hispanic residents
- Duval Countv had the lowest percentage of burths with prenatal care among Black 1esidents
- Duval Countyv had the highest infant mortality 1ate for 2010
- St Johns and Clav Counties had the lowest infant mortalitv rate fo1 2010
- Infant mortality racial differences for the 1egion wete reported in Duval Countv only
- A decrease 1n infant mortalitv was reported fiom 2006 to 2010 for Hispanic tesidents in Duval Countv
- Duval County has a high rate of neonatal intensive care beds compared to the state
- The rate of low buth weight (less than 2,500g) babies was the highest in Duval and Putnam Counties
- The rate of low buth weight (less than 2,500g) babies was the gi1eatest in Black residents for all counties
- The rate of low biith weight (less than 2,500g) babies was highest in Nassau Countv for Black 1esidents
- Putnam Countyv had the highest rate of births to voung mothers ages 15 to 19 between 2008 and 2010

- Putnam County had the highest rate of births to voung mothers ages 15 to 19 between 2008 and 2010 for
Black and Hispanic 1esidents

- Putnam County had the highest 1ate of births to voung mothets ages 10 to 14.

CHART 8-51 MEONATALINTENSIVE CARE UNIT LEVEL I BEDS
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RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

The Healthy People 2020 goal to promote health and well being of people with disabilities begins in our region
with an analysis of our 1egion’s disabled population Individuals with disabilities varv greatly in their need for
assistance and level of independence The following data aie fiom a secondarv data analysis for residents with
disabilities

Adults with Disability

The percentage of adults with disabilities 1s the greatest in Putnam County (16 4 petcent) as compared to the
state percentage (12 9 peicent) St Johns Countv had the lowest percentage (10 9 peicent), followed closely by
Duval County (11 7 percent) In addition, the percentage of people with disabilities living 1n poverty 1s highest
in Putnam County (26 1 percent) compared to the state (21 3 percent). Duval Countv is the only other county
with a percentage higher than the state level (25 9 petcent) See Chaits 9-1 and 9-2 for moie detailed

mformation on these indicators

The percentage of adults who use special equipment due to a health problem was highest in Putnam Countv
(13 0 percent), followed closelv by Duval County (11 3 percent), as compared to the state percentage (9 3
percent) All other counties 1eported less than the state percentage (see Chart 9-3)

Persons with Various Difficulties

The petcentage of persons with cognitive difficulty was highest in St. Johns and Duval Counties (10.1 percent

NS AL
e

and 8.8 percent, i&spé:ctmé\iy’}» Onlv Nassau County (3 9 peicent) teported a percentage lower than the state level
of 4.4 petcent (see Chart 9-4).

The peicentage of petsons with self-caie dithculty was moie than double the state level of 4 4 percent 1n both
St Johns and Duval Counties (10 4 percent and 8.7 peicent, 1espectively) Onlv Nassau Countv (3.8 percent)
tepotted a percentage lower than the state level (see Chart 9-5)

Similai to the aforementioned indicators, St Johns and Duval Counties had the highest percentage of petsons
with ambulatory dithcultv (10.2 percent and 8 7 percent, respectivelv) Nassau County (3 9 percent) 1eported the
lowest level (see Chait 9-6)

St Johns and Duval Counties had the highest levels for both persons with hearing difficulty and persons with
vision difficultv In both counties, the levels were at least double the state level Keeping with the pattern,
Nassau Countyv 1eported the lowest levels for hearing and vision difficulties (3 5 percent and 3 4 percent,
respectivelv) (see Chaits 9-7 and 9-8)

Kev Findings

- Putnam County has the laigest peicentage of adults with disabilities and people with disabilities living
in poverty

- Putnam County has the highest peicentage of adults who use special equipment due to health problems

- St Johns County has the highest percentages of all disabilitv ditficultv indicators (cognitive, self-care,
ambulatorv, hearing and vision), with levels nearly three times the state average Duval Countv consistently
has the second highest levels— double the state levels (See Chait 9-9 for a comparison of all indicators
across counties )

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R

s



POEL T RES LN EnT Al

CHARTI G 1 PERCENTAGE OF POPULATION WITH DISABILITY
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CLAY COUNTY ‘conTisurn}
HEALTH DISPARITIES

Health insuirance coverage vaiied gieatly acioss demographic groups For example, neailv a quaiter of Clay
Countv residents between the ages of 18 to 44 aire uninsured, while nearly all residents ages 65 and older aie
msuted Non-Hispanic Black residents have a highet percentage of insured mmdividuals than non-Hispanic
White 1estdents Additionally, as income and education levels increase, so do levels of insured individuals

Cancet rates 1n Clav County aie much higher for White residents than for theiwr Black counteipatts
Hvpettension rates are higher for White residents, as well as for males However, the stioke rate 1s much higher
among Black individuals than White individuals Across gendes, a higher percentage of females have ever had a
stroke. Asthma 1n adults 1s almost identical between Black and White 1esidents The diabetes death 1ate for
Black individuals 1s mote than double that of White 1esidents. However, the percentage of White indwiduals
with diagnosed diabetes 1s higher than for Black individuals This mayv be a sign of disparities in disease
management The same pattein 1s seen in hvpertension 1ates Males are also far mote likelv to have diabetes

than women
Overweight and obese adults aie more often Black than White

Genetially, access to dental care declines as income declines Whites demonstiated high percentages of dental
care and dental visits, while Blacks had higher percentages of tooth 1emoval due to tooth decav and gum

disease

A higher percentage of Black individuals reported good behavioral health than White individuals. In Clav

County, the peicentage of female tobacco smokers is slightly higher than that of males

Hispanic residents are least likelv to receive first ttimester ptenatal caie Black mothers have the highest
petcentage of births with late o1 no pienatal care, as well as the highest percentage of low birth weight babies.
Clav Countv did not have minoritv data for infant moitality Teenage mothers (ages 15 to 19) are most
frequentlv Black

PREVENTIVE FEALTH CARE

In 2010, unintentional injuries in Clay Countv were lower than the state rate, as was the death rate from
unintentional diowning. Motor vehicle crashes have declined since 2008, and 1in 2010 were less than the Florida
1ate. While the numbers for these indicators are relativelv low, ununtentional injuries aie the fourth leading
cause ot death n Clav County, accounting fo1 nearly five petcent of total deaths — more than stroke and
diabetes

Clav Countv has seen a recent increase in the rate of total hicensed phvsicians, but the level 1s much lower than
the state level In Clav County, 86.5 peicent of 1esidents have some tvpe of health insurance This 1s higher than
both the state and national average Since 2006, the median monthlv Medicaid enrollment rate has increased

The same pattern is seen 1n KidCare enrollment

During 2010 through 2011, the rate of licensed dentists (pe1 100,000 population) was much lower than the state
While the percentage of low-income persons with access to dental care 1s constdered low, the peicentage of low-
income residents accessing dental services 1s above the percentage fo1 the state of Florida Survev respondents
indicated that dental care 1s the thitd most frequentlv delaved service (behind “visit to doctor” and “medical
test, exam or scieening”), While the number of dentists does plav a part in the accessibility of dental cate, focus
a1oup participants feel that insurance coverage dictates which health services are accessible to each person,
especially dentists Focus group participants did not mention difficultv in 1ecewving hearing o1 vision services

Howevet, the most commonly delaved tests or exams among survey respondents wete eve exams (44 percent)
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CLAY COUNTY ‘conTisurn}

Affordability (a bartier to care) plavs a role 1n the decisions for residents to take caie of then health Of those
survev tespondents who stated that thev had delaved health care services, the thiee most fiequentlv noted
reasons for delaving health care trieatment were “inabilitv to pav” (38 percent), “no msurance” (35 percent) and
“concerned about spending 1n curtent economv” (33 percent)

For some, phyvsical bartiers (1.e., disabilitv, mjurv) or behavioral health difficulties make phvsical activity
challenging This is the case for mote than 20 percent of Clav Countv residents. Within the past 12 months
approximatelv 56 percent of Clay Countv respondents 1eported that thev had delaved eye care visits. Rates in
2010 for immunization levels in kindergaiten-aged children wete, on average, higher than the state 1ate of 91 3
percent for Clay Countv Petcentages of adults age 65 vears and older who have ever received a pneumonia

vaccination were compaiativelv lower than the state rate of 69 9 peicent.
Suicide rates have increased since 2006

The highest petcentage of high school-age smokeis is in Clayv County (19 4 peicent). The level of overweight
people in Clav County 1s above the state level, as 1s the level of overweight high school students

In the overall Communitv Health Needs Assessment 1egion, the tvpes of tests o1 exams most frequentlv delaved

were eve exams, pap simeats and mamimogtams
BUNT ENVIRCNMENT

Residents in Clav County have limited access to local food soutces (e.g , farmers’ markets) Fast food

1estaurants are far more available

Only eight percent of the water system population has fluoridated water. While Clav Countv 1ecewved a four (out
of five) on the Natural Amenities Scale, 1t had the lowest rating of the five counties No air quality data was
reported fo1 Clay Countv Levels of asthma indicators (hospitalization and diagnosis rates) wete at or better
than the state levels

Eightv-three percent of Clay Countv high school students graduate

The domestic violence rate 1s well below the Florida average Levels of homicide and aggravated assault are also

below the state level Howevet, Clav County has a forcible sex oftense rate that 1s higher than the state level
DISABILITY

In Clav County, 32 6 peicent of 1esidents ages 65 and older have a disabilitv; this 1s lower than the state average
of 34 2 percent The percentage of people with disabilities living 1n povertv 1s 20 1 percent, shghtlv less than the
state level (20 7 percent) Approximately nine percent (9 2 percent) of adults use special equipment due to a

health problem, which 1s about the same as the Florida average of 9 3 percent

The percentage of persons with cognitive difficultv 1s 5 9 percent, higher than the state level of 4 8 percent The
rate of persons with self-care ditficulty (2.0 percent) 1s slightlv lower than the state average of 2 6 percent The
rate of individuals with ambulatorv difficultv 1s 7.1 peicent, nearlv the same as the Florida average of 6 9
percent
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DUVAL COUNTY
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DUVAL COUNTY {cunTinued)

FREALTH COMDITIONGS AND DISEASES
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HEALTH DISPARITIES

Ovetall, 82 7 percent of Duval County 1esidents have health msurance of some tvpe The 18- to 44-vear-old
age gioup had the lowest petcentage of insured individuals, while nearly all residents ages 65 and older were
msured. While White indwviduals have a higher insured petcentage, the gap between them and Black
residents 1s smaller than in other counties and the state as a whole The differences across education level are
simular, with those with a higher education having a slightly higher percentage of insured mmdividuals Income

appeats to make a large difference

When 1t comes to accessing health care services, affordabilitv and time constiaints were two common

barriers mentioned n the focus groups

When asked about the quality of the health caie services in their area, Duval County residents wete least
satisfied and gave the highest percentage of “poo1” 1atings Additionally, Duval Countv has the highest tate of

licensed phvsicians, pediatiicians, OB/GYNs, intermists and family practitioners.

In Duval County, Black and White individuals have similar 1ates of cancer, and the Hispanic 1ate 1s less than
half of that Duval Countv has the highest 1ate of hypertension for Black 1esidents Strokes are far moie
common among Black individuals and women The peicentage of adults with diagnosed diabetes between
Black and White residents is nearlv identical Howevel, the death 1ate for diabetes s much higher for Black
individuals This could signal a disparity in disease management and treatment White adults have a higher

petcentage of individuals with asthma
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BUVAL COUNTY (conTiNuED)

Duval Countyv has the highest number of homeless individuals The homeless aie more often Black, male and

between the ages of 18 to 60
PREVENTIVE HEALTH CARE

Black residents reported good behavioial health more often than their White counter parts Duval County 1s
the only countyv that provides child and adolescent psychiatric beds, and thev do so at a rate simila1 to that of

the state

Smoking percentages for males aie higher than fo1 females in Duval County. Nearlv 19 percent of Duval
County residents smoke tobacco, including 3.5 percent of middle school students and 13 2 percent of high
school students; 4 5 percent of hugh school students use smokeless tobacco Binge dimmking among adults 1s

slightly higher than the state level

The 1ate of obesitv in Duval Countv is 28 4 percent; this 1s higher than the state 1ate of 27.2 percent The
pelcentage of overweight and obese adults 1s higher for Black residents than White residents

Births with late o1 no prenatal care were the highest in Duval Countv Duval Countv had the highest infant
mottalitv 1ate for 2010 (8 8 pe1 1,000 live births) as compaied to the state (6.9 per 1,000 live buths) The 1ate
of low birth weight (less than 2,500g) babies was the highest in Duval Countv The laigest gioup of births with
late or no prenatal care came fiom Black women Infant mortalitv and low birth weight were also highest
among this group The laigest group of teenage mothers (ages 15 to 19) came from the Black community

The unintentional injurv rate 1n Duval Countv 1s lower than the state level, while the unintentional diowning

rate 1s almost exactlv the same The motor vehicle crash rate 1s just below the state rate

Duval County sees the highest number of patients on all titaumatic brain mjury indicators Howevel, because

rates are measured 1n number of patients and Duval Countv has the largest population, this 1s to be expected

The percentage of adults who visited a dentist or dental clinic in the past vear only ditfered bv 1 5 percent
acioss race However, Black residents weie far more likelv to have a pet manent tooth removed because of

tooth decav or gum disease White residents were more likelv to have had their teeth cleaned 1n the past vear

Survev respondents indicated that dental caie 1s the third most fiequently delaved service (behind “visit to
doctor” and “medical test, exam o1 screening”) All Aive counties in the assessment 1egion are below the state
average for rate of total licensed dentists While the number of dentists does play a pait in the accessibility of
dental care, focus group participants feel that instuance coverage dictates which health services are
accessible to each person, especiallv dentists Access to dental care by low-1income persons has incireased n
Duval Countv since 2008 Duval Countv has the largest number of vision practitioners and audiologists
Howevel, because these indicators aie measured in numbets and Duval County has the largest population,
this is expected Within the past 12 months, approximately 21 petcent of Duval County tespondents 1eported

that they had delayed eve care visits.

Duval County marked the highest rate of childhood immunization. Duval County demonstrated the lowest

percentage of adults age 65 and older who have ever received a pneumonia vaccination

The Duval County 1ate for infectious svphilis has been higher than the state level since 2008, and has been
increasing Duval County 1s the only county 1n the assessment region that has new HIV/AIDS case 1ates

higher than the state of Floiida The tubetculosis level in Duval Countv is mere than double that of the state
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BUVAL COUNTY (conTiNuED)
BUILT ENVIEDNMENT

Duval County’s aggravated assault rates are consistently above the state average Duval County is the onlv
countv 1n the assessment 1egion to see an 1ncrease in foircible sex offenses, and had the highest rate in 2010 at
78 3 per 100,000 Duval County has the highest homicide rate in the assessment region at 12 2 per 100,000.
Focus group participants feel sate in most areas of Duval County, but acknowledge that thete are some high-
ctime pockets that do not feel safe Manv participants expressed concern about safetv and securitv at public

schools Fighting 1s the most common juvenile crime behavior

Onlv in Duval County are there more Black students than White The Duval Countv high school graduation
rate 1s below the state level Howevel, Duval County has the lowest 1ate of school absence at 5 9 petcent

Duval Countv recerved a score of four out of five on the Natural Amenities Scale On both measuies of air
qualitv {(ozone and patticle pollution), the countv was given a grade of “B ” Even still, the peicentages of
students (middle and high school), as well as adults, with asthma are all above the state average

Neailv all of the water system population 1eceives fluoiidated water

Duval County has more fast food 1estaurants than either full-service 1estauiants or farmers’ markets
Convenience stores make up close to half of the available stores More than 40 petcent of Duval Countv
students weie eligible for fiee lunch in 2009. Access to food gieater than one mile awayv 1s ditficult; when the
tood 1s more than 10 mules away, 1t 1s neatlv impossible There aie numerous pockets of Duval County that
qualifv as food deserts Most of them aie in the utban core of Jacksonville

Residents of Duval Countv placed the most importance on access to public ttansportation (51 peicent
responded “very important”) Additionally, African-Ametican 1espondents gave access to public tianspottation
the most “verv important” answeis (75 percent) As mught be expected, the impo1tance placed on access to
public tianspoitation decieases ovetall with 11se in income. The importance 1s highest for those making less
than $15,000 (96 peicent) and lowest for those making $100,000 or moie (70 percent)

CISABILITY

In Duval Countv, 35 7 petcent of residents ages 65 and oldet have a disabilitv; this 1s higher than the state
average of 34 2 peicent. The peicentage of people with disabilities living 1n poverty 1s 22 0 peicent, slightly
more than the state level (20 7 peicent) The rate of dults who use special equipment due to a health problem
1s 11 3 percent, highet than the Floiida average of 9 3 petcent

The percentage of persons with cognitive difficnlty in Duval County is exactly the same as the state level (4.8
petcent). The rate of persons with self-care difficulty (2.6 percent) is also exactly the same as the state
average The percentage of individuals with ambulatory ditficulty is 7 1 percent, nearly the same as the
Florida tevel of 6.9 percent.
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HEALTH DISPARITIES

The peicentage of the population that has health instance varies bv age Residents ages 18 to 44 have the
lowest level of insurance, while 100 percent of residents ages 65 and older are covered Nassau County did not
have msurance percentages to 1eport for Black 1esidents. Education and income levels both 1elated positivelv

to percentage of insured resitdents; as thev increase, so does the petcentage of insured individuals

Nassau Countv did not 1eport data on dispat ities actoss race for dental services This was also tiue for

petcentages of adults with hvpertension, 1ate of stroke, obesitv and percentage of adults with asthma

Cancer rates among Blacks aie higher than those of Whites 1n Nassau Countv A higher peicentage of men
have hvpertension than women The 1ate of coronarv heart disease for Black individuals 1s almost tiiple that
of White residents The death rate from diabetes for Black 1esidents is moie than three times that of theur
White counterparts

The levels of asthma in adults, middle school and high school students are lower than the state level The

same 1s true for the diabetes death rate.
Infant montality has increased since 2006 and 1s curientlv higher than the state level

The highest petcentages of low buth weight babies weie 1eported in Black residents and were significantly
higher in Nassau Countv. White mothers were more likelv to have first tiimester prenatal cate than Black or

Hispanic mothers. Bitths to mothers ages 15 to 19 occurred most fiequently 1n the Hispanic communtitv
PREVENTIVE HEALTH CARE

Nassau Countv was the only countv in the Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) region with more
White residents 1eporting good behavioral health than Black residents

The unintentional injurv rates in Nassau Countv have declined, but aie still higher than the state level The
death 1ate fiom unintentional diowning has essentiallv been cut in half, and 1s now the lowest in the 1egion

The 1ate of motor vehicle crashes has declined, but s still higher than the state level
Nineteen percent of titaumatic bramn injury visits at Baptist Medical Center Nassau were spoits-1elated

Of those who had delaved health care services in the last 12 months, 73 percent had delaved a visit to a doctor

or phvsician The next most delaved setvice was medical test, exam or screening (42 percent). The thud most
1% A , £ p
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NASSAL COUNTY (conninueD)

trequentlv delaved service was dental caie (28 peicent) The tvpes of tests or exams most frequently delaved
were eve exams (44 percent), pap smears (41 petcent) and mammogtams (34 percent) The thtee most
frequentlv noted 1easons for delaving health cate treatment were “mabuility to pav” (38 percent), “no
msurance” (35 percent) and “concerned about spending 1 current economy” (33 percent) Nassau County has
the lowest number of licensed phvsicians in the region. Atfordability and time constraints wete two common

barriers mentioned in the focus groups

Access to dental services for low-income individuals has decreased since 2008 in Nassau Countv Even with
the decline, Nassau levels aie still much higher than the state level. Nassau Countv displaved a significant
deciease in adult disease of pulp and periapical tissue

The 2010 1ates for immunization levels 1n kindergaiten-aged childiren were, on average, higher than the state
rate of 91 3 for Nassau Countv

Suicide 1ates have increased markedly since 2006 and sit well above the state average

Neatly 20 percent of Nassau County residents smoke tobacco High school student use of smokeless tobacco

occurs at a level that 1s nearly double that of the state average
BUILT ENVIROMMENT

Thete are the fewest numbers of minority students in Nassau County. Nassau County has the highest
graduation rate at 93.8 percent

Drug sales and catrving weapons are the most fiequently reported gang activity The most diamatic decline 1n
aggiavated assault was in Nassau Countv Nassau now has the lowest rate in the CHNA region The rate of

forcible sex offenses 1n Nassau County is well below the state average

Mot e than one percent of the childien 1n Nassau County showed elevated blood lead levels Appiroximately

three-quarters of the water system population recewve fluoridated water.

In Nassau County, there are more tull-service restaurants than fast food restaurants Moie than half of the

stores available are convenience stores
DISABILITY

In Nassau County, 36 percent of residents ages 65 and older have a disabuility; this is higher than the state
average of 34 2 percent The peicentage of people with disabilities living in poverty 1s 19 8 percent, shightlv
less than the state level (20 7 percent) The percentage of adults who use special equipment due to a health

ptoblem 1s 7 1 petcent, lower than the Floiida average of 9 3 percent

The percentage of persons with cognitive difficultv in Nassau County 1s 3 8 percent, less than the state level of
4 8 peicent The rate of persons with self-care difficulty (3.2 percent) is slightlv higher than the state average
(2 6 percent) The rate of individuals with ambulatorv ditficultv 1s 9.2 percent, higher than the Florida level of
6 9 percent
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PUTNAM COUNTY

PUTRAM COUNTY SELECTED STATISTILS
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HEALTH DISPARITIES

The percentage of the population that has health insurance of any kind varies gieatlv acioss age groups In
Putnam County, 1esidents ages 18 to 44 have a far lower percentage of insuted indwiduals than anv other
group. Residents ages 65 and older are insured at a rate of more than 99 percent Percentages of the population
that are insured also varv by race, education and income levels Black individuals ate more likely to be msuied,
as are those with at least a high school diploma and those who make $50,000 o1 moie

Overall, cancer 1ates ate higher among White individuals than Black; Hispanic data not provided
Hvpettension 1ates also follow this pattern Acioss genders, hvpertension, stroke and diabetes occur 1n a higher
percentage of men than women Black 1esidents have a higher rate of coronary heait disease, stroke and

diabetes than their White countetr patts, Respuatory diseases, especiallv asthma, are highest in the Black
communitv

Cancer 1ates have fallen since 2008 in all counties except for Putnam Putnam Countv 1s the only one 1n the

region to see an 1ncrease 10 the 1ate of coronary heait disease from 2008 to 2010 Putnam County has the
highest petcentage of adults with diagnosed diabetes
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PUTNAM COUNTY (conmiauen)

The percentage of obese individuals 1s highest 1n Putnam Countv The Black community has a shightlv
smaller percentage of overweight ot obese individuals Nearlv 40 percent of Putnam Countv middle and high

school students do not get enough phvsical activitv

Putnam County had the lowest peicentage of burths with earlv prenatal care at 69 2 percent Births with late
o1 no pienatal caie were the highest in Putnam Countv. Black and Hispanic women wete less likelv to have
first trimester prenatal care, and Hispanic women were most likely to have late o1 no prenatal care at all
Black women were most likely to have a low birth weight babv Putnam County’s rate of Hispanic births with

late o1 no prenatal caie was mote than 70 percent higher than that of the state (9 5 and 5 5, 1espectivelv)

Putnam County had the highest 1ate of births to voung mothers ages 15 to 19 between 2008 and 2010 (71 3
rate per 1,000 temales) and was neailv double that of the state rate (37 rate pe1 1,000) Black and Hispanic
residents showed the highest rates of births to mothers ages 15 to 19 (98 1 and 85 8 pe1 1,000 females,
respectively) and wetre also on the approximate order of double the state rates (57 2 and 42 2 1ate per 1,000
females, respectivelv) The rate of births to mothers ages 10 to 14 mn Putnam Countyv (1 7 rate per 1,000

fermmales) was more than three times that of the state 1ate (0 5 1ate per 1,000 females)
PREVENTIVE HEALTH CARE

Genelally, access to dental cate declines as income declines While the percentage of low-mcome petsons with
access to dental care m all five counties 1s consideted low, the percentage of low-income 1esidents accessing
dental services 1s near the percentage for the state of Florida The rate of adults who had permanent tooth
temoval due to tooth decay o1 gum disease was highest in Putnam Countv for both White and Black adults at
64 8 and 74 6 percent to the state percentages of 52 1 and 62.4, respectivelv. Putnam County also had the
lowest percentages for dental visits and teeth cleanings; White residents visited a dentist or dental clinic and

had their teeth cleaned mote often than Black 1esidents

Survev 1espondents indicated that dental care is the thid most frequently delaved service (behind “visit to
doctor” and “medical test, exam o1 scieening”). Putnam Countv has the lowest rate of licensed dentists in the
Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) region, and onlv one-third of the state level In a county of
close to 75,000 people, there are only three optometrists and two audiologists Black residents reported highet
levels of good behavioral health than their White counterparts

Rates of unintentional injurv duting 2010 were highest in Putnam County (86.9 pet 100,000), a stark increase
from the two vears prioi The umntentional drowning rate 1s double that of the state level The 2010 rate for
motot vehicle crashes in Putnam Countv was the highest in the region at 36.5 per 100,000

Immunization levels for kinder garten-aged children sat just above the state level in 2010

Putnam County has the highest percentage of curtent smokets in the assessment 1egion (23.6 percent). The
percentage of muddle school-age smokers 1s highest m Putnam Countv (12 percent) A much laiger percentage

of men smoke than women.

For some, phvsical bariiets (1 e., disability, injurv) ot behavioial health difficulties make phyvsical activitv

challenging This 1s the case for mote than a quarter of Putnam Countyv 1esidents

TR T Y R VLT NERLS A0 D aiARNT TOE2 IR PT

ay T



TRARTER L0, NPED D AN E O FIAL SUNIML L Rl uN T

PUTNAM COUNTY (conmiauen)
BUILT ENVIRODNMENT

The graduation 1ate for Putnam County students is 75 5 peicent Thuis 1s less than the state level of 80 1
petcent Additionally, the school absence data aie much higher than the 1est of the CHNA region, as well as
the state of Florida Gang activity (1 e, ighting, theft, vandalism, drug sales, carrving weapons) in Putnam
County 1s overall higher than the 1est of the CHNA region and the state of Florida

Domestic violence 1ates 1n Putnam County have increased since 2008 and aie double that of the state rate
The rate of aggravated assault in Putnam Countyv 1s consistentlv above the state average Homicide 1ates have
staved about the same in all counties except for Putnam, where there was a drop from 11 0 to 7 7. However,

this 1s still above the state level

Putnam County was given a score of “5” (out of “5”) on the Natwial Amenities Scale. In Putnam County there
are three times as many convenience stores than all of the other tvpes of stores (supeicenters, grocerv stores,
specialized food stores) combined The percentage of students eligible for tiee or teduced school lunch 1s
highest in Putnam Countv (neailv 75 percent)

CISARBILITY

The percentage of adults with disabilities 1s greatest m Putnam Countv
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ST. JOHNS COUNTY

BT, JOHNKS COURTY SFLECTED STATISTINGS
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DESIGNATED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE AREAS

LW IO OME ~WEST 81 JORNS (QUNTY

HEALTH DISPARITIES

St Johns County 1espondents were most satisfied with the health care services in their county (79 percent)

and submitted the highest tevel of “excellent” ratings (30 percent)

The percentage of the population that has health insuiance of anv kind varies greatly acioss age gioups In St
Johns County, adults ages 18 to 44 have a lower percentage of mnsured individuals than anv othet group
Residents ages 65 and olde1 ate more than 98 percent insured Percentages of the population that are insured

also varv bv education and income levels Data for Black individuals was not 1epoited

St Johns Countv has seen a deciease in the number of licensed dentists While the number of dentists does
plav a patt in the accessibility of dental care, focus group pat ticipants feel that insurance coverage dictates
which health services ate accessible to each person, especially dentists Residents of St Johns County had the
highest percentage of 1ecent dental visits and the lowest percentage of having a permanent tooth removed

Data fo1 then Black counterparts was not ptovided

Affordabulity (a barrier to care) plays a role 1in the decisions for residents to take care of then health Of those
survey tespondents who stated that thev had delayved health care services, the three most frequently noted
reasons for delaying health care treatment were “mabilitv to pav” (38 percent), “no insurance” (35 peicent)

and “concerned about spending in current economv” (33 peicent)
Black residents of St. Johns Countv present higher rates of cancer, diabetes deaths and hvpeitension deaths
Males exhibit higher levels of hypeitension, stioke and diabetes

St Johns Countyv has the lowest infant mortality rate and lowest rate of low burth weight babies White
mothers are most likely to 1eceive fist trimester prenatal care, while Black motheis aie most likelv to receive
little or no prenatal care Black women are also mote likelv to have a low birth weight babv. Teenage mothers

(ages 15 to 19) are usually Black in St Johns Countyv
PREVENTIVE HEALTH CARE

St Johns County has the lowest rate of ununtentional injury, unintentional drowning and motor vehicle

crashes Levels of all three of these indicators are below the state average

St Johns Countv residents have the least amount of tiouble with mental or phvsical barriers to physical
actwitv. This countv also sees the lowest number of students without sufficient phvsical activitv; it 1s the onlv

countv that lies below the state level

St Johns Countyv showed the highest levels of overall positive peiception of then health and behavioral
health Binge drinking among adults had declined 1n all counties except for St Johns.
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ST. IOHNS COUNTY {(conNTinGFD)
Females aie slightlv more likelv to smoke tobacco
St Johns Countv teported the lowest levels of overweight middle and high school students

St Johns Countv repoited an impiovement for immunizations in kindergarten-aged children fiom 88 6 to 91 2
peicent in 2008, but continued to be lowest rate for the 1egion Seniors in St Johns Countv boast the highest

percentage of pneumonia and flu vaccinations
BUILT ENVIRONMENT
St Johns Countv has the second highest graduation rate and the second lowest level of gang activity

Domestic violence, aggiavated assault, forcible sex offenses and homicide levels are all substantially lower than

the state level

St Johns County scored a “5” (out of “5”) on the Natural Amenities Scale Additionally, it was the onlv countv
to 1epoit zero percent of children with elevated blood lead levels Only 39 peicent of the water svstem

population gets fluoiidated water

There are substantiallv more full-service restawrants than fast food restaurants in St Johns County However,
there ate stil onlv 0 02 farmers’ maikets per 1,000 people and convenience stores ate more common than

glocerv stotes, specialized food stores or supercentets

A common theme 1n the focus groups was the challenges presented bv a lack of transportation, especiallv when
trving to obtaimn health care A handful of participants mentioned that transportation needs extend bevond
getting to and from medical centers, but that 1s all that 1s provided bv the public tiansportation svstem

DISABILITY

In St Johns County, 31.7 percent of tesidents ages 65 and older have a disability; this 1s lower than the state
average of 34.2 peicent and the lowest in the Community Health Needs Assessment region The peircentage of
people with disabilities living 1n povertv is 20 7 percent, exactlv the same as the state level The percentage of
adults who use special equipment due to a health problem 1s 7 9 peicent, lower than the Floiida average of 9 3

percent

The percentage of persons with cognitive ditficulty in 8t. Johns County is 3.1 percent, less than the state level
of 4.8 percent. The rate of persons with self-care difficultv (2.6 percent) is exactly the same as the state average
The percentage of ndwviduals with ambiatory difficulty is 5 9 percent, lowet than the Florida level of 6.9
‘pergents
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After a thorough review and analvsis of both the primarv and secondarv data along with the integtation of
the countv health departments’ MAPP stiategic priorities, Countv Health Rankings and other communitv
data, three major themes and speciic community needs wete 1dentified for each hospital sector (Acute,
Pediatric and Comprehensive Rehabilitation) pai ticipating 1n the assessment Health Disparities, Preventive
Health Care and the Built Environment The three assessment themes reflect the collection and analvsis of
extenstve data and are consistent with the Healtiry People 2020 National Goals and the National Prevention

Strategy

PERIATRIC OLTCOMES

Health Disparities
(Race, Socio-Economic and Seaunal Orentation) Preventive Health Care

» Infant Mortalitv Access to KidCare
Childhood Obesity
Childhood Asthma

Sports-Related Concussions

Dental Exams and Treatment

Eve Exams and Glasses

Behavioiral Health

s Sexuallv Transmuitted Diseases (STDs) - Suicide
e Immunizations - Substance Abuse
- Maiijuana
Built Environment - Binge diinking
e Access to Food/Food Deset ts - Smoking and smokeless tobacco
¢ Education Outcomes e Unintentional Injuries
* Physical Activitvy - Drowning
¢ Childhood Obesity - Automobile Crashes
e An Qualitv/Asthma e Tvpe II Childhood Diabetes
e Cume/Homicide ¢ Head Injuiies

COMPREHENSZIVE REHABILITATION GUTCOMES

Health Disparities

(Race, Socio-Econonie and Seaunal Orientation) Preventive Health Care
¢ Communicable Diseases ¢ Health Inswiance Coverage
- Influenza and Pneumonia ¢ Presciiption Assistance
¢ Chionic Diseases ¢ Head and Spinal Cord Injuties
- Piostate Cancer * Nutiition
- Heait Disease ® Chronic Disease Health Screening
- Hvpertension - Hvpeltension
- Congestive heart failuie - Diabetes
- Diabetes - Heait Disease
- Stioke e Unintentional Injuries
* Adult Obesity - Motor Vehicle Crashes
* Behavioral Health ¢ Dental Exams and Treatment

» Eve Exams and Glasses
* Behavioral Health Scieening

- Substance Abuse

- Suicide
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COMPRFHENSIVE REHABILITATION
GUTCOMES, CONT B,

Built Environmeit

Mobulitv
Walkable Neighbot hoods/Communities

Handicapped/Disabled Person Paiking
Accessibility

Access to Food/Food Deserts
Phyvsical Activity/Obesity

ACUTE CARE DUTCOMES

Health Disparities
(Race, Socio-Economie aiud Seaunal Orientation)

Infant Mortalitv

Communicable Diseases

- Sexually Transmitted Discases
(8TDs), including HIV

- Influenza and Pneumonia
- Hepatitis
Chronic Diseases
- Prostate Cancet
- Heart Discase
- Hypeitension
- Congestive heart failure
- Diabetes
- Stroke

Adult Obesity

Substance Abuse

Preventive Health Carve

Smoking and Smokeless Tobacco
Nutrition

Unintentional Injuries

- Motor Vehicle Crashes

Dental Exams and Treatment
Eve Exams and Glasses

Pap Smear Screenings

Piostate Screening
Mammography

Behavioral Health

- Substance Abuse

- Sucide

TR T Y eV

Py e QU1 TN, TR

Built Environment

* Access to Food/Food Deserts

¢ Clean and Healthv Environment

- An and Water Quality
- Asthma

- Respiratorv Illness
e Phvsical Activity
- Obesitv
* Transportation
¢ Housing
e Childhood Obesity

* Ciime/Homuicide
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PRIGRITY " SETTING AND RANKING

Members of The Partnetship participated 1n the piiority-setting process using the “Ranking” methodologv
Membets wete asked to rank the identified themes and then respective communitv needs with a numerical
score based on a scale of one to five (one being the most pressing need and five being the least pressing need)
This exercise helped members of The Partnership develop a more complete picture of the needs and assets

compared to the existing commurty 1esoutces dedicated to addiessing each need identified

The rankings of each hospital’'s prioiities were placed 1n a comprehensive “Priorities” table and shaired with
each member of The Paitnership Finally, the membets of The Paitnetship discussed their rationale behind
then respective rankings After much discussion, negotiations on collective impact opportunities occurred as

well as gaps 1in the communuty. Participants were given a chance to change thewr rankings accordinglv

In the end, each hospital identified and agieed upon two to five strategic health needs as their highest piiority
and woithy of inclusion i thewr 1espective Stiategic Implementation Plans Each hospital then engaged

and/or developed emplovee/staff/community “implementation teams” to vet and accept the selected priorities

Baptist Medical Center Jacksonville, Duval Countv

Heart Disease, Stioke, Diabetes, Nuttition, Mammogram, Infant Mottality, Behavioral Health, Smoking
Cessation, Access to Food and Phvsical Activity

Baptist Medical Center Beaches, Duval County (specifically Atlantic, Neptune and Jacksonville Beaches)

Heart Disease, Stroke, Diabetes, Nutiition, Mammogiam, Smoking Cessation, Access to Food and Phvsical
Activity

Baptist Medical Center Nassau, Nassau Countv

Heatt Disease, Stroke, Diabetes, Nuttition, Mammogram, Smoking Cessation, Access to Food and Physical

Activity

Baptist Medical Center South, Duval and Noithein St Johns Counties

Heait Disease, Stroke, Diabetes, Nutiition, Mammogram, Infant Mo1tality, Smoking Cessation, Access to
Food and Phvsical Activity

Brooks Rehabilitation, Duval and St Johns Counties

Stioke, Head and Spinal Cord Injuiies, Behavioral Health/Depression and Phyvsical Activity

Mavo Clinic, Duval Countv

Adult Obesity

St. Vincents Medical Center Riverside, Duval, Clay and Putnam Counties

Infant Mot tality, Heait Disease, Diabetes, Childhood and Adult Immuruzations, KidCare, Mammogram,
Type II Diabetes Screening, Access to Food, Childhood Obesity

St. Vincents Medical Center Southside, Duval Countv

Intant Mortality, Heart Disease, Childhood and Adult Immunizations, KidCare, Mammogram, Tvpe 11
Diabetes Scieening, Access to Food, Childhood Obesity
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UF/Shands, Duval Countv

Infant Mortalitv, Heait Disease, Sttoke, Diabetes, Nutrition, Mammogram, Smoking Cessation, Unintentional

Injuries, Behavioial Health, Pap Smear Screening, Access to Food, Chuldhood Obesity

Wolfson Children’s Hospital, Duval

Intant Mortality, Childhood Obesity, Asthma, Head Injurv/Concussions, Sexually Transmitted Infections,
Immunizations, KidCaie, Eve Exams/Glasses, Behavioral Health, Unintentional Injuries, Tvpe II Diabetes
Screening, Access to Food, Childhood Obesity, Physical Activity, Crime

COMMUNITY ASSETS TO ADDRESS THE HEFDS

The five counttes that comprise The Partnership’s service area have many resoutces alieadv in place to address
the health needs of the population not included in The Partnership’s priority ist The Partnership recognizes
the stiengths of each communitv in the service area, and will work to support and complement organizations

that aie also working to improve the health and well being of the population.

Duval Countv Health Department, Clav Countv Health Department, Nassau County Health Department,
Putnam County Health Depaitment and St Johns Countv Health Depaitment each prowvide leadeiship and
coordination of public health services and data collection All five countv health departments produce a
Compiehensive Health Impiovement Plan (CHIP) that unites service providers from acioss the counties in
collecting and analvzing data, setting objectives and priorities, and coordinating services to reduce duplication
of effort Representatives from all five health care systems aie active membets on each of these CHIP

community coalitions.

The Healthv Jacksonville Coalition, Partnership for a Healthier Nassau, Clav Countv Health Assessment Task
Foice, Healthv Putnam Countyv and the St Johns County Health Leadership Council ate each working to
develop compiehensive wellness plans to address the public health needs of their communities

Representatives from all five health care svstems are active members on each of these coalitions

Large and small local o1ganizations dedicated to serving low-income and medicallv-under served populations
provide food, emel gency financial and housing assistance, social suppott, and access to fiee o1 reduced-cost
medical, dental, vision, heaiing and behavioial health care These o1ganizations include, but are not limited

to, the following (see next page)
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NEEDS NOT ADDRESSED IN ASSESSMENT

i

One of the top piiority 11sk factors identified 1n the community health assessment—Buult Enviionment—wull
not be addressed duectly bv hospital-led initiatives The community health survey showed that manv residents
in the hospital service areas do not have pedestiian paths o1 grocerv stores in their neighbothood Walk-abilitv
and ease of access to grocerv stores can be major batiiers to 1egular participation in phvsical activity and
access to fiesh fiuits and vegetables That said, none of the paiticipating hospital paitners are 1n a position to
durectly impact these 1ssues However, all of the partners are commutted to impioving the health and wellness
of our communities, and fully suppoit local government and wellness coalitions 1n their efforts to positivelv

impact these 1ssues

Transportation effects access to caie, particulatlv among the low-income and medically-underserved
populations. Other local organizations such as the Area Agencv on Aging, Council on Aging and local
transportation svstems are already working to addiess tiansportation needs 1n the area. Thetefore, the

patticipating paitnets will not directlv address this issue with any new initiatives
COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT TAKEAWAYS

The Jacksonville Metiopolitan Community Benefit Partnership’s community health assessment includes a
wealth of data from both primarv and secondarv sources about the health and well being of residents of the
fve-county area covered by the commumty health needs assessment It also identifies a number of areas of
concern, which should lead to further investigation and continued collaborative action among the Paitners
Paiticipants of this multi-svstern Pattnership developed transformative and unprecedented takeawavs fiom
this collaborative assessment piocess Throughout the assessment, The Paitnership discovered aieas for futwe
communitv benefit collaboration. they i1dentified areas of overlap and duplication among the svstems and
countv health departments, community-based organizations and local government; areas whete additional
services ate needed; and areas primed for intense “collective impact” strategies such as addiessing the

epidemic of obesity
Further Takeawavs

¢ The Northeast Florida’s health, human service, aging, disability, environmental and philanthropic
communuty should align communitv benefit progiams and funding patteins with the priotities and kev
findings of The Partnership’s community needs assessment

¢ The Noitheast Florida’s population health status should be tiacked, measured and monitored through the
No1theast Florida Counts health-ielated quality of life indicator platform

* *Access to Health Care was identified by The Partnership as the single most impoitant issue in Noitheast
Florida.

» Health care and communitv health should evolve from a svstem of sick care to one based on wellness and
ptevention

* The Northeast Florida health community should embiace a holistic approach (phvsical, emotional, place,
mind and spirit) to improve individual health outcomes.

» Access tu Health Care 1s defined as  Any petson who 1s insured, underninsured or uninsured who has a distuption or barrnier to obtaining information on community resources,
obtaiming atfordable health, dental, behavioral health insurance coverage, obtaining durable medical equipment, obtammg transportation, filhing prescriptions ot secunng a
primaty care physician
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JACKSONVILLE METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY BENEFIT PARTNEPSHIP
SHAHNDS MINORITY FOCUS GROUP — THEMES AND SUMMARY

i.

What do people in your comununily do to stay healthy? For example, o exercise, where they get
mformation aboui health, checkaps, health sereenings, safery, biking, walking, where they get access
fo healthy loads, and those hypes of things.

e Information 1s tiansgenerational — 1t comes from mothers, home 1remedies, etc

» Exercise 1s not a 1eal priority, but the jobs that those in the communitv hold are labor intensive (i e,
construction, cleaning)

* Those who take the bus do a lot of walking
¢ Some people exercise by walking in the park
¢ Medical assistance 1s verv imited for those without papers

e Access to healthv foods provided bv WIC

Is this a good place te vaise children: schoo! guality, dayeare, aflerschool care, vecreation, natuval
environment, that kind of thing?

* Conflicting 1deas about safety' one savs it feels safe and another savs the communitv does not feel safe —
high crime and violence

¢ Schools ate seen 1n a positive Light because they aie free and can provide meals for childien

® Language barier is an 1ssue for paients Thev do not know what then children are leaining and cannot be
mvolved

What aboat daycare, when both parents have 10 work and the Lids ave not old eosagh for school?
e Little to no access to fice davcare or subsidized formal davcare

e Latino communitv woiks together to help take care of children There 1s “a lot of cohesiveness.”

Bro vou feel that theres cconomic opportunity in the communily: locally-owned and operated
businesses, jobs with carcer growth and job irajoing, higher cducational epportunities, alfordable
housing opticns?

e Limited economuic opportunity Free English classes are the extent of services

® Not having proper documentation 1s a problem for even the most basic things such as renting housing

Where do you or mnost of yous neighbors go [or health care services: doctors, emergency rooms,
health clinic, healith depariineai, home healih care sertices, ete.?

¢ Pregnant women and most Hispanic individuals go to the Health Depaitment.

o If thev are not pregnant, thev simplv do not go because there ate not manv free services Most of the free
clinics that do exst 1equure a social securitv number.

Are there health services that you necd that are net availabie to you? You could consider primary

cave, specially care, dentaliocal care, family planning, hirth centrol, behavioral health, prescription
medications, substance abuse — any services that are not available to you.

* Access to all services 1s limited, but the two most significant are dental and behavioral health services.

Fave you personally experienced any trouble with dociors nol accepling Medicaid or seli-pay?

¢ It does not seem as though people have trouble finding a doctor that will accept selt-pav However, due to
the low income of most residents, paving for a visit alone (without anv tests/lab wotk) 1s too expensive
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8. How do you or your neighbors puy for their health care services?

¢ Cash

e Without msurance, thev simplv do not go to the doctor

¥, How has the local cconomy affecied you or your seighbors” kealth?

¢ Because most people work 1n construction, the decline in work 1n that field has reallv atfected the
communitv.

e Manv people will wait until the last 40 davs of pregnancy to see a doctor so that thev can use Medicaid
benefits (vou can get Medicaid fo1 45 days if vou ate pregnant)

* Thev do not go to the doctor unless 1t is a real emergency because thev cannot payv

10, What prevenis you or your neighbors, {riends and family members in your community from taking
care of yourselves apnd staying healthy in general?
¢ The piice of health food, especiallv without WIC

e Price 1n gene1al

1. What influences your decision 1o take care of your healtl snoney, doctor, lamily members, health
msurance., {ransportation, charch, eic.?

e Transportation and monev. Even with a cai, gas prices are verv high The majority of the Hispanic
population lacks tianspottation, so the bus is the usual mode of tianspoitation

® Access to and price of healthv toods

e Cultural influences on diet choices (1 e, high levels of carbohvdrates in Latino cultuial foods such as
tortillas, rice, corn)

12. Do vou feel lilie your neighborheod is casy {0 get around in by bicyde o on feor; do you bave
destinations 1o go to withoot using a car?

e Walking distance (i e, from the hospital to Publix)

13, The physical eovironment, do vou feel that the air is clean. the water is clean, those soris of things?

® Yes, 1t 1s clean

14. Bo you think there's education being provided to children abou! what their healthy load choices are,
education ahout diel and nuirition? Do you feel like that's accessible to the conmmunity?

¢ The childien receve education in schools, but the pairents do not recewve 1t

Conclusions

- Lack of documentation of legal status 1s a major bariier to all aspects of life, especiallv access to health
cale

- Opportunities for healthv diet choices are limited, even with WIC Education about food 1s present mn
schools, but the patents ate not being educated Additionally, cultural food norms plav a part in food
choices

- Job losses and the economic climate have put health care services even further out of reach, so much so
that manv people choose not to see a doctor at all

- The lack of transportation leads to an inciease 1n the amount of walking that individuals do, however,
that benefit 1s outweighed bv the fact that it also serves as a major bariler to access to health caie.

- The most pervasive theme is cost of caie
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HEALTH NEEDS AZSESSMENT FOCUS GROUP
BROOKS REHABILITATIOR — SUMMARY AMD CONCLUSIONS

BLUE = DISABILITY RED = STROKE GRANGT = BRIGN {MNTIAY

1. What do people in your community do to stay healthy? U could be your neighborbood, county, define
it an you fike?
e Spnce 2007 the Fiooks sports progrant has provided oppotuuties forindividisis to stav active {5 oo,

Py, soccet, bowhing, hoted ovele;

o Getting active, cspotaliv with athers wide disabihitios, has had 0 pesthive nf*pml on thew bolhavienal | 'ah.h
48wl "ihcx ne inneer el ke the are alane and have something to se upy ther rime. Beentng bosy by
lix,“ spat

o 'irar bewrg cald. aswde Froun: Brooks, Jacksonvilic 18 not the Weal jdace f01 sonaeone rew {0 a2 dicabslin The

ity 38 vy large and pribhic banspm aiat s ot very accossible
* YMCA and Biooks for exeicise.
e If thev live near schools, many people walk the trtack Parks are too far awav.
Weallnng ospeciaily wah then dogs

o 'rivate ovimis aud the YMO S

o el zalewalkhmig, but not biang due to fack of bike fricndiv Lidrastio e
L] ‘v:n‘;*ﬁ‘ Lo b beand s s v SV aeo o v be Mate i sl

LA RNHTRITANE U

ot kg e,

o el et r e

2. Are there any additions! eloments that you weuld add (o the Breoks recreation program?
e Mote siatt and mote monev Sorviers seek to espand, but the sratl doos not expard 10 syne so resonrees pot
spiwad thm Ax more and inore peapie witls disabibine s And ot abenr the prograncaud He thags they can

be mveived i, mote und more peoude pottcpaic, but this tequeres addwenal stalt en wnlanieas

o The potiviizes ave held ot differoni focavons thyeaghout the onvy I dhere wos one coutalized {aciity,
ttansporiation wourkd be casio

e Dauspottatinn services are bustiatng 3 he edividual s given o two-heie wat spen. but the driver does

ot wait at abl il vou ave mot thoere piehe wohen thes aiviv

3. Where do yvou seek healih intormation to find out about beaith or health services?

o The fntetnet e, fioowrr)
e Sharing udannaton witi: others ey thiough the acovaies

4. 1 heard meution ol the pattern of going o work and coming home and the weight gain. Whoen you
taik about sutrition, de you feel that von hawe acesss fo healthy tond stoves, and where do you get
eulrition information?

o souxties ceachime thises oa sinte shoh os s difticadi

> steve o ot ol he aven

e Conlurg at hnnie v a chatlenpe it s dibiw nilt 10 gt somethiug off of the

o Oifren Ui ot )i casser and fosa tin SORSLUDIGE 190 Py 1o hiase ~ormctiune that is ! e-ntade
o Mty dow e, modiey s alivavs o eoncern Hetorrauately, the cheapest Food s nsaatly ot
i 1 %3} it’s

Jﬁ llr

e Woent caun s a coueern tor those with fmuted yobdis Fhe standard 2 000 caleddes a dav s nue than
thev need and can lead Lo wemht gznm

o Sane belweve that Biooks shoadd spend mies o time oneducation about these jssues.
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BROOKS REHABILITATION ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

5.

(LIS

Sa, about how many individuals are pait of your commurity here ia Jacksonville?

e I Dional Conudy thore oo approvimately 80,000 pearde with disabilites

o That wis ludes AN disalndities. The tnandoers for phasical or imobility unpaicients are scll-dise losed @6

thev could be tughes

w large is your group here af Brooks?
How larze is your groap here of Brooks?

o e program savod aboar 1 B00 people last vear (30 people pet wevk actoss T4 acin s}

3o yvou feel there is economic opportunity in the Jacksonvilie community in teeme of job growth,
epporienity (o start your own business, higher education ogportunitics, afferdable housing?

o Not vonnuly Jobs ore wiowiie, bul ot ot the saine Late ton wos hiig-age people wilh disabidioes
o Wl luned teoroe conres med housimg oppottensds Paned vuh accossibalite seges, this =sue s

veiy ditficuls

The lach of wansinnal bousing paas 2 part az well Theie iz o lavee pop bevweea hioded deowe and

ectiing a job o ancrease thoy ycome

e Housing 1s affordable and job oppo1 tunities 1eflect the economv, but ate not too limited
L2 S S B T P R VIR S PUP S PO TR IS S VINIET NS A NE LN ST D
R I RSt (B NYIT IR SRS T30 S NENTE SR L P

L R I A R S IV SRUNE SECLICSE YR oy b \f‘:j RN IR T 0 s WO R (R NN At AZE TRINPES POEY 93 23

ol toouty N R A T I R R LS PRIV SRR o N P TP S FE IS PN T
O Uoens ww by e o nane s e s O

Do you fecl the coromunity s a safe place 10 Hive?

* Yes, for the most pait, but there are some exceptions bv location (1 ¢, Regencv Mall)

e For the most part, neighbors look out for each other

oo b Svcae goat thoy L od i IR ngchs e e e sty o ri e R one

O S S L T TR LR SO S PR e N T % S TP SRR L ARV SR S ST I S IS

Whatl abum educational upporiunitics Biere [n Jacksonvilie?

e Vlote aie guahiy hughier edincanon epuons, bt DOPS i« “net that goad 7
o Fho e sty sy stetns otfer a sabislactory anwount of diabled ~Civices TINE 1 particadar bas o new

LSOO LT ST

Where do you or most of yeur neighbors go {or health care services, primary care and
spevially care?
o Viemor | Honital

o I'tiiar v care phvsicinn

i

o Solanti, cspevialiy @ the rewsol fon going s Qs iated 1o thelr disabinty

LY

bt is fanmhiar wath thepn dacabiity

e The Intcinet dovs not provide mnch sndonce on Guding a doctor Thev reis hesvilv oo word of rioarh

within the camnmn.y,

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
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BROOKS REHABILITATION — SUMMARY AND CONCZLUSIONS

o A disalulity direciory (hrnken desva by istirance atddzon Incation) waould be versy helplid

* Most respondents had a primarv care physician that thev would see Emergency room used for
emergencles, not because thev do not have doctors

e Ui gent care centers are used after-hours, but the wait 1s verv long

e . i i . 3o a - . . [N sl B
[ 1’-.“‘\“ R M2 BN FP S T e L S S 3-.\ FELINE SR ST YRS £ SN AT I N T P TR E R S A AL A L P ST AT SRR & T
i

H ~

E ' " vy ooy 1 . ERY B
PO G T W 0 F R [T

oLt fo b L0 v

o~ . - . . o~ 3o . L B I 1
LT I S S L L I A AR FT AR R S S B Nas hE PO LENEPTRN BY B PSS SN R R TN

11 What shoul emergency room care; which ERs do you pgo fo?
o it deronds en whoelher the enietgoniey s hased o twen disa ity o o Moenwial wed Shamds to spinze
g ies Aary of the doctors that Brooks palents see aie aflihated with Meniwos ial
e 50 Lune’s and Raplist
e Baptist, St Vincent’s, St Luke’s

[P [N s, Y sy
& st Moanere W0y Sheaag o toarh

{2, What are some of the reasona that youw've visited the cmergency reom?
® Prosyiine soes
o Heart condition,
e Staph wilect
o Thowe ey ave 0ot adivavs volated o thels disataliy

{y . 1 i N ' i 1 - N - .
LI L B A o O R L L TS A T T O N A AT e T B S AR B T DU PO IV S R S

£5 N EN

13 What about home health scovices?

o [t woald be nice, but susuiance does non ran for o

14 Are there heslth services that you need that are ned available te you; can be primary cave, specialiy
cave, dental, family planning?
o Vixs, ali of the above
o lSaonn r YEg 224 et IOyt @i bale ;!w T {'v.,(r':i-'J*' - boiok \{F‘lg aren e Tes 13 l:'\\il PR ‘11\
Ao rons 210 nol acvessible/disabitv-friondl (tables toe high ol the prennd, ne tetied pesoune) in
Help por vou on the 1abls)
* “No problems at all ”

T 3, - sy Do sy
LR LIV 4 S N A N ]

15 Have you personally ever experienced any trouble with dectors accepting Maodicaid or not accepting
yau because you did potl have insurance?

o Medwatd 1estiwens patients o soeine the dewctors thev want 1o see Fren sice thev decaded nnacdocion,
t‘\m' wait -Lmie was anvwhere frars one o three hotns

o Muntration that thewr tstrance wan't allow them to wo 1o Brooks, bat aun aneinploved individual ennbd

o It 1, nearh unpossible to Gind a doctar that wili fet vou pav oud of pecke? becaose they wand o chares the
JESULR IS L OTH PO

e In general, no Medicaie advantage 1equues that they do a bit moie searching to find a doctor that will
accept 1t

LT I N IR R

AN LN
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BROOKS REHABILITATION — SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS
16. How do vou or your neighhors pay {or health care services?

L)
=

® Mostly private insurance (emplover-provided)

o Lroleniv I ety il e wr e R s
O, s gt e Lot e Adha, el
Has the loval eoonomy affected your ability Lo cover your health care expenses, and in what way?

e Vs Mosi ot tham ave Inving b o Lned cncome (dssabibity Chedk)

1

o i s colanen ot a taedi al ot Be more evpensne, 1 pruchasad through insaoanes versas paving ong-

f)T L"\‘ ]\

e Nurable medical e@UPIHTHT Iy CAIFS (e everpT eed

e Thev icel s dnuble-sgrwese when the ceotorns 18 bad, thes tee] the sane eronomc pressares u= evarvonce
clwe, bt ey also have 1o face Incrensmg costs ot tuedioal equipuent

¢ Some job loss but overall, relativelv unaffected.

L T A N L AL EE s IR UL TR TOR S IR TR U S TR R TS
O v o e b o s g s g oo g
Do vou feel that the cconomy prevents vou trom taking cave of yourself the way that you wouid

want to?
Bovmng cathetors 1s 4 cotsinon esanple

o Sunple, bt necossary thaigs olton are not covered 1+ shower chans

Think about you. your neighbors, friends, and farily merabers fa your communily. What preveats
vou from taking care of yourselves (or staying heaithy)?

¢ Independence (o1 lack thereof); if vou ate scated of mnjury (1 e falling), vou tend to stav put

e Tiansportation JTA “can be a problem ” The wait-times are long and the woi kers do not do much to
ensure that vou get the services vou have requested. Some have been denied use of the services because
thev own a cai, even though doctors have said thev cannot ditve

O T T N L A IR R S U U R LS e o L BV RN
LT VT T VS FE RIS PO C A TR ST IO
Ia thinking aboud you, your neighboers, family and fviends, what mdfluences your decisions to take

care of your health?

LR o1

P

® Ava :l:lhi“‘l\

¢ Support svstem (famuly, fiiends, church members) and the will to get better

L N Tt S P T A VS N KT IR TN R WA N TR T e S S ERT 1 T
5 e i T Y TRl T O S
In terms of decisions you make about vour health care, is it usually 2 shared decisiion, not

individual, for those of you wheo are marricd or have 2 pariner?

' ]
o Defimiedv a shated decision

What about your {aith, religion, church, God, i that is your spirilual paily does that in any way
infuence your health care decision-making?

e Piaver plave a bip patt

TONTRONL Y VLT NERLS A0 D RfARNT TNLEZ P 2R
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BROOKS REHABILITATION ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

23,

o

Is there anyihing eise you'd like to tell us or talk about?

o T1anspnriation is a hnge obstacle Peeple esther do ot have o roimp to feave thesr inuse, ot do not have

schable trauspertaton Binobs has a sinall badect foo thiy, but it s not cnongh.and 1TA 'is vet the
Al ot

5

® . L Tibriy D2 0 v v LTl et

N N . '
L O R I Ly VR B PO B I L U AP S ST PR RVINE I VRS NV VU N 8 Y S
HCLUSIONS

Both similarities and differences exist in themes across respondent tvpe

Commonalities:

Transportation 1s a lai ge barrier to health care services and overall well being. Public transportation (JTA)

does not provide adequate assistance
Ovetall, people feel the commuruty is safe The exceptions lie in pockets of the community (i e , Regencv)
Neatly all respondents acknowledged the quality opportunities for higher education

Most 1espondents utilized a private phvsician, but knew of individuals who sought caie from emet gency
rooms for non-emeigencies Solantic was also mentioned frequently, but mostlv utilized during off-peak
times (nights and weekends).

In addition, most tespondents stated that thev o1 theiwr neighbors tvpicallv used private insurance or
Medicaie to cover then health care expenses

Support svstems play a crucial 10le 1n health caie decision-making Respondents pointed most frequently
to familv membets (either thev urge them to be healthv or are the motivation for personal choices),
friends/social pressures to be healthv and doctors.

Differences:

Those with disabilities face not onlv low income, but expensive medical equipment and accessibilitv issues
n housing, transpoitation and even exam rooms

Those with disabilities have formed a communitv whete thev share medical information with each other

and form a de facto suppoit gioup

Those who have suffered brain injurv would like more assistance when it comes to occupational and

phvsical therapv

All tespondent tvpes with the exception of those with disabilities viewed the local economv as having
minimal impact on oppot tunity and availabilitv of atfordable housing They believe that the job maiket has
gotten slightly smaller, and that atfordable housing 1s available However, thev note that “affordable” means
different things to different people, and atfordable housing tvpicallv i1s not in the best areas of town

Those atfected by stroke, as well as caregivers, did not feel that thev had health needs that were not

being met
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HEALTH NEEDS AZSESSMENT FOCUS GROUP
PMAYO CLINIC ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

BLACK — GENERAL RED — CANCER GRFEM - IVESEITNLY
1. What do people in your community do (o siay healihy; for exampie, exercising, or wherever they
get information sboutl thelr health, health sereenings. ofe.?
e Gardening
¢ Golfing and 11ding bikes
* Water sports
e Walking/jogging/1unning.
e It 1s easv to be healthy Theie 1s a community sentiment that being healthv 1s impo: tant.
® Not evervone has the advantage of seeing their phvsicians/dentists as often as thev should.
¢ Excicising by going to the gym, walking, jogging
® Regular docto1 appointments

W, 8 Lt . L e .
® % Rl N, vtk G RSN R R L

s A e ey PR PR P H H

[T Pen POEEE S B
® Ty gt IS TR NN ¢ TR T IR P BESTTo RS SIS § DEPLFPS I

2. Bo you feel lbe vour connmunity is a good place to five and raise children, docs it feel safe
to raise children?
* Yes, in guarded (not gated) communitv
¢ Good communitv events (communitv-wide picnic)
¢ St Johns Countv provides quality schools and is a safe place.
¢ The schools hete ate not as high-qualitv as ones up Noith
¢ Duval Countv does not have verv good schools, so vou have to use pi1vate schools
® The quality of education affects health (1 ¢ , nutritional choices, job opportunities)
e Very safe place, but there are pockets that aie not so safe (1 ¢, Springheld, NW Duval County)
® Mandaiin, Sawgiass and Ponte Vedra aie all considered safe
e Putnam Countv sees high robberies/vandalism, but still teel safe walking aiound the neighborhood
e Wildlife i1s a concern (snakes and alligators)

LIRUEN

3. And do you have any criticisms aboul where vou Hve?

® Increase 1n taxes due to addition of LPGA

4. Do you leel that there is economic opportunity in your communities?
* No, not 1n Duval o1 St Johns Countyv

feim N N [ N . 1 N Sk ' - NPT ot - PR P e N
L O T R R A I AT o L T Y I R AT T I LIV ST AL IR B S H T SUURTES NP ST

IS

S
ey,

5. Where do most of your neighhors or you go for health care services? Vor example, & docior,
cmergency room, health cave clinie, home health care services, that type of thing?

* Mavo o1 Baptist
¢ Mavo, Memotial and Baptist
* For non-hospital services, people go to Solantic ot primarv care phvsicians

¢ The one tespondent who does evervthing at Mavo enjovs having all of their information in one system
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MAYC CLINIC — SUMMARY AND COMULUSIONS
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Do you {eod that there are any hesith services thal are pod accessible (o you? For evsmsnple, denial.

primary vare, auy sort of specialiy care. behiavioral bealth, sabstance abuse, prescription meds?

¢ Volusia Countv behavioral health services are not sufficient The people who want help don'’t have the
opportunitv to get it because all facilities a1e filled with court-mandated mmdividuals

* Alternative medicine (1 ¢, holistic center, massage, acupuncture, meditation)
e Insurance coverage dictates these things, especially dentists.

* Mammogtams require that you wait a couple of months, unless vou have special ciicumstances

LR I Y T T S R B Y B B R S P TRNE S

Be you feel that you could use maore, in ierms of capacity, that there could be vaore services {or

behavioral health; or do you feef {t's part of that systeni of who they ave serving?

e Frustrated with having to go mto Downtown Jacksonville fiom the beaches tor things like courthouse
services.

Flave you or anyone you know ever expericnced any treuble with doctors accepting Medicaid,

Medicare or self-pay?

e Without health insurance, 1t 1s difficult to get services anywhete for anvbody unless vou go to the
emergency 1oom

* Mavo does not accept Medicare

* Yes, Mavo 1s often not in the netwoik for Medicare

a3 ‘ o~ - H -
R R N B R AL L S TSI SRy A CT O

iinw has the local economy affected you or your neighbors” heaith?

® View high uninsured 1ate as being direct consequence of loss of jobs.

® Those with insurance notice decrease 1n coverage and mcrease in piemiums and co-pavs

e Thete ate a lot of people who make too much to qualifv for Medicaid, but can’t afford premmums

* Most tespondents have fared well, but thev have noticed an icrease in stress (e.g , higher cost of food,
finances troubles leading to divorce, suicide)

e Manv people struggle with job loss and/o1 increased premiums

e The cost of tiansportation 1s increasing, so the cost of healthy food 1s increasing

AL IUR VoINS RN STAIETE RTINS W

1 i ® ’ ot ¥,
el ol ovnecee s oo ) e poebdion iy

1inw do you or your neighboers pay for your health care services?
e Private insuance (mostly emplover-provided)
® Medicare

e VA

o you Lthink thatl someone having insurcapce wonld make theo go to afanily docior
more often?

e Unanimous “ves”
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i4.

Thinking aboui you, your neighbwas, friends and Family, what would prevent vou from taking care of
yoursel! and slaying healthy?

¢ Accessibility and transpottation Because theie 1s no bus svstem, thev must relv on taxis Additionally, thev
must use taxis if they don't have a caregiver duiing recovery from a proceduie

¢ People do without health care because thev can’t get Medicaid o1 Medicare

e Tiansportation needs extend bevond getting to and from medical centers, and that’s all that JTA covers
» Lack of insurance

* Time constraints of dual-eainer familv with children

® Lack of time

* Having to hunt for service providers in vour imsuiance network.

@ Adin ity orto B L The s cea s veng Tha i st aee s o e et o e Loejrien
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Thinking again aboul vou, vour neighbors, iriends and family, what inflecnces your decision to 1ake
Thinking again aboul you, your neighbors, iviends and 3

care of your healith? Snother pevson, doctovs, a pastos, if you have insurance, other Gunily members,
money, things like thai?

e What vour insurance covels

* The cost of medication

¢ Knowledge of health issues and svmptoms.

e Knowing yvour bodv and knowing when something 1s wiong

¢ Social pressuies from family and doctors

¢ Personal values/emphasis on personal wellness

e Sceing others around vou getting sick and not 1ecovet ing well

® 4 e g e b {F
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s ihere anything else that we haven't hit on that would addiess the healih and weliness of your
connunity?

» Verv few people in the produce section at the supermarket With time constramts, evervone makes their
wav to the freezer section

e Plenty of outreach to eldetly, but not screenings and prevention for parents with kids
e There should be moie education for voung families on things such as nutnition and preventive screenings.

¢ One respondent acknowledged that then responses are based on thew environment in a wealthy
community and are likelv not an accuate reflection of the greater Jacksonville community

N ’ H ; ) |
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NCLUSIONS

- Respondents live in a communitv that places an emphasis on regular exercise Not only do the people
encourage it, but the built environment allows for 1t, too

- For the most part, 1espondents felt that theit community was safe Manv lived on golf coutses ot in gated
communities

- Some feel that there are not economic oppor tunities, but others see the economic conditions 1n
Jacksonville as more resilient than most other places.

- Many people go to Mavo or uigent care centers

- Insulance coverage dictates the services one 1ecerves, especially when 1t comes to dental care.

- Cancel patients notice the absence of alteinative medicine options

- Loss of emplovment paired with the incieased costs associated with insurance lead people to struggle
- The fact that Mavo does not accept Medicate came up quite often

- Time constraints, transpoi tation and aftfordabulity (especiallv when uninsuied) are the major bairiers

- Social relationships stronglv influence decisions about health
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JACKSONVILLE METROPOGLITAN COMMURNITY BENEFIT PARTNERSHI
BARTIST HEALYH ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

i.

What do people do in yoeur cosnraunisy (o stay healihy?
* Go to the gvm

e Walking at local paiks/at the school track

* YMCA

¢ Childhood immunizations

® Eating right and exeicising

¢ Visit the doctor regularly for checkups

* Trv to shop at health food stoies, but thev are expensive Farmers’ markets are good for produce, but they
require a sepaiate trip

¢ To get information, thev go to senunats, 1eceive information from then doctors, the Internet and from
cach othel

® Relax on the weekend to deciease stress

® Healthv food fiom gardens/maikets

Is this 2 goad place o raise children?

¢ There are many issues with the schools (e g, lack of funding for school activities, after-school progiams,
and tiansportation; lack of positive 1einforcement) Magnet schools are good

* Yes, dependent on the neighborhood NW Jacksonville 1s not a safe aiea to raise childien

e Children with special needs don't have manv options

¢ It depends on the age of vour child; the elementarv schools are good, but the middle and high schools lose
quality, mostlv due to the numbe1 of children per school

Do you feel there is ecopomic oppoertunily in the community?

* The job market 1s 1ough, especially in the manual labot intensive jobs (i e, construction)

e Higher education opportunities exist with the universities.

¢ Affordable housing is available because of all the foreclosures. The problem is getting loans

e There s wide variation 1n answering this question because Jacksonville 1s so large; theie are pockets of
good and bad

e There ate not manv small businesses Thev are generallv tucked awav and word-of-mouth s the only wav
to find them

¢ The big companies are pushing out small businesses

* Yes and no to affordable housing The housing market 1s now cheaper, but rental piices have gone up and
assisted living is not atfordable

e The jobs that are available pav minimum wage and provide no benefits

i vou {eel ithat your commuuity is a safe place to Hive?

e The neighbots don’t look out for one another And in neighborhoods whete they do, the schools are not
safe (low securitv m a high-ciime aiea)

e Overall, ves However, there ate a lot of pockets of unsafe arcas
e While some areas might be woise than others, some 1ssues are evervwhete (1 e., sex offendets)
¢ Even with neighbors vou can tiust, vou still never know when someone mav trv to break into vour house

® Yes, thev feel safe where thev live and work, but not at the schools that their children attend Schools in
high-crime areas (i e., magnet schools) do not make them feel safe.

* Overall, they feel safe in parks, but would not let then children go unsupervised
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5.

® For the most part, people felt that their neighbois looked out for them
® Gatewayv and Regency Malls are not considered safe, while the Avenues and Town Center aie

¢ They feel safe at the beach because vou get to know vour neighbors more than 1n other aieas Then
neighbors look out for them

* Thev feel safe at home and sometimes at school Some schools are in high-ciime areas or lack the security
measures to keep danger out of the school

Where o you or most of your acighboes go lur bealth cae servives?

e When people don’t have msurance, thev go to the emergency 1oom At Shands, thev can apply for a
clinic card

* Manv people also go to the Health Department, if they have the right paperwork
¢ It vou are fiom here, are poor, and have papers, vou get Medicaid
® Private phyvsician or uirgent care center, if needed

® Wolfson 1s the hospital of choice for childien Thev prefer Baptist hospitals for themselves, paitlv because
thev are emploved there, and paitly due to proximity

e Thev do not go to the ER for non-emetgency 1ssues, except one respondent who said thev know someone
who does because thev do not have msurance

Are there health services you need thal are nol available to you?

e Thete aie 1esources out there, but not evervbodyv knows about them Suggested that a guide be compiled
e If vou have insuiance, voui needs aie almost alwavs met But without insuiance, 1t 1s hard to get services
¢ Cost of medications, even with private insurance, can strain someone’s finances

e [t 1s difficult to take care of a special needs child Providing everything thev need is hard

e Dental services.

e Prescriptions are so expensive that vou have to choose which ones to take or even choose not to take any
at all

¢ Thete 1s not anv specialist care for those who do not have insurance

® Many gioups said that thev feel evervthing thev need 1s covered

Have you personatly ever expericoced any (rouble with dactors accepting Medicaid or self-pay
{funiosured }?

* Medicaid coverage doesn’t include many doctors
® Yes; many people with disabled childien have applied for Medicaid and can't get 1t

® Thev wete told that the hospital would help them pay their bulls, but thev never did, causing their credit to
take a hut Additionally, if vou do not have msurance, you must wait much longe: than insured people to
see a doctor, which often times turns a mino1 1ssue into a major one

® Not personally, but thev know that Mavo has a reputation for practices that discourage Medicaid patients
(1 e, charging up front and making reimbuisement difficult)

Tiow do you or your acighbors pay for health cove sermvices?

e Varietv of answers (e g , emplover-provided private insurance, out-of-pocket, HAS, Medicaid and
Medicare)

¢ Respondents acknowledged that people with insurance are mote likelv to go to the doctor and onlv go to
the emei gency 10om if thev 1eally had to go

* Some expenses covered, then out-of-pocket

* Thev don't thuink having imnsuance would make someone go to their familv doctor o1 ER moie
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PTIST HEALTH ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIOMNS

Bow has the local cconomy aftected vou or your neighbasse” health?

® Behavioral health has suffered, due to increased stiess levels.

* Don't tend to 1ssues until thev are life-threatening.

® Things cost more, but wages aie not increasing You start having to choose which medicines to buv
® There 1s less work, which means less monev and access to insurance

® The economy has 1esulted 1n a loss of funding, so the prices for things like vaccinations from the Health
Depattment have gone up

¢ Co-pays and the cost of presciiptions have increased.

¢ [t has affected manv baby-boomers because Medicaire and Medicaid ate getting cut

. Think aboul you, your ncighbors, friends and family members in your community. What prevents

you from taking care of yourselves {ov staying healthy)?

* Monev (affor ding healthv food, cost of medication) Education about how to live healthy on a budget
would be helpful

e Transpoitation, both individual and public Gas prices are high for those with cais and public
transpottation 1s not verv usei-friendtv

e Access to good food 1s a problem (food desert)

* Not evervone 1s educated on nutrition

e Lack of insurance

¢ Time management issues — work is time-consuming

® Self-motivation /laziness

Again, thinking about you, your neighbors, (rends and family members. What intlrences your
decizions 1o lake carve of your health?

¢ Sceing/taking care of sick relatives

e Wanting to be around for their childien

e Being a role model for theuwr childien.

* Advice fiom doctors

¢ Monetarv incentives for healthv lifestvles fiom instmance

e Children, doctors and church membetis all encourage healthv choices
¢ Healthv peer pressure fiom co-wotkets at the hospital

¢ Independence and the ability to take caie of vourself

Is there avything elve you'd like (6 tell us or valk about?
¢ Providing mote activities for the kids
* Behavioral problems 1n childien

» Thev would like to see a place established where ummugrants and migiant workers can go to get the help
thev need.

e Thev like the fact that Wolfson and Nemoutrs are next to each other
e There 1s a lot of communication technology, but verv httle actual communication

e Specialtv cate for people without a lot of money 1s a big issue Community meetings (such as the focus
groups) are verv valuable,
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JACKSONVILLE METROPOGLITAN COMMURNITY BENEFIT PARTNERSHI
ST. VINCENT'S HEALTHCARE ~— SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

i.

What do people in your communify do (o stay healthy?

e Come to the clinic

e Eat well

* Excicise (e g, going to the gvim, walking, biking, in-home gym)

e Health information comes fiom many different places (e g, television, advertisements, other people)

® Thev would like the school plavgiounds and tracks to be open moie so that thev don't have to drive all the
way to the paik

{s this u goud place 10 radse children? {only ask parent groups)

* N/A

Do you {eel there is economic opportunily in the communiiy?
® Theie are not economic oppottunities for locallv owned busimesses

e There s not an opportunity for on-the-job training. Most emplovers want someone with prior experience,
but aiten’t willing to tiain, so getting hited 1s difficult

e There ate some educational oppor tunities, if vou have the qualifications 1 e. high school diploma or GED

» Some do not feel there is affordable housing and others have experienced the opposite

o vou feel your communily is a sake place fo live?

e Overall, ves Thev feel safe at home, at woik, at schools, plavgrounds and pai ks (Clav County)
¢ The older childien make 1t unsafe fo1 voung childien at the park

® No, only if vou have a gun. Don't feel safe living alone (Putnam Countv)

* Schools are safe

e Neighbors do look out for each other They feel thev have to in the 1ough environment.

Where do veu or most of your sicighbors go for healith carve services?
® Wav Free Clinic
e Primarv cate physician

* Theie was debate over using emet gencv 1ooms for non-emergency issues Some argue that it 1sn't 1ight
and others argue that 1t’s theu only choice under special cireumstances (no insuiance/monev, odd hours
of the dav)

¢ Familv medical and Gainesville/Shands fo1 emergency room care Thev do not use the emergency room
for non-emet gency care (Putnam County)

Are there health secvices you need thal are noi available to you?
* Dental and optical services

» Women’s health services (mammogram, pap smeai)

® Behavioral health/substance abuse

e Presciiption medication assistance

Fave you personally ¢ver experienced any frouble with doctors sccepting Medicaid or self-pay
funinsured)?

* Yes A couple of people had issues getting an interpieter fot a deaf child

o [t is hit o1 miss Some places turn down self-pav because patients wete trving to get pain pills from
multiple doctors.
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ST VINCENT'S HEALTHCARE ~ SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

& How dou you or your neighbors puy for kealth care services?
® Most 1espondents don’t have insurance and pav when thev can
e Thev speculate that thenr neighbors get insurance through then emplovers

* Social Securitv and Medicare (Putnam Countv).

9. lww hos the local cconmay affected yon or your ncighbsrs’ beaiih?
¢ People have high blood piessutuie and heatt trouble fiom the stiess

e Manv people have lost their msurance o1 are living on wages that do not allow them to buv insumance

¢

el
B

Think about you, your neighbors, fviends and family mewhers in your community. What prevenis
you from taking core of yoursclves {or staying healthy)?

® Money and inswance You can exercise all vou want but 1if vou get sick, voure out of luck
® The cost of medicine

s Tiansportation.

e Stress.

¢ Cost of healthv foods

st
[
>

Again, thinking about you, vour neighhors, friends and famnily members. What influences your
decisions in take care of your healih?

e Famuly (1 e, childien and grandchildren, patents, spouses)

* “Mvself.” Individual motwvation to stay healthy

e Neighbors

* Doctors

12.1s there savihing else you'd Hike to tell us or 1alk about?
¢ Respondents suggested more 1eadily available information about fiee and low-cost services
e Also suggested a mobile dental service

* They would like to have a place that thev can make a payment plan with a doctor.

CONCLUSIONS

- Many people exelcise by walking and biking More mav bike if thev felt like the intiastructure
supported 1t

- Health information comes from a vaiietv of places, mainly television, Inteinet and doctors

- Overall, 1espondents did not feel like there was economic opportunity in anv of the four areas thev were
asked about

- Respondents from Clav County felt safe but those in Putnam Countv did not feel safe at all Thev even
mentioned that thev only feel safe with a gun

- Most 1espondents have primarv care phvsicians and onlv go to the emergencv 1oom when absolutelv
necessarv

- Dental services were mentioned aciross the board Behavioral health was a concein as well
- Most respondents don’t have msurance, so thev pay when thev can.

- The economv has resulted in lost wages and msurance This has led to a spike in stress levels. The lack
of monev for health services / healthv foods and stress levels are negatively affecting people’s health

- People are motivated bv those aiound them, most frequently children and grandchildien, as thev want
to be around to see them grow up
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

The Board of Directors
Baptist Health System, Inc and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Baptist Health System,
Inc and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2014
and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in conformity with US generally accepted accounting principles, this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion

1408-1294947 1

A member fiim of Ernst & Young Global Limited



P
EY

Building a better
working world

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Baptist Health System, Inc and
Subsidiaries at September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of their operations and
their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U S generally accepted accounting
principles

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole The consolidating detail on pages 48 through 63 is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole

Sanct ¥ MLLP

January 26, 2015
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Curient assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts tecennable. less estimated uncollectible
accounts of $89.142 1n 2014 and $81.306 1n 2013

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other cuttent assets

Curtent portion of assets limited as to use
Total curtent assets

Assets limited as to use

Internally designated tor capital improyements.

debt service and msurance reseives

Less amounts tequited to meet curtent obligations

Properts . plant. and equipment. net
Investments
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities
Curtent portion of long-term debt
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities
Estimated thiid-paity settlements

Total curient liabilities

Long-term debt. net of curient portion
Other liabilities
Total habilities

Net assets
Uniestrcted
Temporarnily restiicted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets

See accompanving note's

1408-1294947

(In Thousands)

September 30

2014 2013
$ 96,283 § 103476
196,696 159.531
21,637 19278
26,533 20414
11,094 9.215
352,243 311914
1,077,160 919.072
11,094 9.215
1,066,066 909.857
852,787 853353
71,702 59401
103,060 87.489
3 2445858 § 2.222.014
$ 23493 § 23.751
159,234 123.567
4,174 5.739
186,901 153.057
510,541 534116
196,103 142.225
893,545 829.398
1,482,970 1.342.132
30,831 26.491
38,512 23.993
1,552,313 1.392.616
3 2445858 § 2.222.014
-
D



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands)

Untestricted tevenues and other supportt
Patient service 1evenues
Provision tor bad debts
Net patient service revenues less provision tor bad debts
Other 1evenues
Net assets 1eleased tiom testrictions used for operations
Total untestricted 1evenues and other support

Opetrating expenses
Salaiies and benetits
Protessional fees
Supplies
Interest
Depieciation and amoitization
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Income fiom operations

Nonoperating gains
Investment income
Other. net

Total nonoperating gains

Excess of 1evenues and £ains OVe1 expenses

Continued on next page

1408-1294947

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
1,366,002 1.307.654
(77,967) (124.168)
1,288,125 1.183.186
57,731 57.128
4,098 3.748
1,349,954 1 244062
684,400 660.991
39,380 33.283
245,237 226.701
8,557 9.026
84,649 77.774
182,990 154.968
1,245,213 1.162.743
104,741 81319
80,010 74.829
6,688 8.935
86,698 83.764
191,439 165.083



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(In Thousands)

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Changes related to pension and executiy e compensation
other than period costs
Contributions tor the purchase of property. plant. and equipment
Transfers to temporarily restricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for the purchase
of property . plant. and equipment
Unrealized (loss) gam on interest rate swap agreements
Other. including net asset transfers trom BHS to BHSF for
endowment matching progam
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Investment gain
Transfer from unrestricted net assets
Transfer of v estment gains from
permanently restricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions
Net asset transters from BHS to BHSF
Increase 1n temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions
Investment gain
Transfer of v estment gains to
temporarily restricted net assets
Net asset transfers from BHS to BHSF tor endowment
matching program
Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Increase 1n net assets
Net assets. beginning of vear

Net assets. end of vear

See accompanying notes

1408-1294947

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013

$ 191,439 $ 165.083
(45,905) 95629
54 158

(€)) -

2,613 5434
a4) 1.627
(7,280) (371)
140,838 267.360
7,322 6.990
792 847

9 —

2,923 2.861
(6,711) (9.182)
5 (hH

4,340 1.512

8,199 10.671

2,923 2.861
(2,923) (2.861)
6,320 —
14,519 10.671
159,697 279543
1,392,616 1.113.073

h 1,552,313 % 1.392.616




Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

Operating activities
Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change n net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Interest. dividends. and net gains on 1nv estments
Change 1n fair value of interest rate swaps
Changes related to pension and executiy e compensation
other than period costs
Provision for bad debts
Loss on sale of equipment
Contributions tor the purchase of properts.
plant. and equipment
Restricted contributions and v estment mncome recened
Increase 1n accounts recern able
Increase 1n inventories and other current assets
Increase 1n accounts pay able and acerued liabilities
Decrease 1n estimated third-party settlements

Year Ended September 30

Decrease 1n other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activ ities

Investing activities

Proceeds tfrom sales and maturities of assets limited to use classitied

as trading

Purchases of assets limited to use classified as trading

Proceeds trom sales and maturities of investments classitied as trading
Purchases of investments classified as trading

Purchases of property. plant. and equipment

Increase 1n other assets

Net cash used 1n v esting activities

Continued on next page

1408-1294947

2014 2013
159,697 $ 279.543
84,649 77.774
(80,010) (74.829)
(2,005) (10.325)
15,905 (95.629)
77,967 124.468
21 20
4 (158)
(19,236) (21.369)
(115,132) (116.326)
(8,478) (404
35,667 1.830
(1,565) (686)
(3,932) (15.496)
173,494 147.773
235,102 192.767
(315,102) (167.767)
10,016 21811
(16,987) (34.783)
(81,342) (126.985)
(7,914) (11.562)
(176,227) (126.519)



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

(In Thousands)

Financing activities

Issuance of long-term debt

Repay ments of long-term debt

Contributions tor the purchase of property. plant. and equipment
Rexstricted contributions and nv estment mcome recensed

Net cash (used 1n) provided by tinancing activities

Net (decrease) increase 1n cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equiv alents. beginning of v ear

Cash and cash equivalents. end of vy ear

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for mterest

See accompanying notes

1408-1294947

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
$ - $ 14.000
(23,750) (23.039)
54 158
19,236 21.369
(4,460) 12.488
(7,193) 33.742
103,476 69.734
$ 96283 § 103,476
$ 8.033 $ 8.402
7



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

September 30, 2014

1. Organization and Mission

Baptist Health System, Inc (the Parent)is a tax-exempt parent holding company located in
Jacksonville, Florida, whose primary purpose is to direct the affairs of a multi-entity health care
system (BHS), which includes the following subsidiaries

Southern Baptist Hospital of Florida, Inc (SBHF) - a tax-exempt organization that
operates two acute care hospitals, Baptist Medical Center — Jacksonville (BMCJ) and
Baptist Medical Center — South (BMCS), and an emergency care center, Baptist
Emergency Center Clay (BECC) The two hospitals have 676 and 225 licensed beds,
respectively

Baptist Medical Center of the Beaches, Inc (BMCB)— a tax-exempt, 146-bed acute
care hospital

Baptist Medical Center of Nassau, Inc (BMCN)- a tax-exempt, 62-bed acute
care hospital

Baptist Health Properties, Inc (BHP) — a tax-exempt real estate holding company

Baptist Health Ambulatory Services, Inc (ASI)— a tax-exempt entity that provides
ancillary health care services and health screenings

Pavilion Health Services, Inc (PHS) — a taxable entity that provides various health care
and related support services such as retail pharmaceutical services, home infusion
services, and primary care services

Baptist Health System Foundation, Inc (BHSF) — a public foundation with the primary
purpose of raising funds to support the activities of the tax-exempt members of BHS

SBHF, BMCB, and BMCN are collectively referred to as the Medical Centers The Parent is the
sole member or owner of each of the above affiliates and controls the multi-entity structure
through appointment by the Board of Directors (the Board) and approval of all major
transactions

1408-1294947 8



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

SBHF, BMCB, BMCN, BHP, and ASI comprise the Obligated Group under the terms of a
Master Trust Indenture between The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N A and the
Obligated Group, which was issued pursuant to the Consolidated and Amended Trust Indenture
dated as of December 1, 2011

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

BHS’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs in the region through an integrated
network of affiliated organizations BHS’s affiliated organizations are committed to providing a
broad range of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient primary care,
outpatient services, and other health care services Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered operating activities Other activities that result in gains
or losses unrelated to BHS’s primary mission are considered nonoperating activities

Charity Care

BHS accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay A patient is classified as a charity patient
in accordance with certain established policies of BHS Because BHS does not pursue collection
of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, such amounts are not reported as revenue BHS
maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides The records
include the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care
policy and the estimated cost incurred to provide those services and supplies BHS estimates its
cost of charity care using its cost accounting system to determine the cost-to-charge ratio for
charity patients The estimated cost of care provided to charity patients was $27,918 and $27,563
for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent, SBHF,

BMCB, BMCN, BHP, ASI, PHS, and BHSF Significant transactions between entities have been
eliminated

1408-1294947 9



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates that affect the reported amounts of certain assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts deposited in operating accounts and cash invested in
highly liquid instruments, with a maturity of three months or less when acquired, excluding
amounts limited as to use by Board designation or other arrangements under trust agreements

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject BHS to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents and derivatives BHS invests its cash in credit
instruments of highly rated financial institutions Four institutions hold 100% of the total cash
and cash equivalents as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the derivative agreements have
been entered into with five institutions as of September 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by a trustee which have been set aside by
the Board for future capital improvements, debt service, and insurance reserves, over which the
Board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes Amounts
required to meet current malpractice and workers’ compensation liabilities of BHS are reported
as current assets

Investments and Investment Income

Investments are carried at fair value at the consolidated balance sheet dates Investment income
(including realized gains and losses on investments) is included in nonoperating gains unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law Unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the excess of revenues and gains over expenses, as substantially all of BHS’s
investment portfolio is classified as trading

1408-1294947 10



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value at the date of the gift
Depreciation is determined on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets As of September 30, 2014, BHS had open construction commitments totaling
$13,977 for construction projects, which are included in construction-in-progress in Note 4

Deferred Compensation

PHS participates in the Pavilion Health Services, Inc Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan
(the Plan) The purpose of the Plan is to retain quality personnel by allowing them to defer
compensation to a later date or upon their death or disability The Plan assets are equal to the
Plan liabilities and were $55,126 and $41,299 at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

Excess of Revenues and Gains over Expenses

The accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include
excess of revenues and gains over expenses Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are
excluded from the excess of revenues and gains over expenses, consistent with industry practice,
include changes related to pension and executive compensation other than period costs,
unrealized gains/losses on certain interest rate swap agreements, contributions of long-lived
assets including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used
for the purposes of acquiring such assets, and matching contributions from the Parent for the
endowment matching program

Electronic Health Record Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing
health information technology under the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act (HITECH) The provisions were designed to increase the use of electronic
health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a Medicare and Medicaid
incentive payment program beginning in 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and meaningfully
use certified EHR technology Eligibility for the annual Medicare incentive payments is
dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a
four-year period Initial Medicaid incentive payments are available to providers that adopt,

1408-1294947 11



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

implement, or upgrade certified EHR technology Providers must also demonstrate meaningful
use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional Medicaid incentive
programs For the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, BHS has recorded $441 and
$1,762, respectively, in Medicaid incentive payments and $6,315 and $7,431, respectively, in
Medicare incentive payments in other operating revenue BHS’s attestation of compliance with
the meaningful use criteria will be subject to audit by the federal government or its designee
Additionally, Medicare EHR incentive payments received are subject to retrospective adjustment
upon final settlement of the applicable cost report from which payments were calculated

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-05 Not-for-Profit Entities: Classification of the
Sale Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets i the Statement of Cash Flows. ASU 2012-05
requires a not-for-profit to classify cash receipts from the sale of donated financial assets
consistently with cash donations received in the statement of cash flows if those cash receipts
were from the sale of donated financial assets that, upon receipt, were directed without any not-
for-profit, imposed limitations for sale and were converted nearly immediately into cash
Accordingly, the cash receipts from the sale of those financial assets should be classified as cash
inflows from operating activities, unless the donor restricted the use of the contributed resources
to long-term purposes, in which case those cash receipts should be classified as cash flows from
financing activities Otherwise, cash receipts from the sale of donated financial assets should be
classified as cash flows from investing activities The amendments in the ASU are effective for
fiscal years and interim periods within those years, beginning after June 15, 2013 BHS adopted
ASU 2012-05 effective October 1, 2013 Management has determined there is no material
impact of the new guidance on BHS’s consolidated financial statements

In July 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-02, Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for
Impamrment. Under this guidance, an entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to
determine whether the existence of events and circumstances indicates that it is more likely than
not that indefinite-lived intangible assets are impaired If an entity concludes that it is not more
likely than not that impairment has occurred, then the entity is not required to take further action
However, if an entity concludes otherwise, then it is required to determine the fair value of the
indefinite-lived intangible assets and perform the quantitative impairment test in accordance with
existing accounting guidance The guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

beginning after December 15, 2012 BHS adopted ASU 2012-02 effective October 1, 2013 As a
result of adopting this standard, management performed a qualitative assessment and determined
it is not more likely that not an impairment has occurred, thus, requiring no further action

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and
Liabilines. Offsetting (netting) assets and liabilities is an important aspect of presentation in
financial statements The differences in offsetting requirements of U S generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) compared to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
account for significant differences in the amounts presented in statements of financial position as
reported under each set of accounting requirements These differences reduce the comparability
of statements of financial position ASU 2011-11 requires disclosure about offsetting and related
arrangements to enable financial statement users to understand the effect of those arrangements
on financial position In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, Clarifying the Scope of
Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. The amendments in ASU 2013-01 and 2011-
11 are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and interim periods within
those annual periods BHS adopted ASU 2013-01 and 2011-11 effective October 1, 2013

Management has determined there is no material impact of the new guidance on BHS’s
consolidated financial statements

Prospective Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”), in conjunction with the
International Accounting Standards Board, issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”)
No 2014-09, Revemue from Contracts with Customers The objective of this ASU is to
significantly enhance comparability and clarify principles of revenue recognition practices across
entities, industries, jurisdictions, and capital markets For a not-for-profit entity that has issued,
or is a conduit bond obligor for, securities that are traded, listed, or quoted on an exchange or an
over-the-counter market, the amendments in this ASU are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim reporting periods within that reporting
period Early application is not permitted The standard can be adopted either retrospectively to
each prior reporting period presented or as a cumulative effect adjustment as of the date of
adoption BHS is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new guidance on its financial
position and results of operations and will adopt the provisions of this statement in fiscal 2018
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Patient Service Revenues, Accounts Receivable, and Provision for Bad Debts

Patient service revenues are reported at estimated net realizable amounts for services rendered
BHS recognizes patient service revenues associated with patients who have third-party payor
coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For uninsured patients that
do not qualify for charity care, revenue is recognized on the basis of discounted rates in
accordance with BHS’ policy

Patient service revenues are reduced by the provision for bad debts and accounts receivable are
reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts These amounts are based on management’s
assessment of historical and expected net collections for each major payor source, considering
business and economic conditions, trends in health care coverage and other collection indicators
Management regularly reviews collections data by major payor sources in evaluating the
sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts On the basis of historical experience, a
significant portion of BHS’ self-pay patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services
provided Thus, BHS records a significant provision for bad debts in the period services are
provided related to self-pay patients For receivables associated with patients who have third-
party coverage, BHS analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for
uncollectible accounts and a provision for bad debts, if necessary Accounts receivable are
written off after collection efforts have been followed in accordance with BHS’ policies

For all patients other than charity patients, patient service revenues, net of contractual allowances
and self-pay discounts and before the provision for bad debts, recognized from major payor
sources is as follows

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
Third-party payors. net of contracted adjustments $ 1309414 $ 1.240.842
Self-pay patients. net of discounts 56,678 66.812

$ 1,366,092 § 1.307.654
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

BHS has determined, based on an assessment at the reporting-entity level, that patient service
revenues are primarily recorded prior to assessing the patient’s ability to pay and as such, the
entire provision for bad debts is recorded as a deduction from patient service revenues in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets

Significant concentrations of patient accounts receivable, after bad debt, due from payors at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, include 22% and 22% from the Medicare program,
13% and 9% from state Medicaid programs, 58% and 60% in each year from contracts with
other third parties, and 7% and 9% from self-pay patients BHS grants credit without collateral to
their patients, most of who are local residents and are insured under third-party payor
agreements

During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, approximately 24% and 24%
of net patient service revenues were received under the Medicare program, 9% and 7% under
state Medicaid programs, 63% and 64% from contracts with other third parties, and 4% and 5%
from self-pay patients In addition, $501,808 and $462,812 of net patient service revenues were
derived from two third-party payors during the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term Changes in the Medicare and
Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on BHS

BHS is subject to retroactive revenue adjustments due to future audits, reviews and
investigations Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such amounts are adjusted in
future periods as adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to such audits,
reviews and investigations During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, net patient
service revenues increased by $7,718 and $4,820, respectively, due to changes in estimated prior
year settlements
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Trade Receivables

Trade accounts receivable have both a contractual maturity of one year or less and arise from the
sale of goods or services Accounts are reviewed monthly and deemed uncollectible after 365
days and subsequently written off

Functional Expenses

BHS does not present expense information by functional classification because its resources and
activities are primarily related to providing health care services Further, since BHS receives
substantially all of its resources from providing health care services in a manner similar to a
business enterprise, other indicators contained in these consolidated financial statements are
considered important in evaluating how well management has discharged its
stewardship responsibilities

Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost (principally determined by the weighted-average method)
or market

Income Taxes

The Parent, SBHF, BMCB, BMCN, BHP, ASI, and BHSF are not-for-profit corporations and are
exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a)as organizations described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and are exempt from state
income taxes pursuant to Florida Statute Chapter 220 13 PHS is a taxable corporation and files
federal, Florida, and Georgia income tax returns Tax-related interest and penalties are included
in other expense on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets Income taxes related to PHS are not material to BHS

With respect to its for-profit entity as well as any unrelated business income generated at the tax-
exempt entities, BHS records income taxes using the liability method, under which deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial accounting
and tax bases of assets and liabilities Deferred tax assets or liabilities at the end of each period
are determined using the currently enacted tax rate expected to apply to taxable income in the
period that the deferred tax asset or liability is expected to be realized or to be settled
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Loan Issue Costs

The costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the various Hospital Revenue Bonds
(see Note 7) are being amortized over the term of the related indebtedness on the effective
interest method

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets, included in other assets, consist principally of cost in
excess of the net book value of purchased businesses, internally developed software, medical
records, and purchased provider contracts and treatment protocols Goodwill is not amortized but
is reviewed annually for impairment or more frequently if impairment indicators arise If such
indicators are present, BHS uses projections of future discounted cash flows and other
procedures to determine whether the entity’s estimated fair value is less than its carrying amount,
and, if so, BHS recognizes an impairment loss based on the excess of the carrying amount of the
goodwill over its fair value Intangible assets with a finite useful life are amortized on a straight-
line basis over their useful life Intangible assets with an indefinite life are tested annually for
impairment

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Donor-restricted gifts and endowments are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets or are subject to time restrictions BHSF’s policy provides for the establishment of
endowments by donors who wish to provide a permanent source of funding for equipment,
operations, and charity care at BHS affiliates The policy provides for investment of endowment
gifts by the Foundation for long-term growth of the endowment and limits the amount to be
disbursed annually from these investment earnings When a donor restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying
statements of activities as released from restrictions Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions in
the accompanying financial statements
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

BHS participates in an endowment matching program in which they match donor contributions
to endowments on a tiered basis Of the net assets transferred, the matching contributions
transferred from BHS unrestricted net assets to Foundation restricted net assets for the years
ending September 30, 2014 and 2013 are $6,320 and $0, respectively The amounts transferred
by BHS for matching contributions are permanently restricted net assets as required to match
external donor amounts as outlined in the donors’ contribution agreements

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are primarily available for operations and to purchase
equipment, renovations, and buildings Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the
following purposes or periods

September 30
2014 2013
Hospital programs $ 16,331 $ 12.793
Education and rescarch 5,491 1.869
Property and equipment 4,796 5.204
Community Outreach 3,095 2.528
Other program serv1ces 1,074 1.053
Future time periods 44 44
$ 30,831 $ 26491

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are those preserved by donor intent to provide a permanent
source of investment income for the operations of the Medical Centers’ adult and children’s
hospital divisions Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to

September 30
2014 2013
Hospital programs $ 32,429 $ 20.870
Education and rescarch 3,581 1.074
Communuty outreach 1,841 1.629
Other program serv1ces 552 420
Property and equipment 109 —
$ 38,512 § 23.993
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 financial statements to be consistent with
the 2014 presentation These reclassifications had no effect on net assets previously reported

3. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use
Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use is presented below

September 30
2014 2013
Internally designated for capital improvements. debt service.
and msurance reserves
Equits mutual funds
Domestic $ 408,032 § 320341
International 146,630 127.083
Fixed-income mutual funds
Domestic 491,546 443 874
International 30,457 27.116
Interest recervable 495 638

$ 1,077,160 $ 919.072

Investment return is summarized as follows

Year End September 30

2014 2013
Interest. dividends. and realized gains $ 43,714 $ 43.335
Net unrealized gains on mvestments reported at fair value 40,011 35.202
Total investment return $ 83,725 $ 78.337
Included 1n nonoperating gains $ 80,010 $ 74.829
Reported separately as increase m restricted net assets 3,715 3.708
Total investment return $ 83,725 § 78.537
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

The amount of net unrealized gains for investments and assets limited as to use still held as of
September 30, 2014, is $156,211

Investments

Investments include the following

September 30
2014 2013

Equity securities $ 182 §$ 149
Equity mutual funds

Domestic 29,513 22.590

International 11,425 9,611
Fixed-income mutual funds

Domestic 20,833 17,637

International 2,380 2.056
Cash and cash equivalents 7,319 7,292
Interest receivable 50 66

$ 71,702 $ 59,401

4. Property, Plant, and Equipment

BHS had property, plant, and equipment less accumulated depreciation as follows

September 30
2014 2013
Land and improvements S 56,296 $ 54,566
Building and equipment 1,639,567 1,577,767
1,695,863 1,632,333
Less accumulated depreciation (881,459) (801,440)
814,404 830,893
Construction-in-progress 38,383 22,460

$ 852,787 $ 853,353
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Other Assets

Other assets consist of the following

September 30
2014 2013
Long-term pledge receivables $ 7,201 $ 5,714
Goodwill and intangible assets 13,052 15,553
Equity investment in Solantic 18,466 19,159
Deferred compensation 55,126 41,299
Beneficial interest in trust held by others 719 364
Other 8,496 5,400
$ 103,060 $ 87,489
6. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
BHS’s intangible assets are summarized as follows
September 30, 2014
Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net
Intangible assets subject to amortization
Internally developed software $ 10,127 $ 4,161) $ 5,966
Medical records 2,452 (1,454) 998
Noncompete agreements 1,667 (1,667) -
Other 3,406 (2,470) 936
Intangible assets not subject to
amortization (indefinite life)
Goodwill 3,674 - 3,674
Other 1,400 - 1,400
Trade name 78 — 78
3 22,804 $ (9,752) $ 13,052

1408-1294947
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (continued)

September 30, 2013
Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net
Intangible assets subject to amortization
Internally developed software $ 10,127 $ (2,714) $ 7,413
Medical records 2,356 (1,003) 1,353
Noncompete agreements 1,667 (1,667) -
Other 3,406 (1,771) 1,635
Intangible assets not subject to
amortization (indefinite life)
Goodwill 3,674 - 3,674
Other 1,400 - 1,400
Trade name 78 — 78
$ 22,708 $ (7,155) $ 15,553

Amortization expense related to computer software costs was $1,447 and $1,469 for the years

ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

Total amortization expense related to

intangible assets was $2,597 and $2,607 for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively Expected amortization expense for the next five years is as follows

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

1408-1294947

$ 2,598
2,015
1,580
1,207
459
41

7,900
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (continued)
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
Goodwill balance, beginning of period $ 3,674 $ 3,674
Goodwill acquired during the year - -
Goodwill adjusted during the year - -
Goodwill impaired during the year — —
Goodwill balance, end of period S 3,674 $ 3,674

7. Long-Term Debt

The Medical Centers, BHP, and ASI comprise an Obligated Group and have certain joint and
several liabilities under a Master Trust Indenture to make all payments required with respect to
obligations under the Master Trust Indenture, which totaled $534,034 at September 30, 2014
The Master Trust Indenture requires certain covenants and reporting requirements to be met by
the Obligated Group

The Series 2003 A, Series 2004, and Series 2007C bank held variable-rate extendable notes bear
interest at a variable index interest rate of 67% of the 30-day London Interbank Offered Rate
(LIBOR), plus 68 basis points The initial interest rate period expires December 1, 2016, at
which time the Series 2003 A, Series 2004, and Series 2007C notes may operate in another bank
purchase mode or be subject to mandatory tender for purchase Upon mandatory tender for
purchase, the Obligated Group may convert to another available interest rate mode Interest is
payable quarterly

During March 2012, May 2012, August 2012, and December 2012, the Obligated Group issued
$60,000, $16,000, $10,000, and $14,000, respectively, of Jacksonville Health Facilities
Authority Hospital Revenue Extendable Notes, Series 2012A, 2012B, 2012C, and 2012D
(collectively, the Series 2012 Notes) The proceeds of the Series 2012 Notes were used to
finance capital expenditures for planning, developing, constructing, and equipping SBHF and
BMCB Principal payments of the Series 2012 Notes are due in varying amounts from
August 15, 2014 to August 15, 2037
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The Series 2001 and Series 2007D bank held variable rate extendable notes bear interest at a
variable index interest rate of 70% of 30 day LIBOR, plus 75-basis points The margin for
calculating the interest rate can change depending on the Obligated Group’s credit rating The
initial interest rate period expires July 1, 2017, at which time Series 2001 and Series 2007D notes
may operate in another bank purchase mode or be subject to mandatory tender for purchase
Upon mandatory tender for purchase, the Obligated Group may convert to another available
interest rate mode Interest is payable monthly

The Series 2003C bank held fixed rate extendable note bears interest at a fixed bank rate of
1 99% The initial interest rate period expires August 15, 2019, at which time the Series 2003C
note may operate in another bank purchase mode or be subject to mandatory tender for purchase
Upon mandatory tender for purchase, the Obligated Group may convert to another available
interest rate mode Interest is payable monthly

The Series 2003B bank held variable rate extendable note bears interest at a variable index
interest rate of 74% of 30-day LIBOR, plus 75 25 basis points The initial interest rate period
expires September 4, 2017, at which time the Series 2003B note may operate in another bank
purchase mode or be subject to mandatory tender for purchase Upon mandatory tender for
purchase, the Obligated Group may convert to another available interest rate mode Interest is
payable monthly

The Series 2007B and Series 2007E bank held variable rate extendable notes bear interest at a
variable index interest rate of 75% of 30-day LIBOR, plus 82 basis points The initial interest
rate period expires September 4, 2019, at which time Series 2007B and Series 2007E notes may
operate in bank purchase mode or be subject to mandatory tender for purchase Upon mandatory
tender for purchase, the Obligated Group may convert to another available interest rate mode
Interest is payable monthly

During June 2010, November 2010, and December 2010, the Obligated Group issued $54,000,
$7,000, and $14,000, respectively, of Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes, Series 2010A, 2010B, and 2010C (collectively, the Series 2010 Notes) The
proceeds of the Series 2010 Notes were used to finance capital expenditures for planning,
developing, constructing, and equipping SBHF and BMCB The margin for calculating the
interest rate for Series 2010C can change based on the Obligated Group’s credit rating Principal
payments of the Series 2010 Notes are due in varying amounts from August 15, 2013 to
August 15, 2035
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Subsequent to the fiscal year end, on October 17, 2014 the Obligated Group extended the
mandatory tender dates of the Series 2010A and Series 2010C The mandatory tender date for
Series 2010A was extended to September 30, 2017 and bears interest at a variable index interest
rate of 6501% of 30 day LIBOR, plus 81 basis points The mandatory tender date for Series
2010C was extended to June 24, 2017 and bears interest at a variable index interest rate of
65 01% of 30 day LIBOR, plus 72 5 basis points For Series 2010C, the margin for calculating
the interest rate can change depending on the borrower’s debt rating

Subsequent to the fiscal year end, on October 15, 2014, the Obligated Group amended and
restated Hospital Revenue Note, Series 2009 The Series 2009 note bears interest at a variable
index interest rate of 65% of 30 day LIBOR, plus 157 basis points Principal payments of the
Series 2009 note are due in varying amounts from November 2, 2009 to October 2, 2016 Interest
is payable monthly

During fiscal 2012, the Obligated Group entered into interest rate swap agreements (Series
2012A and 2012B swaps), which expire on August 15, 2022 and August 15, 2019, respectively
The Obligated Group agreed to exchange, effective March 26, 2012, and March 29, 2012, the
receipt of a variable interest rate payment for the payment of a fixed interest rate payment The
fixed rates for the Series 2012A and Series 2012B swaps are 2 50% and 2 25%, respectively The
variable rate payment is based on a percentage of LIBOR, which is reset monthly The variable
and fixed payments are calculated on a combined notional amount The Series 2012A swaps had
a notional amount as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, of $22.800 and $23,600, respectively
The Series 2012B swaps had a notional amount as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, of $18,300
and $18,900, respectively The differential to be paid or received is accrued as the variable
interest rate changes and is recognized in interest expense The related amount payable to or
receivable from the counterparty is included in other liabilities or other assets, respectively The
Obligated Group recognizes the change in the fair value of the agreements within unrestricted net
assets, as the agreements have been designated as effective hedges under ASC 815, Dervatives
and Hedgmg Included in unrestricted net assets are the unrealized gains/losses on the Series
2012A and Series 2012B interest rate swap agreements The Series 2012A had an unrealized loss
of $117 for the year ended September 30, 2014 and an unrealized gain of $1,040 for the year
ended September 30, 2013 The Series 2012B had unrealized gains of $43 and $587 for the years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The fair value of the Series 2012A swaps at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $(235) and $(118),
respectively The fair value of the Series 2012B swaps at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $(57)
and $(100), respectively The amounts represent the amount the Obligated Group would have to
pay to the counterparty should the agreements be terminated and are included in other liabilities
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

During fiscal 2009, the Obligated Group entered into an interest rate swap agreement (Series
2001 swap), which expires on August 15, 2021, to convert its Series 2001 bonds from variable
rate refunding debt into fixed interest rate debt The Obligated Group agreed to exchange,
effective June 11, 2009, the receipt of a variable interest rate payment for the payment of a fixed
interest rate payment The fixed rate for the Series 2001 swap is 2 75% The variable rate
payment is based on a percentage of LIBOR, which is reset weekly The variable and fixed
payments are calculated on a combined notional amount as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, of
$21,690 and $24,370, respectively The differential to be paid or received is accrued as the
variable interest rate changes and is recognized in other expenses The related amount payable to
or receivable from the counterparty is included in other liabilities or other assets, respectively
The Obligated Group recognizes the change in the fair value of this agreement within the excess
of revenues and gains over expenses, as this agreement has not been designated as an effective
hedge under ASC 815 Included in nonoperating gains are $442 and $1,038 in unrealized gains
related to the Series 2001 swap for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

The fair value of the Series 2001 swap at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $(1,256) and
$(1,698), respectively The amounts represent the amount the Obligated Group would have to
pay to the counterparty should the agreement be terminated and are included in other liabilities in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

During fiscal 2009, the Obligated Group entered into an interest rate swap agreement (Series
2007B swap), which expires on August 15, 2023, to convert its Series 2007B bonds from
variable rate refunding debt to fixed interest rate debt The Obligated Group agreed to exchange,
effective June 11, 2009, the receipt of a variable interest rate payment for the payment of a fixed
interest rate payment The fixed rate for the Series 2007B swap is 2 8% The variable rate
payment is based on a percentage of LIBOR, which is reset weekly The variable and fixed
payments are calculated on a combined notional amount as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, of
$21,525 and $23.675, respectively The differential to be paid or received is accrued as the
variable interest rate changes and is recognized in other expenses The related amount payable to
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or receivable from the counterparty is included in other liabilities or other assets, respectively
The Obligated Group recognizes the change in the fair value of this agreement within the excess
of revenues and gains over expenses, as this agreement has not been designated as an effective
hedge under ASC 815 Included in nonoperating gains is $374 and $1,128 of unrealized gains
related to the Series 2007B swap for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

The fair value of the Series 2007B swap at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $(1,387) and
$(1,761), respectively The amounts represent the amount the Obligated Group would have to
pay to the counterparty should the agreements be terminated and are included in other liabilities
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

During the year ended September 30, 2006, the Obligated Group entered into forward interest
rate swap agreements (Series 2007CDE swaps), which expire on August 15, 2027, to convert its
Series 2007CDE bonds from variable rate refunding debt into a fixed interest rate debt The
Obligated Group agreed to exchange, effective August 15, 2007, receipt of a variable interest
rate payment for the payment of a fixed interest rate payment The fixed rate for the Series
2007CDE swaps is 3 65% The variable rate payment is based on a percentage of LIBOR, which
is reset weekly The variable and fixed payments are calculated on a combined notional amount
as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, of $87,900 and $93,925, respectively The differential to be
paid or received is accrued as the variable interest rate changes and is recognized in other
expenses The related amount payable to or receivable from the counterparty is included in other
liabilities or other assets, respectively The Obligated Group recognizes the change in the fair
value of these agreements within the excess of revenues and gains over expenses, as these
agreements have not been designated as effective hedges under ASC 815 Included in other
nonoperating gains is $1,263 and $6,532 in unrealized gains related to the Series 2007CDE
swaps for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

The fair value of the Series 2007CDE swaps at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $(11,835) and
$(13,098), respectively The amounts represent the amount the Obligated Group would have to
pay to the counterparty should the agreements be terminated, and are included in other liabilities
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
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BHS was obligated under long-term debt as follows

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2001. due m vars ing amounts from 2014
through 2021 with a v ariable interest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 86% and 88% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively )

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2003A. due mn vary ng amounts from 2022
through 2033 with a v ariable interest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 78% and 80% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively )

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2003B. due in vars ing amounts from 2022
through 2033, with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 87% and 89% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively )

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Fixed Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2003C. due n vars ing amounts from 2022
through 2033 (1 99% and 1 99% as of September 30. 2014 and 2013.

respectively )

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2004. due m vars ing amounts from 2020
through 2034. with a variable interest rate not to exceed 12% per annum
(78% and 80% as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively)
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21,690 $ 24370
70,000 70.000
35,000 35.000
20,000 20.000
50,000 50.000
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Jacksonville Health Facilities Authorits Hospital Revenue Bonds. Series
2007A. due n vary ing amounts from 2023 through 2037. with a fixed
nterest rate of 3%. including unamortized premium of $1.145 and $1.228
at September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2007B. due n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2023 with a variable interest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 94% and 96% as
of September 30. 2014. and 2013. respectively)

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Refunding Extendable Notes. Series 2007C. Series 2007D and
Series 2007E. due i vary ing amounts from 2014 through 2027 with a
yvariable mterest rate not to exceed the maximum permitted by United
States federal law or Florida law ( 86% and 88% as of September 30.
2014 and 2013. respectively)

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Vanable Rate Hospital Revenue
Notes. Series 2009. due 1n vary ing amounts from 2014 through 2017.
with a variable interest rate not to exceed the maximum permitted by
United States federal law or Florida law (1 92% and 1 94% as of
September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively)

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2010A. due 1n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2035, with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law (1 07% and 1 09%
as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively)

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2010B. due in vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2035, with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 88% and 90% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively )
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September 30
2014 2013
$ 66,145 § 66.227
21,525 23.673
87,900 93.925
9,493 13.873
22,450 23,125
22,450 23,125
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September 30
2014 2013

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2010C. due n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2035, with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 90% and 92% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively ) S 22450 $ 23.125

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2012A. due 1n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2036, with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law (1 02% and 1 04%
as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively) 22,800 23.600

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2012B. due n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2036. with a v ariable terest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 99% and 1 01% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively) 18,300 18.900

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2012C. due n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2019. with a fixed interest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law (1 62% and 1 62%
as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively) 9,831 11.920

Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority Varniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Extendable Notes. Series 2012D. due 1n vary ing amounts from 2014
through 2037, with a v ariable nterest rate not to exceed the maximum
permitted by United States federal law or Florida law ( 89% and 92% as
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively ) 34,000 37.000
534,034 557.867
Less current portion 23,493 23.751

$ 510541  §  534.116
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The following tables outline the location and effect of the interest rate swap agreements on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net
assets Fair values presented are computed using estimated future cash flows Gains and losses
on effective hedges are reported below the excess of revenue and gains over expenses

Fair Value at

Balance Sheet Net Asset September 30
Liability Derivatives Locations Classifications 2014 2013

Interest rate contracts
Series 2001 Other liabilities Unrestricted $ (1,256) $ (1,698)
Series 2007B Other liabilities Unrestricted (1,387) (1,761)
Series 2007CDE Other liabilities Unrestricted (11,835) (13,098)
Total derivatives not

designated as

hedging instruments $ (14478) $ (16,557)
Series 2012A Other liabilities Unrestricted $ 235) $ (118)
Series 2012B Other liabilities Unrestricted (57) (100)
Total derivatives designated

as hedging instruments $ 292) $ (218)
Total derivatives $ (14,770) § (16,775)

1408-1294947 31



Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Location of Gain (Loss)
Recognized Within

Amount of Gain (Loss)
Recognized Within Statements
of Operations and Changes in
Net Assets for the Year Ended

Excess of Revenues Over September 30
Liability Derivatives Expenses 2014 2013

Interest rate contracts
Series 2001 Nonoperating gains $ 442 S 1,038
Series 2007B Nonoperating gains 374 1,128
Series 2007CDE Nonoperating gains 1,263 6,532
Total derivatives not designated

as hedging instruments $ 2,079 $ 8,698
Series 2012A Unrestricted net assets $ (117) 3 1,040
Series 2012B Unrestricted net assets 43 587
Total derivatives designated as

hedging instruments $ (74) $ 1,627
Total derivatives $ 2,005 §$ 10,325

A summary of the changes in the accumulated derivative loss for effective hedging transactions

is as follows

Accumulated derivative loss, beginning of period
Net change associated with hedging transactions

Series 2012 A
Series 2012 B

Accumulated derivative loss, end of period
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2014 2013
$ (218) $  (1.845)
(117) 1,040
43 587
$ (292) $ (218)
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Maturities of long-term debt as of September 30, 2014, are as follows

Amount
Year ending September 30

2015 $ 23,493
2016 23,280
2017 19,723
2018 20,014
2019 19,608
Thereafter 426,771
Unamortized bond premium 1,145

$ 534,034

8. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In accordance with ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, assets and liabilities recorded at fair
value in the consolidated financial statements are categorized, for disclosure purposes, based
upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair values are observable or unobservable More
specifically, ASC 820 establishes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used
to measure assets and liabilities at fair value

Level inputs, as defined by ASC 820, are as follows

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
BHS has the ability to access on the reporting date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly If the asset or liability has a specific
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability Level 2 assets and liabilities are valued using a market approach

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

|9%)
[99)
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The following tables summarize fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2014 and
2013, which are measured on a recurring basis in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

September 30, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Assets limited as to use
Equity mutual funds
Domestic $ 408,032 $ - 5 - $ 408,032
International 146,630 - — 146,630
Fixed-income mutual funds
Domestic 491,546 - - 491,546
International 30,457 - - 30,457
Long-term investments
Equity securities 182 - - 182
Equity mutual funds
Domestic 29,514 - - 29,514
International 11,425 - — 11,425
Fixed income mutual funds
Domestic 20,833 - - 20,833
International 2,380 - - 2,380
Cash and cash equivalents 7,319 - - 7,319
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps - (14,772) - (14,772)

o
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September 30, 2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Assets limited as to use
Equity mutual funds
Domestic $ 320,341 $ - 3 - $ 320,341
International 127,083 - - 127,083
Fixed-income mutual funds
Domestic 443 874 — - 443 874
International 27.116 - - 27.116
Long-term investments
Equity securities 149 - - 149
Equity mutual funds
Domestic 22.590 - - 22.590
International 9,611 - - 9611
Fixed income mutual funds
Domestic 17,637 - - 17,637
International 2,056 - - 2.056
Cash and cash equivalents 7,292 - - 7,292
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps - (16,775) - (16,775)

Interest Rate Swaps

The fair value of the interest rate swaps is estimated using market inputs obtained independently
from third-party sources Expected cash flows are discounted at unadjusted interbank (LIBOR)
rates The valuations represent reasonable estimates of fair values and may not represent the
actual amount at which new transaction could be entered into or the actual amounts at which
existing transactions could be liquidated or unwound

o
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Long-Term Debt

The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based on dealer quotes for hospital tax-exempt debt
with similar terms and maturities and using discounted cash flow analyses based on current
interest rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements The estimated fair value of debt using
Level 2 inputs at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is $537,082 and $556,652, respectively

9. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes, which as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, have no net carrying value,
reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting and the amounts used for income tax purposes As of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, BHS had deferred tax assets of $24.358 and $22,388,
respectively, relating principally to net operating loss carryovers ASC 740-10-50-3, [ncome
Taxes: Disclosure, requires a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tax assets reported if,
based on the weight of the evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized After consideration of all the evidence, both positive and
negative, management determined that a $24,358 and $22,388 allowance at September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, was necessary to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that would
more likely than not be realized The change in the valuation allowance for the current year
15 $1,970 At September 30, 2014, BHS has available net operating loss carryforwards of
$64,729 These net operating losses will expire between 2018 and 2034

10. Retirement Plans

The Medical Centers, PHS, and ASI participate in a noncontributory defined benefit retirement
plan (Retirement Plan) sponsored by BHS The Retirement Plan covers a substantial number of
the employees Benefits are based on each participant’s years of service and compensation
BHS’s policy is to contribute annually at least the minimum amount necessary to comply with
the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended SBHF
funds contributions to the Plan

BHS also sponsors a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) and vice president
supplemental executive retirement plan (VP SERP) These plans are unfunded and cover the
executive management team and vice presidents of BHS Benefits are based on each participant’s
years of service and compensation

o
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The Retirement Plan, SERP, and VP SERP are collectively referred to as the Plans

The following tables set forth the benefit obligations and the assets of the Plans, changes in the
plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets, and the components of
net periodic benefit costs

September 30
2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year $ 469,108 $ 380,432
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 432,035 $§ 476413
Service cost 13,374 15,959
Interest cost 21,517 19.648
Actuarial (gain) loss 64,076 (67,132)
Benefits paid (11,591) (12,853)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 519411 $ 432,035
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 373,113 $ 299,782
Actual return on plan assets 37,267 35,913
Employer contributions 27,154 50,271
Benefit payments (11,591) (12,853)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 425943 $ 373,113
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ (5,804) $ (337)
Other noncurrent liabilities (87,664) (58,585)
Deficiency of fair value of plan assets over projected
benefit obligation $  (93,468) $  (58,922)
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Included in unrestricted net assets at September 30, 2014 and 2013, are unrecognized prior
service costs of $42 and $51, respectively, and unrecognized actuarial losses of $147.888 and
$101,975, respectively, that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost The prior
service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be recognized
in net periodic pension costs during the year ending September 30, 2015, are $9 and $9,356,
respectively

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost S 13,374 $ 15,959
Interest cost 21,517 19.648
Expected return on assets (27,160) (24,076)
Amortization of
Prior service cost 9 42
Actuarial loss 8,056 16,620
Amount recognized in net periodic benefit cost $ 15,796 $ 28,193
Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations
recognized in unrestricted net assets
Net actuarial (gain) loss $ 53,970 $  (78,967)
Amortization of
Prior service cost 9) (42)
Actuarial loss (8,056) (16,620)
Total recognized in unrestricted net assets $ 45,905 §  (95,629)
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The assumptions used to determine accrued pension costs and net periodic pension cost are set
forth below

Used to Determine Projected Benefit Obligation

September 30
2014 2013
Weighted-average discount rate 4.54% 505%
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.50 350
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return
7.50 750

on plan assets

Used to Determine Benefit Cost

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
Weighted-average discount rate 5.05% 4 17%
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.50 350
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return
7.50 775

on plan assets
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Expected Cash Flows
Information about the expected cash flows for the Plans follows

Expected employer contributions in fiscal year 2015 As of September 30,
2014, no employer contributions are required in fiscal year 2015 $ 65934

Expected benefit payments

Amount
Year ending September 30
2015 $ 18,896
2016 15,755
2017 20,499
2018 23,119
2019 21,954
2020-2024 137,704

The benefit payment amounts above reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from the Plans
Asset Allocation

The weighted-average asset allocations for the Retirement Plan at the end of fiscal years 2014
and 2013, and the target allocation for fiscal 2015, by asset category, are as follows

Target Percentage of Plan
Allocation Assets at September 30
2015 2014 2013
Asset category
Equity securities 60% 60% 60%
Debt securities 40 40 40
Total 100% 100% 100%
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)
Composition of Plan Assets

The composition of the Retirement Plan’s assets at September 30, 2014 and 2013, is as follows

September 30
2014 2013

Fair value of plan assets

Equity mutual funds — domestic $ 184841 $ 154837
Equity mutual funds — international 78,167 70,158
Fixed-income mutual funds — domestic 148,766 135,036
Fixed-income mutual funds — international 13,911 12,707
Cash and short-term investments - 5
Interest receivable 258 370
Total $ 425943 $ 373,113

These assets (all Level 1) are exchange-traded funds whose fair value is determined from quoted
prices on nationally recognized securities exchanges There are no Level 2 or Level 3
investments

Investment Strategy

The Retirement Plan’s asset allocation and investment strategy are designed to earn returns on
plan assets consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk Investments are diversified
across classes, sectors, and manager style to minimize the risk of large losses BHS uses
investment managers specializing in each asset category and, where appropriate, provides the
investment managers with specific guidelines, which include allowable and/or prohibited
investment types BHS regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with
investment guidelines
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

10. Retirement Plans (continued)
Expected Rate of Return

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 1s based on historical and projected rates of
return for current and planned asset categories in the Retirement Plan’s investment portfolio
Assumed projected rates of return for each asset category were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for assets of that category using
benchmark rates Based on the target asset allocation among the asset categories, the overall
expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted for historical and expected
experience of active portfolio management results compared to benchmark returns and for the
effect of expenses paid from plan assets

11. Malpractice Insurance

The Medical Centers and certain other BHS entities participate in a pooled risk program,
whereby BHS entities are the only participants, to insure professional and general Liability risks
to the extent of certain self-insurance limits A revocable trust fund has been established for the
malpractice self-insured program The participants’ self-insurance retention 1s $4,000 per claim
with Iimits of $50,000 per claim and $50,000 annual aggregate through a claims-made policy
with a third-party insurance carrier Accrued malpractice losses of $38,939 and $24,140 at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, have been discounted at a rate of 2 5% for both
years Losses are accrued when probable and determinable

In the event that sufficient funds are not available from the trust fund, each participating entity in
the program will be assessed its share of the deficiency If contributions exceed the losses
eventually paid, the excess will be applied to reduce the contributions for future periods
Management believes the trust fund is adequately funded to provide for all professional and
general liability claims that have occurred through September 30, 2014
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

12. Leases

Rental expense under various operating leases was $13,352 and $13,151 for the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively Future minimum lease payments for noncancelable
leases having an initial or remaining lease term in excess of one year are as follows

Amount
Year ending September 30

2015 $ 8,628
2016 7,801
2017 7,203
2018 6,361
2019 5,506
Thereafter 23,616

$ 59,115

13. Promises to Give

Pledges receivable, included in prepaid expenses and other current assets and other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, consist of the following

September 30
2014 2013

Unconditional promises to give before pledge discounts

and allowance for uncollectible pledges $ 10,759 $ 9,095
Pledge discounts (317) (316)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (664) (1,363)
Net pledges receivable $ 9,778 $ 7,416
Amounts due in
Less than one year $ 2,577 $ 1,702
One to five years 6,908 5,368
Over five years 293 346
Total $ 9778 $ 7,416
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

14. Endowments

BHSF operates under the Florida Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUMIFA)
that was effective in May 2004 and was replaced, effective July 1, 2012, by the Florida Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA)

FUPMIFA enhanced provisions of FUMIFA, applies to all charitable institutions, not just those
associated exclusively with education purposes, allows pooling of institutional funds for the
purpose of managing and investing, delineates factors to be considered prior to expenditure of
funds, provides new procedures for releasing restrictions on small institutional funds, provides
for modification of restrictions on the use of endowment funds, and provides for reversion of real
property to the board of trustees of the State of Florida Internal Improvement Trust Fund if an
entity holding a deed subject to a reverter clause violates the deed restrictions

In accordance with FUPMIFA, BHSF considers the following in expenditure decisions for its
endowment funds

* The purposes of BHSF

+ The intent of the donors of the endowment fund

» The terms of the applicable instrument

* The long-term and short-term needs of BHSF in carrying out its purposes
* General economic conditions

» The possible effect of inflation or deflation

» The other resources of BHSF

* Perpetuation of the endowment
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

14. Endowments (continued)

BHSF classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated
for expenditure by BHSF in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
FUPMIFA

BHS participates in an endowment matching program with BHSF in which it matches donor
contributions to endowments on a tiered basis Of the net assets transferred, the matching
contributions transferred from BHS unrestricted net assets to BHSF restricted net assets for the
years ending September 30, 2014 and 2013 are $6,320 and $0, respectively

The investment income and earnings from BHSF’s endowment funds are designated for specific
purposes It is the policy of BHSF to expend these funds prudently as expenditures arise that
satisfy the purpose restrictions

BHSF’s endowment investment policies are directed by the BHS Investment Committee
(Investment Committee) of the Board BHSF’s return objectives include annualized returns over
a three to five year period exceeding comparable indices and ranking in the upper tier of a
universe of similar funds or managers BHSF maintains moderate risk posture with respect to
both time and risk preference These risk postures are developed to provide consistent return
patterns over a moderate time horizon and are consistent with conserving the purchasing power
of BHSF’s endowment funds Strategies employed for achieving BHSF’s investment objectives
include passively and actively managed funds invested in domestic and international equities,
fixed income, and other investments
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

14. Endowments (continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30,2014, consisted of
the following

Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds
Temporarily Permanently

Restricted  Restricted Total
Endowment net asset composition,

September 30, 2013 $ 14,094 $ 23,993 §$ 38,087
Contributions to perpetual endowment 273 8,389 8,662
Net asset transfers from BHS to BHSF 5 6,320 6,325
Reserve adjustments (1) (190) (191)
Investment income 792 2,923 3,715
Transfer of investment income 2,923 (2,923) -
Expenditures (924) - (924)
Other 9 — 9

Endowment net asset composition,
September 30, 2014 $ 17,171 $ 38,512 $ 55,683

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30,2013, consisted of
the following

Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds
Temporarily Permanently

Restricted  Restricted Total
Endowment net asset composition,

September 30, 2012 $ 11,371 $ 13,322 § 24,693
Contributions to perpetual endowment - 10,482 10,482
Reserve adjustments - 15 15
Investment income 847 2.861 3,708
Transfer of investment income 2,861 (2,861) -
Expenditures (811) - (811)
Transfers (174) 174 —

Endowment net asset composition,
September 30, 2013 $ 14,094 $ 23,993 § 38,087
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

15. Subsequent Events

BHS has evaluated the impact of subsequent events through January 26, 2015, representing the
date on which the financial statements were issued

No subsequent events were identified for recognition in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements, other than the amended and restated Hospital Revenue Notes, Series 2009, Series
2010A, and Series 2010C discussed in Note 7, Long Term Debt
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Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recen able. net
Inventortes
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets
Due fiom aftiliated organizations
Curtent portion of assets imited as to use
Total curtent assets

Assets imited as to use. less amount required
to meet curtent obligations

Property. plant. and equipment. net

Advances to affiliated organizations

Iny estments

Interest in net assets of Baptist Health
Syvstem Foundation. Ine

Other assets

Total assets

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet
(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2014

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Obligated
of Florida, Inc. Beaches, Inc. Nassau, Inc. Properties, Inc. Services, Inc. Group
$ 17 % 1 3 1 3 - % - 19
146.713 16.004 8.263 - - 170.980
14.825 1.569 825 - - 17.219
17.086 1.938 1.534 107 23 20.688
22.551 - - 454 - 23.005
11.094 - - - 11.094
212.286 19.512 10.623 561 23 243.005
1.007.4356 48.961 9.649 - - 1.066.066
663.536 33.100 37473 66.640 241 820.990
18.919 50.347 S1444 - 37 120.747
7.518 - - - - 7.518
54.148 3.230 833 - - 58.231
14.608 24 8 - — 14.640
$ 1.978.471  § 175.174  $ 110.050 _ $ 67.201 % 301 2.331.197
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Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recen able. net
Inventortes
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets
Due fiom aftiliated organizations
Curtent portion of assets imited as to use
Total curtent assets

Assets imited as to use. less amount required
to meet curtent obligations

Property. plant. and equipment. net

Advances to affiliated organizations

Iny estments

Interest in net assets of Baptist Health
Syvstem Foundation. Ine

Other assets

Total assets

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)

(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2014

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc. Health Sy stem Inc. (Development Eliminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Stage Company) Entries Total
$ 90.006 $ 6.258 - % - 3 - 3 96.283
- 25.716 - - - 196.696
- 4418 - - - 21.637
- 3.000 2.845 - - 26.533
- - 690 - (23.695) -
— — — — 11.094
90.006 39.392 3.535 - - 352.243
- - - - - 1.066.066
- 31.574 223 - - 852.787
- - 1.659 - (122.4006) -
44380 - 64.184 - (+4.380) 71.702
- - (1.722) - (56.509) -
4.258 76.242 7.920 — — 103.060
3 138.644 % 147.208 75799 § - 3 (246.990) $ 2.445.858
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Liabilities and net assets

Curtent liabilities
Curtent portion of long-term debt
Accounts pavable and accrued lhabilities
Due to affiliated organizations
Estimated thud-party settlements

Total curtent habilities

Long-term debt. net of curtent portion
Advances fiom affihiated organizations
Other habilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Tempotanly restrieted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)
(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2014

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Obligated
of Florida, Inc. Beaches, Inc. Nassau, Inc. Properties, Inc. Services, Inc. Group
3 21822 § 1.219 § 452 % - 3 - 23.493
116.305 6.105 2.752 996 101 126.259
- 4.984 2.696 - 95 7.775
3.142 534 498 — — 4.174
141.269 12.842 6.398 996 196 161.701
494775 11.939 3.827 - - 510.541
- - - 49,408 - 49408
138.245 1.393 426 — — 140.064
774.289 26.174 10.651 50.404 196 861.714
1.151.128 146.373 98.571 16.797 104 1.412.973
19.837 1.706 339 - 1 21.883
33.217 921 489 — — 34.627
1.204.182 149.000 99.399 16.797 105 1.469.483
b 1978471  $ 175,174 % 110.050 § 67.201 % 301 2.331.197
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Liabilities and net assets

Curtent liabilities
Curtent portion of long-term debt
Accounts pavable and accrued lhabilities
Due to affiliated organizations
Estimated thud-party settlements

Total curtent habilities

Long-term debt. net of curtent portion
Advances fiom affihiated organizations
Other habilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Tempotanly restrieted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)

(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2014

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc. Health Sy stem Inc. (Development Eliminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Stage Company) Entries Total
$ - % - % - % - % - 3 23.493
4.534 28318 123 - - 159.234
5.510 10.410 - - (23.695) -
— — — — — 4174
10.044 38.728 123 - (23.695) 186.901
- - - - - 510.541
65.032 7.966 - - (122.4006) -
12 55.663 364 — — 196.103
75.088 102.357 487 - (146.101) 893.545
63.556 44.851 5.970 - (+4.380) 1.482.970
- - 30.830 - (21.882) 30.831
— — 38.512 — (34.627) 38.512
63.556 44.851 75.312 — (100.889) 1.552.313
b 138.044  $ 147.208 % 75.799 § -3 (246.990) $ 2.445.858
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousand’s)

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Southern Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Obligated Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Group Obligated
of Florida, Inc. Beaches, Inc. Nassau, Inc. Properties, Inc. Services, Inc. Eliminations Group

Unrestiicted 1evenues and other support

Patient service revenues 945.336 128.738 % 67.199 § - - % 31 $ 1.141.242

Provision for bad debts (51.375 (12.474) (2.345) — — — (66.194)
Net patient service tevenues less provision

for bad debts 893.961 116.264 64.854 - 31) 1.075.048

Other 1evenues 17.073 2.104 1.666 5.600 431 (3.013) 23.861

Net assets released from restrictions

used for operations 1.925 22 1 — 456 — 2.404

Total unrestricted 1evenues and other support 912.959 118.390 66.521 3.600 887 (3.0 1.101.313
Operating expenses

Salaries and benetits 390.832 47444 24.146 813 11.225 474.460

Protessional fees 46.468 3.998 1.993 30 113 1.255 53.857

Supplies 174.880 19.355 7.214 9 +4 260 201.722

Interest 8.270 192 45 - - - 8.507

Depieciation and amortization 63.079 7.153 3.104 938 10 1.458 75.742

Other expenses 123.950 27.003 13.887 3.552 48 (17.242) 151.198
Total operating expenses 807.479 105.145 50.389 4.529 988 (3.044) 965.486
Income (loss) fiom operations 105.480 13.245 16.132 1.071 (101) - 135.827
Nonoperating gains (losses)

Iny estment mecome 73.264 4.071 802 - - - 78.137

Equity m losses of subsidiaries - - - - - -

Other. net 2.654 377 89 — — — 3.120
Total nonopetating gains (losses). net 75.918 4448 891 — — — 81.257
Excess (deficieney ) of tevenues and gains over

expenses and losses 181.398 17.693 17.023 1.071 (101) - 217.084

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(In Thousand’s)

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consohidating/
System, Inc Health System Inc (Development Ehminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc Foundation, Inc Stage Company) Entries Total

Unrestricted revenues and other support

Patient sen 1ce rev enues 3 - ¥ 224889 % - % (39 1366092

Provision tor bad debts — (11773 — — 177967
Net patient ser ice revenues less provision

for bad debts - 213116 - 139 1288125

Other rev enues - 61 188 117 (27435 37731

Net assets released trom restrictions

used for operations - - 5 885 4191 4098

Total unrestricted revenues and other support - 274304 6 002 131 663 1349954
Operating expenses

Salartes and benetits 72 208 190 1726 (48

Professional fees 546 1336 203 (16652,

Supplies 11 44 387 151 i1 03h .

Interest - S0 - - 8557

Depreciation and amortization - 8 896 11 - 84649

Other expenses 5447 33535 6 741 113931, 182 990
Total operating expenses 6076 296 394 8922 131 665) 1245213
Income tloss) from operations (16 076) (22 090) (2920 - 104741
Nonoperating gains tlosses)

Investment income 342 - 1531 - Soolo

Equity 1n losses of subsidiaries (22 804 (28 - 22804 (28

Other net 4266 (670) - - 6716
Total nonoperating gains tlosses ) net (18 196) (698 1531 22 8 86 698
Excess tdeficiency 1 of revenues and gains

over expenses and losses (24272 (22788) (1 389 22804 191 439

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets
Excess tdeficiency ) of rev enues and gains over expenses and losses
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
C hanges related to pension and executiv e compensation
other than pernod costs
Transters trom tto) affiliated organizations
Transters to temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions tor the purchase of property plant and equipment
Contributions trom tto) BHSF
Net assets released trom restrictions used tor purchase ot
property plant and equpment
Unrealized gain on mnterest rate sw ap agreements
Other including net asset transters trom BHS to BHSF tor
endow ment matehung program
Inerease tdecrease) n unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Investment gains
Transter trom temporarily restricted net assets
Transter of myestment gains trom permanently restricted net assets
Net assets released trom restrictions
Net asset transters trom BHS to BHSF
Increase tdecrease) in temporanly restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions
Investment gain
Transter of iy estment gains to temporanly restricted net assets
Transter ot BHSF 1 estiment gains to temporarily restricted tund
Net asset transters trom BHS to BHSF tfor endow ment
matehung program
Inerease tdecrease) i permanently restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) n net assets
Net assets beginning of year

Net assets end of year

Continued on ne s puge
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(In Thousands)

Year Ended September 30. 2014

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Obhgated Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Group Obhgated
of Florida, Inc Beaches, Inc Nassau, Inc Properties, Inc Services, Inc El Group

% 181398 &% 17003 % 17023 1071 (ol § 217084
(45905 - - - - (45905

(10 220y 4229 (5547 Q21 - (20210

sq - - - S

1333 1208 "2 - - 2013
0 h - - - h
(157) (109} 15 1 - (2501

117424 14 559 11 303 838 (10 144303

2908 1 Oo9 151 - 108 5530

100 14 8 - - 128

2517 24 lo - - 2557
3013 (1229 (3 - 455 4770

1 2 2 - - 5

2819 (120) 104 - [E 0] 3750

T 020 BN 297 - - 118

2517 24 lo - - 2557
(2517 24 tloy - - (2557

S 149 “o0 0o - - 0014

12175 8ol 290 - - 13432

133 418 15300 12003 838 (148) lol 491

1070 "od 133 700 87 330 15939 253 1 307 992

3 1204182 % 119000 & 00 300 lo "0~ 105§ 1 oo 483
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Baptist Health System, Inc and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes 1n Net Assets (continued)

Unrestncted net assets
Excess tdeficiency ) of 1evenues and gains over expenses and losses
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Change- related to pension and executiy e compensation other than period cost
Transters trom tto) atfiliated orgamzations
Transters to temporanly restricted net assets
Contributions for the purchase ot property plant and equipment
Contnbutions trom ito) BHSF
Net assets 1eleased trom 1estrictions used for purchase ot
property plant and equipment
Unrealized gain on interest 1ate swap agieements
Other including net asset transters trom BHS to BHSF tor
endow ment matching program

Increase tdectease) in uniestricted net assets

Tempotarily 1estricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Investment gains
Transter from temporanly restricted net assets
Transter of myvestment gains trom permanently restncted net assets
Net assets released trom restrictions
Net asset transters from BHS to BHSF
Increase (dectease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently 1estricted net assets

Contributions

Investment gain

Transfer of 1 estment gains to temporarily restricted net assets

Transter of BHSF iy estment gains to temporanly testricted tund

Net asset transfers from BHS to BHSF tor endowment matching program
Increase (dectease) in permanently restricted net assets

Increase tdectease ) in net assets

Net assets beginung ot y eat

Net assets end of yea
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(In Thousands)

Year Ended September 30. 2014

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolhidating/
System, Inc Health System Inc (Development Elimnating Consolhidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc Foundation, Inc Stage Company) Entries Total

(24272 § (22788 §$ (1389} 2804 08 191 439

- - - - (43905

29 000 23103 - (22884 -

- - 9 - 9

_ - - s

(292 - 2921 - -

- - - - 2613

- - - - (74

(6499} (297} (234) (7 280)
4692y 18 1523 (310 140838

- - 6714 4928 7322

- - 792 4281 792

- - 9 - 9

- - 2923 (2557 2923

- - (5885 3944 6711

_ - s (5) s

- - 4558 3974 4340

- - 8199 (7418 8199

- - 2923 (2557 2923

_ - - 2857 _

- - (2923 - (2923

— — 6320 (6014 6320

— — 14519 (13 432) 14519

46921 18 20 600 (17 720 139 697

68 248 44 833 54712 (83 1691 12392616
63556 $ 44851 8 75312 (100 889) § 1552313
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Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recen able. net
Inventortes
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets
Due fiom aftiliated organizations
Curtent portion of assets imited as to use
Total curtent assets

Assets limited as to use. less amounts required
to meet curtent obligations

Property. plant. and equipment. net

Advances to affiliated organizations

Iny estments

Interest in net assets of Baptist Health
Syvstem Foundation. Ine

Other assets

Total assets

Continued on next puge
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2013

Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Total
Hopsital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Obligated
of Florida, Inc. Beaches, Inc. Nassau, Inc. Properties, Inc. Services, Inc. Group
25§ 1 3 1 3 - 3 - 27
114.970 13.612 6.988 - - 135.570
12.941 1.509 737 - 15.187
13.861 874 457 190 23 15.405
16.206 - - 199 - 16.405
9.215 — — — — 9.215
167.218 15.996 8.183 389 23 191.809
856.122 +44.889 8.846 - 909.857
660.998 56.742 37.504 65.925 3 821.172
49.202 38.728 42394 - 322 130.646
7.468 - - - - 7.468
38.736 1.899 385 - - +41.020
15.661 73 297 — 16.031
1.795.405 _ $ 158.327 % 97.609 % 66314 $ 348 2.118.003
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Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recen able. net
Inventortes
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets
Due fiom aftiliated organizations
Curtent portion of assets imited as to use
Total curtent assets

Assets limited as to use. less amounts required
to meet curtent obligations

Property. plant. and equipment. net

Advances to affiliated organizations

Iny estments

Interest in net assets of Baptist Health
Syvstem Foundation. Ine

Other assets

Total assets

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)
(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2013

Baptist Baptist
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc. Health Sy stem Inc. (Development Eliminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Stage Company) Entries Total
3 97338 6.111 - % - 103.476
- 23.961 - - 159.531
- 4091 - - 19.278
- 3.299 1.710 - 20,414
- - - (16.405) -
— — — 9.215
97.338 37.462 1.710 (16.405) 311914
- - - 909.857
- 32,113 68 - 853.353
- - - (130.646) -
+4.066 - 51.933 (44.066) 39401
- - (1.917) (39.103) -
1.353 64.027 6.078 — 87.489
3 142.757 % 133.602 57872 § (230.220) $ 2.222.014
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)
(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2013

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Total
Hopsital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Obligated
of Florida, Inc. Beaches, Inc. Nassau, Inc. Properties, Inc. Services, Inc. Group

Liabilities and net assets
Curtent liabilities

Curtent portion of long-term debt 3 22,144 $ 1.185 § 422 % - 3 - 3 23.751

Accounts pavable and accrued lhabilities 84693 4.934 2.046 563 55 92.291

Due to affiliated organizations - 2.969 2.168 - 40 5.177

Estimated thud-party settlements 4112 783 844 — — 5.739
Total curtent habilities 110.949 9.871 5.480 563 95 126.958
Long-term debt. net of curtent portion 516.676 13.147 4.293 - - 534.116
Advances fiom affihiated organizations - - - 49.812 - 49.812
Other habilities 97.016 1.609 500 — — 99.125
Total habilities 613.692 14756 4793 49.812 - 683.053
Net assets

Untestricted 1.033.704 131.814 87.008 15.939 205 1.268.670

Tempotanly restrieted 16.018 1.826 235 - 48 18.127

Permanently restricted 21.042 60 93 — — 21.195
Total net assets 1.070.764 133.700 87.336 15.939 253 1.307.992
Total liabilities and net assets 3 1.795.405  § 158.327 % 97.609 % 66314 $ 348 % 2.118.003

Continued on next puge
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Liabilities and net assets

Curtent liabilities
Curtent portion of long-term debt
Accounts pavable and accrued lhabilities
Due to affiliated organizations
Estimated thud-party settlements

Total curtent habilities

Long-term debt. net of curtent portion
Advances fiom affihiated organizations
Other habilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Tempotanly restrieted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)

(In Thousand’s)

September 30, 2013

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc. Health Sy stem Inc. (Development Eliminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Stage Company) Entries Total
$ - - % - % - 3 23.751
- 31.102 174 - 123.567
1.253 8.915 1.060 (16.405) -
— — — 5.739
1.253 40.017 1.234 (16.405) 153.057
- - - - 534.116
72.968 6.226 1.640 (130.646) -
288 42.526 286 — 142.225
73.256 48.752 1.926 (130.646) 676.341
68.248 44.833 4447 (44.066) 1.342.132
- - 26.272 (17.908) 26.491
— — 23.993 (21.195) 23.993
68.248 44.833 54.712 (83.169) 1.392.616
3 142.757 133.602 % 57872 § (230.220) $ 2.222.014
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted revenues and other support
Patient service revenues
Provision tor bad debts
Net patient service revenues less provision for bad debts
Other revenues
Net assets released trom restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues and other support

Operating expenses
Salaries and benetits
Professional fees
Supplies
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Income tloss) from operations

Nonoperating gains tlosses)
Investment income
Equity 1n losses of subsidiaries
Other net

Total nonoperating gains tlosses) net

Excess tdeficiency 1 of revenues and gains

over expenses and losses

Continued on next puge
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(In Thousand’s)

Year Ended September 30, 2013

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Bapust Health Obhigated Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Group Obhigated
of Florida, Inc Beaches, Inc Nassau, Inc Properties, Inc Services, Inc Eliminations Group

895014 % 129968 % T0 673 - - 131 1095 624
(84422) (20622) (9 248) — — — (114292
810592 109 346 61 425 - - 131 981 332
17481 2779 2065 4343 425 12 848) 24245

1607 8 — — 178 — 2093

829 680 112133 63 490 4343 Q03 12879 1 007 670
376475 48 696 24285 - 730 9092 439 278

37 641 4255 2473 28 64 Q01 45362

163 222 17380 6777 11 2 270 187662

8679 212 47 - - - 8938

57597 6 886 3292 1157 6 1 089 70027

107 073 22790 11 606 2962 61 (14231 130 260
750687 100219 48 480 4158 862 12879 Qul 527
78993 11914 15010 185 41 - 106 143

67951 4109 810 - - - 72870

8138 747 195 1 - - 9081

76 189 4856 1 005 1 — — 81951
155082 16770 16015 186 41 - 188 094
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(In Thousand’s)

Year Ended September 30, 2013

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc. Health Sy stem Inc. (Development Eliminating Consolidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Stage Company) Entries Total

Unrestiicted 1evenues and other support

Patient service reyvenues $ - % 212.069 % - % - % 39) % 1.307.654

Provision for bad debts - (10.176) — — — (124.468)
Net patient service tevenues less provision

for bad debts - 201.893 - - 39) 1.183.186

Other 1evenues - 57418 122 - (24.657) 57.128

Net assets teleased tfrom restrictions used

for operations — — 8.463 — (6.808) 3.748

Total untestricted revenues and othet support - 259311 8.585 - (31.504) 1.244.062
Operating expenses

Salaries and benetits - 199.386 1.034 - 1.293 660.991

Professional fees - 2.140 238 - (14.457) 33.283

Supplies - 39.809 38 - (808) 226.701

Interest - 88 - - - 9.026

Depreciation and amortization - 7.579 11 - 157 77.774

Other expenses 593 32.436 9.368 — (17.689) 154.968
Total operating expenses 593 281.438 10.689 — (31.504) 1.162.743
Income (loss) from operations (393) (22.127) (2.104) - - 81319
Nonopetating gams (losses)

Iny estment mecome 360 19 1.580 - - 74.829

Equity m losses of subsidiaries (22.017) (134) - - 22.017 (134

Other. net (240) 228 - — — 9.069
Total nonopetating gains (losses). net (21.897) 113 1.580 — 22.017 83.764
Excess (deficiency ) of tevenues and gains

over expenses and losses (22.490) (22.014) (324) - 22.017 165.083

Continued on next puge
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets
Excess tdeficiency ) of rev enues and gains over expenses and losses
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Changes related to penston and executiy e compensation
other than penod costs
Transters (to) trom attiliated organizations
Contributions tor the purchase of property plant and equipment
Net assets released trom restrictions used tor purchase ot
property plant and equpment
Unrealized gain on interest rate sw ap agreements
Other
Increase tdecrease i wrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Inyestment gains
Transter of iy estment gains trom permanently restricted net assets
Net assets released trom restrictions
Other

Increase tdecrease) in temporanly restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions
Investment gains
Transter o 1 estment gains to temporanly restricted net assets
Other

Inerease i permanently restricted net assets
Inerease (decrease) 1N net assets
Net assets beginung ot year

Net assets end of year

Contmued on next puge
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(In Thousand’s)

Year Ended September 30, 2013

Southern Baptist Baptist Baptist
Baptist Medical Medical Baptist Health Obhgated Total
Hospital Center of the Center of Health Ambulatory Group Obhgated
of Florida, Inc Beaches, Inc Nassau, Inc Properties, Inc Services, Inc Elinunations Group

155082 % lo™70 3§ lo 015 % 18 3§ 4% - % 188 094

05 20 - - - - - 05 20
(40 390y 0211 (14 340 - - (ol 41M

S8 - 100 - - - 158

4237 1048 140 - - - 5434

1532 as - - - - 1027
(308) 1 - (1) (1) - (302)

215840 8703 474 (1501 10 - 2207221

4734 odd 123 - 180 - AR

440 15 8 - - - Jo3

2 400 4 12 - _ _ 5 4=
(5 303) (1054 (sh - (B - (T 04%

227 (29]) (W] - a - 1882

10 204 23 1 - - - 10 298

2 400 4 12 - _ _ 5 4=
(2 o0y 4 (13 - - - (247

10 2o 23 1 - - - 10 298
228378 8345 4788 (1501 4o - 241 401

842 389 125335 82 548 1o 093 204 - 1 Qoo 391

1070 o4 § 133700 % 8 33 % 15030 § 253 % - % 1 307002
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Baptist Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(In Thousands)

Year Ended September 30, 2013

Baptist
Baptist Baptist Medical
Health Pavilion Health Center of Clay, Consolidating/
System, Inc Health Sy stem Inc (Development Elimmating Consohidated
(Parent Only) Services, Inc Foundation, Inc Stage C ompany) Entries Total
Unrestricted net assets
Excess tdeficiency ) of rev enues and gains over
expenses and losses (22.490) $ (22010 % [RREPERY - 22017 105083
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Changes related to penston and executi e
compensation other than pertod costs - - - - 95029
Transters (to) trom attiliated organizations S0 gos 18921 2108 (1000 (18 502y -
Contributions tor the purchase of property plant
and equpiment - - - - - 158
Net assets released trom restrictions used
tor purchase ot property plant and equipment - - - - - 5434
Unrealized gain on interest rate swap agreements - - - - - lo2”
Other 453 (301 (1) - (4201 (371
Increase tdecrease i wrestricted net assets 37858 (3304 1 580 (10001 3008 207 300
Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions - - 0504 - (5500 0990
Inyvestment gains - - 847 - (do3) 847
Transfer of 1 estment gains trom permanently
restricted net assets - - 2 8ol - (247 2 8ol
Net assets released trom restrictions - - (8 4oy - 0323 (9 182)
Other - - - - -h (4)
Increase tdecrease) in temporanly restricted net assets - - 1750 - (21209 1512
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions - - 10071 - (10 298) 10071
Investment gain - - 2 8ol - 24 2 8ol
Transter of 1 estment gains to temporanly
restricted net assets - - (28l - - (28l
Other - - - - 2477 -
Inerease i permanently restricted net assets - - 10071 - (10 298) 10071
Inerease (decrease) 1N net assets 37858 (3304 14001 (10001 (9323 270543
Net assets beginung ot year 30 390 48227 40 711 1 000 ("3 84o) 1113073
Net assets end of year 08248 % 44833 % 54712 % = (83 1o9) | 3902 o0lo
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